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PROCEEDINGS
(Transcript follows in sequences from Volume 16.)
WILLIAM F. TAYLOR
continues his testimony under cath from Volume 16.
QUESTIONS BY COMMIiSSIONERS

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I suggest to you that people
that are going to provide them long distance will.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Exactly. Why wouldn't
they? I mean, if he is a big user who has a series of
lines, it's efficient to get to him -- I mean, if we were to
take all things equal as they are today, I'm sure that
people who had six or seven lines in their home, BellSouth
would probably waive costs to them. They would say, you
know what, don't pay for your local service. And then the
poor grandmother who just hae a basic line and doesn't get
any additional service, she is up the creek.

WITNESS TAYIOR: Right.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: She is paying for those six
lines.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And she is going to pay for
those six, plus we are going to say to her, let's pay a
little bit more because you are getting subsidized service.
Yet we are willing to subsidize Bill Gates and his beach

home in Key West.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Well, be careful; we're not
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subsidizing Bill Gates. What we are doing is providing a
subsidy for loops whose cost is higher than average, or
higher than some standard. Bill Gates himself can stand or
fall on his own. Yes, it may be the case that Gates is such
an attractive customer that in order to market to Gates,
just like companies market to General Motors or something,
that you will put together a deal for him. Absolutely.
There will be lots of deals. But any company that is
obliged to provide his loop at a cost, at a price less than
the cost of supplying the loop, is at a disadvantage in that
war to become Mr. Gates' supplier. You know, it may be that
the end product will be AT&T gets him with some package
where the loops ars free and will charge for the usage,
that's fine, because that is opticnal and that's the way
markets work. But in that competition, poor U.5. West has
to come into that competition with six hands tied behind its
back in the sense that it has to provide the loop if nobody
else wants to provide it. And, in fact --

COMMISSIONER CLARK: But, I guess, the assumption
in there is that you will have somebody who will not step
forward to provide it, and somebody will be obligated to
step forward and provide it.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Well, if the world were
perfectly symmetric as we started, I don't think we would

have a problem. But we do have a supplier of last resort
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who is obligated.

SOMMISSIONER CLARK: So what w: need to do is
perhaps indicate some areas where we won't designate
suppliers of last resort, and they won't be -- and there
will be no universal service fund and people can compete for
that as they choose?

WITNESS TAYLOR: Well, yea, I guess if we had
sufficient local competition in some areas, maybe we are
talking about downtown Miami or something, that you could
safely take such a position, and all carriers could compete
for customers, charge whatever they liked for whatever
packages of service they want to put together, and it would
be just like an unregulated market. And there is nothing --
you know, as long as there is sufficient competition that
you can feel safe that customers will have access to the
network and can use the network, and there is nobody that
can reap monopoly profits, I think that's fine.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thanks.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: 1 have a gquestion. When
you use the term benchmark in relation to universal service,
what do you mean by that?

WITNESS TAYLOR: I mean a standard, a dollar
standard which determines how much money should go to a
company that serves customers in that area. And in my view,

the benchmark is what I have called in my testimony a price

P =
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benchmark, which is the price of basic local service. And
we look at the difference between the benchmark and the cost
and that determines the size of the fund. The FCC has a
revenue benchmark --

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: A cost benchmark. You have a
cost benchmark.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Well, I called it a price
benchmark, because I used the price of basic local service
and the difference between that and the cost of basic local
service which you determine here.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So it's price compared to
cost, but it is -- it's based on cost, because price can
vary. :f we have the latitude -- if the result of this
study and the legislation which ensues is to give this
Commission some flexibility on setting prices, obviously we
have latitude. If we keep the prices low, the needed
subeidy pool is going to be larger. If the prices increase
it's going to b= less.

WITNESS TAYLOR: That's correct.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Because once we determine
cost, they are set unless we, in several years loock at cost
again under this process of reviewing costs, Now, you made
reference to a revenue benchmark?

WITNESS TAYLOR: Yes.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And that there was some --
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at least at the FCC level there was some discussion of that
and perhaps adoption of that. How does a revenue benchmark
compare to your definition of benchmark?

WITNESS TAYLOR: Well, it's similar except the
revenue benchmark looks at the revenue from all of the
services that use the basic loop.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Now, is that customer
specific or is that average revenues for a wire center?

WITNESS TAYLOR: Well, it starts with customer
specific, that is they take revenue that each customer
spends and they average that, and it's calculated by wire
center. If that helps.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So the amount of subsidy
pool needed is done on a wire center basis and it's based
upon the amount of revenue that wire center generates in
relation to the cost?

WITMESS TAYLOR: For those customers, yesa. I
should say that is the way I would do it if 1 were doing
that. The FCC's number is a national number, so it
doesn't --

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, then it seemsa to me
you still have a distortion there, the competitors are Brill
going to target high revenue customers and could care less
about low revenue customers because the costs are still

going to be there.
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WITNESS TAYLOR: Correct. Now, I'm not
advocating that.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: 1 understand, but I assume
that is part of the difficulty you have with that concept?

WITNESS TAYLOR: Yes, that is part of the
difficulty. The main diffi ulty is that it results in a
fund which is too small to overcome the subsidy that is
flowing to local, to the basic local exchange loop.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: If we have a wire center,
and just for example, it costs $50 per line to serve that
wire center, and let's say that that wire center on average
produces 530 per line in revenue?

WITNESS TAYLOR: Right.

CQMHISBIUﬁER DEASON: So there is a $20
difference, and I assume that if someone wins a customer in
that wire center tﬁey are able to receive $20 in subsidy?

WITNESS TAYLOR: In a revenue benchmark, yes,
that's what would be correct.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. But then a
competitor would want to target those customeras who actually
have more, generate more revenue, so they are still going to
get the 520, And the poor little old -- the grandmother out
there who doesn't do anything, they are only going to get
the $20 to serve her, and they are going to be less

concerned about giving her competition,
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WITNESS TAYLOR: That's correct, even within a
wire center in any of these plans there will be more
competition to serve high revenue customers than low revenue
customers. I mean, that's a fact of life.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Doesn't it beg the gquestion
then that what we are doing ie simply incentivizing the same
issue that brought us here today, the plight of these
customers, the lose of these customers from the BellSouth
base?

WITNESS TAYLOR: No, I don't think it's that so
much. I think it‘'s making sure that whoever provides the
local loop to those customers isn't disadvantaged by the
fact that basic local exchange rates are priced below cost.
That's my view of it.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, how do you structure
a subsidy fund so that it doesn't have competitive
distortions?

WITNE3S TAYLOR: Well, it doesn't have
competitive distortions. Do you mean by a competitive
distortion that people try to attract high revenue customers
and not low revenue customers?

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, do you consicder that
a distortion?

WITNESS TAYLOR: No, I actually don't.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That is natural in
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competition?
WITNESS TAYLOR: It isn't fun, but it's life. I

you walk intoc a car lot and you want to buy a car that's
loaded and someone else walks in and wants to buy the car
that's advertised in the paper, they will by you coffee, but
they won't be terribly anxious to deal with the other. The
competitive distortion that I would like to iron out is to
make sure that everybody, all of the potential players, the
CLECs, ALECs, the ILECs, have no reason not to try to
provide basic local exchange service to every customer in
the state, in high cost areas and in low cost areas. That
is the big difference. I mean, that's what -- if you were
at 10,000 feet and were a Martian, and were wondering what
the big picture was, the picture is that there isn't any
competition or much competition particularly in rural areas
because no one can make money by providing loops at very
high cost out there, particularly when someone else already
has and is required to sell them at a statewide averaged
rate. And I want to undo that.

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Let's take as a
hypothetical at the point at which a customer in a high cost
area provides revenues that exceed the benchmark, ockay,
everything else beyond that point is marginal?

WITHNESS TAYLOR: Correct.

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: So if we do that, we are
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kind of setting artificial margine on those other services,
aren't we?

WITNESS TAYLOR: Well, let's see. Wc are in a
high cost area, we have Bill Gates who provides enough
revenue that it more than covers the cost of serving Bill
Gates. Under any kind of universal service fund that we are
talking about here, the company that puts in loops to serve
Bill Gatea is going to draw from the fund some money. They
wouldn't need that money. Granted they would like to have
Bill Gates. In fact, what would happen I presume ia they
would cut a deal with Mr. Gates, whatever package it is that
he bought, but they would be offering a package on the same
basis that another carrier, AT&T or MCI would who didn't
have to put in the loops, that you wouldn't be disadvantaged
because you had to sell Mr. Gates these $100 costing looups
for a 515 price.

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Right. And when that
competitor comes in, he krnows that Mr. Gates is going to buy
a package with bells and whistle services.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Right.

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: And he also knows that he
is going to get back from the fund. He is going to play all
kind of games with those margina.

WITNESS TAYLOR: That's right. That's

competition.
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COMMISSIONER JACOBS: And my concern is that --
I'm kind of with Commissioner Garcia, 1 don't see how we
have cleared the market --

WITNESS TAYLOR: Well, 1 mean, this also goes to
Commissioner Clark's question. If your concern is that you
don't need the fund to ensure that Mr. Gates is going to get
high quality service, I'm with you. That is exactly right.
No problem, no problem as far as Mr. Gates getting service
is concerned. The problem is in the folks who are competing
to provide Mr. Gates service, whoever has to provide the
loop is at a disadvantage. Now that isn't fair, you know,
and as long as nobody -- well, if one person didn't have to
do it, then it probably wouldn't be a competitive asymmefry
or wouldn't be a terribly evil thing.

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Give me your thoughts on
this. Let's say then we will go ahead and we are serving,
the provider gets the compensation from the fund, but at the
point where the bundle of -- where the total revenue from
that customer goes over, all the excess margins back off, we
back tnhem off the fund support.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Okay. Do I like that? No, I
don't like that at all.

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: What would be your critique

of chat?

WITNESS TAYLOR: Well, you see, first of all, you
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wouldn't need to do it if the market for teoll a.d vertical
services and all of these other services is competitive,
because the market will back that out. That is if I know 1if
1 get Mr. Gates as a customer I can sell him a gazillion
dollars worth of toll, and I'm going to get a check from the
fund for $5, what is going to happen to that $57? Well, AT&T
knows that, MCI knows that, BellSouth knows that. That 355
is going to disappear. It is going to be competed away in
the price of the package that I offer to Mr. Gates. 80 1
don't think as long as you have competition for toll, for
these other optional servicee, there is not a problem that
the §5 is somehow goinrg to go into somecne's pocket and it's
a windfall. Competition will compete that §5 away. What
will happen is that you will have a fund that is useful here
for competition, but not necessarily for keeping people on
the network, because Mr. Gates obviously is going to be on
the network no matter what. Does that help?

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I'm not sure I share your
optimiam.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Yes. And why should we have
that kind of fund that is useful for competition but not
keeping people on the network?

WITNESS TAYLOR: Well, actually if I were a
Commissioner for a day, we have always talked about having

targeted subsidies, and, in fact, you do. You have Lifeline
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plans which do precisely that. They tailor all of the
contribution to the people in principle who if you don't
give it to them they will leave the network, and that's the
right way to do social subsidization of individuals in a
targeted way. But the universal service fund is sort of
something else. I think in my mind at least, I assume that
you have done all of the efforts that are required to keep
low income people on the network separately with your Linkup
programs and your Lifeline programs. And that the purpose
of this universal service fund is to be able to set prices
that enable everybody to be on the network, high cost areas
and low cost areas alike, and so that we can encourage
companies to serve high cost areas and low cost areas alike.
And it's not so much to keep the poor on the network that
this addresses in my mind, but the other.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let me ask you a guestion.
I seem to recall when we did -- when the Florida Commission
introduced competition into the retail market, or at least
took action to facilitate that, they said when somebody came
in to serve a particular area, an equal access exchange
area, they had to serve everybody in that area.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Right.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Does it make any sense to do
that same sort of thing here to prevent the cream skimming?

You know, you take a wire center and say if you are going to
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serve anyone in that wire center you must be willing to
serve everyone.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Yes, I gquess I don't see
anything terribly wrong with that. It's not something which
is very enforceable in the sense that, yes, they have to
hold themselves out to serve, but if I come in and my prices
aren't regulated, 1 can set prices that would discourage
anybody but the highest volume user from using my service.

I mean, it will be 5300 a month flat charge, but I will give
you a penny a minute for long distance. And, yes, I will
provide that to anybody in any wire center, but I'm only
going to have high volume customers that will come to me.
Zo, as long ae these people -- as long as prices ar=n't
requlated, it's hard to enforce and have the desired effect,
I think.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Unless we require them Lo
offer basic local service at a certain rate to everyone?

WITNESS TAYLOR: Yes. Unless you did that,
that's right. And, in fact -- but what that would do would
be to put every carrier, ILEC and ALEC alike at the same
disadvantage when they try to serve in rural areas.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, then nobody has an
advantage.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Then no one has an advantage and

you have sclved my problem, but I think you have created
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your own problem in the sense that companies that would
otherwise come in and serve in Florida, or in an EAS area in
Florida, or whatever, now would find it not profitable if
they couldn't --

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Cream skim.

WITNESS TAYLOR: If they couldn't cream skim,
yes.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Let me ask you a follow-up
question on one of the points that you were making with
respect to the purpose of universal service. And I know
that you focused somewhat on the purpcse being to make sure
that everyone is able to have access to the network, but you
talked about it more from a purpcce of universal service is
to provide for more competitive markets by more accurate
pricing.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Yes.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: The competitive markets that
perhaps may be one of the reasons for having this high cost
fund, but those markets aren't going to happen overnight,
particularly in rural areas. And you can say -- you can
disagree with me. Even if you have the subsidy, the
competition won't occur overnight. So in my mind for some
percentage of time, I don't know, two years, three years,
four years, the rurals that may be paying increased rates

will be paying for the competition that is going to occur in
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WITNESS TAYLOR: Yes, except on average no one 18
paying an increased rate. [ mean, all we are doing 1is
shifting these costs around and paying them differently.
Yes, high volume users will pay more, low volume upers will
pay less, but on average this is just a shifting of a
burden, it is not changing the total amount that people pay.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Explain that to me.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Well, my view of the universal

service fund is you calculate a dollar amount of the fund by

whatever method you use, and that then is recovered, that
very amount, no more and no less is recovered from all
telecommunications ugers, generally all users of the publiec
switched network, generally as a broad-based tax. As a tax
on revenue or something like that. So in net there 1s no
change in the amount that people pay. That is the fund
causes people to pay leas, the tax causes people to pay
more, and the two are set to be equal. 1 don't see it as an
increase in the aggregate amount that people pay. It's a
shift, but I don't think it's an increase.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: In the aggregate amount, but
doesn't it depend on how you recover that amount? 1f you do
it on revenues, as you suggest, then the companies who have
more revenues and customers who are paying more revenues

will pay more, but if do you it such as has been done in the




10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17

19
20
21
22
23
24

25

1954 fﬁL

past when subsidies have been made explicit, the 3.50 SLC
charge, then those people who don't use rhe network as much
are going to be paying more.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Yes., 1 agree with you, it
depends upon how it is recovered. All my point was that in
total the amount is the same. If you recover it as a tax on
usage or something like that, that's a very broad-based and
general tax. So from one perspective at least it's a good
thing. On the other hand, I should say the economista'
firat choice in all of this is just like the aubscriber line
charge, it's to raise the prices to cost for access to the
network te begin with, and we wouldn't be in this problem.

But it's because we have decided that ie not good public
policy that we are trying to find another way to do it.
Subscriber line charges is just that same way we rejested
before in disguise. This is a way of spreading it out over
all services.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Another point cthat you
mentioned in an explanation to one of Commisaioner Clark's
pointe, or maybe it was Commissloner Deason, when you talked
about the revenue benchmark versus your price benchmark.

And you talked about the FCC metnodology and the 75/25
percent distribution that they would recover, the 25 percent
and the 75 percent would be either not recovered or states

could come up with some mechaniem. Do you know the atatus
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of that particular policy tﬁat was stated in the FCC order?

WITNESS TAYLOR: 1 guess not recently. And I
read the order and I don't know of anything that has changed
since then. So I guess the short answer is no, I don't have
facts as to what the FCC is doinfq.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSOM: And maybe you are not familiar
and you're right, they did state that in cheir order that
that was at least a placeholder until they determined what
they should properly do. In their report to Congress, I
think it was their April report to Congress, they stated
that that decision would be revisited. Do you remember --

WITNESS TAYLOR: I think I have heard that, and
it'a also, ie it not, a Joint Board matter, ase well, It's
not simply the Commission. And, of course, it's a new
Commission from when 25 percent was established. So, I
mean, if I were to give you my opinion, I would say that
that is a number that is still in play, because the FCC is
behind and is dawdling on universal service sort of peried.
1 believe “hat number would be in play, too, but I'm not
sure that helps you in your deliberations.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: I was going to ask you to the
extent that they determine that they were going to whatever
the amount is between your assuming they pick a price
benchmark because they are revisiting that, too, and cost,

if they were to determine that all of it should be funded
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through interstate revenues, does that affect anything that

you have articulated?

WITNESS TAYLOR: Well, not for you to decide at
the moment, I think. I mean, the way I understand it, and I
don't know how this fits into the Florida schedule, if I
were king in Florida what I would do would be to see what
the FCC has done, look at the size of their fund, all right.
But today in Florida, I would decide what size fund I need
in total to remove all of the implicit subsidies in rates in
Florida. So, I figuie that out, I figure out what the total
size of the fund is, and maybe that comes to a 2 percent tax
on revenue, I don't know. So I put that down as a
placeholder and I sit and wait. And then in due course of
time, Washington tells me they have decided something, and
here is how much money Florida gets. Well, then I would
subtract that from the total amount that I need in Florida
and my tax wouldn't be 2 cents, but it would a cent and
three-quarters, and I would be done. I don't know how that
fits into your legal processes, but that's scrt of how the
economics of it, I think, cught to work. Assuming that you,
in Florida is the body that determines what the size of the
universal service fund when all is said and done in Florida
is, And I think that probably is correct, that it is your
obligation to do that.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Do you think that we in
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Florida have the -- the Commission would have the ability to
set up a universal service fund that didn't fund high cost
areas, per se, but went to low income individuals in
addition to the Lifeline/Linkup program, but that we focus
in on some sort of means testing? Another question is how
would we do it, and that might be a graver guestion. But do
you think we have the authority to focus in on thac?

WITNESS TAYLOR: ©h, sure. I mean, I think you
have already done it in the sense of a Lifeline program.

But I think that the place t look at that is in the context
of the Lifeline program. Is that means tested in Florida?

CHAIRMAN JOHNSOM: Yes.

WITNESS TAYLOR: So. if you think that the
current levels of support coming from the Lifeline fund are
inadequate because poor people .re being driven off the
network or for whatever reason, then reexamine the Lifelint
program, because that has the income test built into it,
whereas the universal service funi by its construction does
not. And I chink it would be very difficult to sort of mix
the two. I think it is certainly ‘onvenient mentally, and
it may even be convenient legally to5 have one pubsidy system
means tested to keep low income peojle on the network, and a
geparate system to ensure that at rejulated prices for basic
local exchange service all competitors have an equal

incentive to provide service. I think those are just two
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separate things, and I think we may get into trouble if you
try to means test a high cost fund, you know, or put high
cost on top of a Lifeline fund.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Okay. I mean, you think we
could do a means test, the high cost fund, and say certainly
the costs in this area may be $1U0 to serve a line, but
because Bill Gates can afford it, he is going to have to pay
his $100. But you don't think that would be wise to do?

WITNESS TAYLOR: No, I do not think that would be
wise. Among other things, you would then have competition
to serve low income people in high cost areas, but we would
have my competitive problem when we are trying to find
service to high income people. But I guess the point i
that high income people can manage.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON. They can pay it, so they would
continue to pay it.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Right. 1t may be inefficient
competition, but there will be enough of it that we don't
have to worry about it.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Should we distinguish it,
though, by ancillary service? Should we then -- shouldn't
we sort of target something that is essential for everyone
as what needs to be funded --

WITNESS TAYLOR: Yes.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: -- and then let the market
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take care of other forcea?

WITNESS TAYLOR: That's correct.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: By that, I mean, let's say
we have got someone living in a wood hut next to Eill Gates,
and it costs just as much to get that line to Bill as 1t
does to -- but the person in the wood hut, as long as they
get basic phone service, and what I'm talking about ia
making a distinction as POTS, all they get 18 dial tone and
they get to call out as much as they want and receive as
much, but they've got no other vertical serviceas. Then the
State targets those people for some type of implicit subsidy
or universal fund, but then Bill, who we all know is not
going to get one line; he wants an Internet provider, he
vants a fax machine, he wants a satellite control system, I
don't know what he wants, but BellSouth is willing to sell
it to him. In that case th.t there is no subsidy because
the other revenues that are generated by those services will
to some degree or another compensate the providers?

WITNESS TAYLOR: Well, yes, but if I understand
what you have said, it may be a dangercus thing. If the
deal is I'm the guy who lives in the house next to Bill
Gates, and as long as I only subscribe to basic service
BellSouth gets $5 for hauling a line to me, but the moment I
subscribe to call waiting, my $5 goes away, You can do that

if you like --

PR
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COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Maybe.

WITNESS TAYLOR: But, first of all, that gets
competed away in the markets for these ancillary services,
which presumably are competitive, and toll would be a better
example. And, second, I think you would probably be accused
of providing second class service to high cost people, that
ig -- or to people who only want access to the network. I
mean, you don't want to be in the position of telling people
you can have basic service, but, boy, if you have anything
more than that, the conditions are going to change. You
know, if you want to buy call waiting, we are going to
change the amounts of subsidy --

COMMISSIONER GARZIA: Well, but won't they change
by the very nature of the industry? In other words, won't
they change by the very nature of how business works?
Essentially when someone says, you know, 1 want to5 get Rill
Gates, and I certainly don't want to pay BellSouth for
resale. So they run their own loop or they buy the loop
from BellSouth, and now they are running up beside this
lady's house, or, I'm sorry, your house, you are living in
the shack, in the wooden shack there. And they say, you
know, we are here anyway.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Well, now you're sayinc it
doesn't cost us that much.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Yes.
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WITNESS TAYLOR: Okay, that's fine.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: But, see, we are running
300 linea to -- you know, let's toss over a loop to this
guy, he is sitting here. And then they get your subsidy,
whatever it is for basic service, but then you say I want to
get vertical this, that, and the other thing, it may be
worthwhile to them without the subsidy.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Sure, but you have changed one
of the assumptions that we were making, namely --

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Well, aren't those things
that are going to change? In other words, aren't T going to
compete in a different way when I go into downtown Miami?
In other words, when 1 go in there, I don't care what
BellSouth has got in the ground, I'm going to run my oOwn
stuff moast probably, or I'm going to put in an antenna in
the building next door, I'm going to put a -- and I don't
care what BellSouth has there. So there is going to be
duplication, and this Commission's job is not going to be to
avoid that costly duplication. But in the brocader sense,
and I think Commissioner Clark touched on this, it's sort of
shouldn't we would be guaranteeing -- you're right, I'm not
guaranteeing the best service, I'm just guaranteeing you
service. But better that than guaranteeing a aubsidy to
pecple who don't need it, and something that to some degree

will probably hurt competition.
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WITNESS TAYLOR: Well, the first part, to people
that don't need it, once we go to need it seems to me that
the question of high cost more or less disappears, and we
are back to sort of the universal service fund. If you are
dealing with a poor person in a shack next to Bill Gates,
then I think universal service -- the Lifeline fund is going
to have to keep such people on the network. And what I see
the use of the universal service fund is to enable us to aet
a price below the cost of a loop for basic local service for
everybody, because we want to do that politically, not to
keep poor people on the network, because we have another
fund to take care of that, and to be able to undo the
distorticons that setting a pirice below the cost of a loop
causes us to make.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And you don't think that
produces an artificial distortion in the other direction?

In other words, again, we will go back te the Bill Gates and
your scenario. I think Commissioner Clark used the formula
of it cost 5150 per line to service Mr. Gates up there on
this cliff. Before BellSouth was not charging what that
should have been, which is because wz had this policy, so
you in the shack and Bill were getting the same. Now, AT&T
comea in and says, oh, man, I get $150 from the State of
Florida, a government check, and I get Bill CGatea' ten

linea, 400 distance calls, 53,000 in vertical services a
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month, and Florida is giving me a check.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Right. And MCI looks at this
situation and says exactly the same thing, and so does
BellSouth. And when it comes to Mr. Gater, they all come up
to Mr. Gates with their little presentation of what I can do
for you. And in this competitive market, the 5150 check
from the State of Florida, actually from the telephone users
of Florida --

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: They sign the back of the
check and they give it to Bill Gates, probably.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Well, it gets competed away,
let's put it that way. They are going to charge Mr. Gates
less for toll service because part of what they get when
they get Mr. Gates is a check from the people of Florida.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And then you are still
there in your hut, and Florida is paying you --

WITNESS TAYLOR: Well, Florida is paying whoever
serves me 5150, and that just means that MCI, ATAT and
BellSouth all can jusc apply me if they are efficient and
make a litcle bit of money, even if I don't make a phone
call at all. And now I have a choice. It's competitively
neutral. Those guys are all getting the same deal, and for
once in my life I get to choose.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Well, no, not for once in

your life, you get to choose nuw. The system we have now
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let's you choose. We will run that wire wherever you live.
You can live in the middle of the Everglades. This
Commission's rules, more or less, will get to you and you
don't pay more than the guy who is living in downtown.

WITNESS TAYLOR: ©h, I understand that, but I
don't get to choose among AT&T, MCI and BellSouth. I have
to take whatever the ILEC is who is stuck with me.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Right.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I just have one question.
Getting back to the notion of requiring pecple tc compete in
the whole wire center. Might we say that if you serve one
person you must serve them all, and you must provide basic
local exchange service for the same amount as the incumbent
LEC?

WITNESS TAYLOR: So you would have a regulaterd
price for basic local exchange service, I will tell you
what is wrong with that one. The problem is if ILECa --

COMMISSIONER CLARK: If we don't have regulated
price for basic local exchange service, how are we going to
assure that it remains revenue neutral?

WITNESS TAYLOR: Let me answer the first guestion
and ccme back to that one. The problem is once people start
packaging services together -- let's pick on AT&T. Once
they provide local service as well as long distance service,

they just have a package. I mean, suppose they came to your
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house and said, all right, $50 a month and we will only
charge you a nickel a minute for your intrastate toll and
six cents a minute for your long distance. What price are
they charging you for basic local exchange service? I don't
know.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, I'm saying that they
have to -- they have to be willing to provide the bare bones
service.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Just the basic local exchange
Bervice.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Right.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Ah, yikes.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: It seems like to me if you
did that then they would be move willing to package things
that would be attractive to those people who normally only
take basic local exchange service.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Well, let's asee. They can
provide any service they want, but they also must provide
basic local exchange and only that for §15 or whatever, if
they are going to provide any local services?

COMMISSIONER CLARK: In the wire center,

WITNESS TAYLOR: Okay. Then they are in exactly
the same position, it seems to me, as the ILEC 1is.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Right.

WITNESS TAYLOR: That is whenever anyone knocks
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on their door they have to provide bare bones service at
$15.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Right.

WITNESS TAYLOR: They have an advantage that they
don't have to provide local service in the wire center
unless you can make that attractive to them. I mean, they
still have the choice of providing toll in the wire center
but not local service, and if they provide local service to
one person, then they have to provide local service at §15
to everybody.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: You are suggesting we won't
have competition for local exchange service if we do that?

WITNESS TAVLOR: Well, you may not, though if you
did, it at least would be efficient competition, because --

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, you know, I'm just
thinking of some of the rural areas where you have prisons
where people would besinterented in providing them service,
but then not providing the rest of the customers, say, in
the wire center or the rural area. You know, how do we to
some extent combat against that cream skimming, because if
the cream skimming does occur it creates the greater need as
I understand your testimony, or a universal service fund?

WITNESS TAYLOR: Yes, it does, but I would
certainly be wary about trying to drive cream skimming kind

of out of the market. I mean, when we call it cream
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skimming, it sounds pejorative, but really that is the way
even competitive, fair, wonderful markets we would like to
emulate work.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: But that is fair as lony as
all the competitors are on equal footing; it's not fair when
they are not.

WITNESS TAYLOR: That's correct.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: So one way to put them on an
equal footing is to require them to serve everybody at least
basic local exchange service at the price of the incumbent
LEC.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Yes, and that's almost on a
level playing field, except not quite, because ycu still --
somebody, whether it's the ILEC or somebody else has to
provide, be the provider of last resort, if you like.
Someone has to provide service there.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: There will be several
providers of last resort in that area. As long as you enter
that area you become a provider of last resort.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Well, except everybody but one
has a choice of whether entering -- I'm thinking of that as
a wire center, and everybody but one has the choice of
providing local service under your terma.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: So BellSouth keeps making

money. And, in fact, what wae the compariscn --
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COMMISSIONER CLARK: They don't lose the high
volume customers, they keep them.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: They keep everybody.

WITNESS TAYLOR: No. Let's see, they keep local
exchange service, if no one else wants to provide irt.
Though if you do have the universal service fund -- well,
no, I'm sorry. They do keep the local exchange customer,
but why is there -- why are they on a level playing field
vis-a-vis toll and ancillary services, unless the universal
service fund is keeping them whole for providing the loop?
Once you have done that, then I think I agree. The only
part that worries me is that one carrier has a choice of
whether to serve at all in the wire center and others don't.
That is an asymmetry that I'm not sure where --

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: The conhcept that was -- [
think was part of GTE's witness I thought was interesting.
His concept was sort of a gun to your head, part.cipate or
die. Well, here are the rules in Florida. If you want to
be in Florida. if you want to do business in this highly
profitable market, then you become a carrier of last resort.
Whoever wants service gets it. And so you are able to
average it out. Clearly you are going to come into the
market in cream skimming and then you are going to have --
you are across the street from Bill Gates, you see the big

AT&T tower that he has got, the building, the lighta, the
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whole system. You say, hey, Tracy, give me one of those,
and he has got to give it to you.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Right. Well, what's wrong with
that, if anything, and I'm just shooting from the hip,
because w=2 all are.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: We all are, [ think at this
stage.

WITNESS TAYLOR: In a sense, what you have -- one
thing that you have done is you have dropped a rule into
this competitive market that you want to be competitive,
which pertains to everybody equally, so I can't say that it
is anticompetitive or twisting the market. But it does slow
th» day or whatever on which the market takes over all by
itself. That is --

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Does it? It allows us to
continue to some degree to bring price to cost in a slow
manner, but at the same time it keeps those -- clearly, I
don't think you would argue that we have done a bad job as a
country, but particularly in Florida we haven't done a bad
job. Yocu know, I think we have got good telecommunication
service at reasonable prices and we have got some
competition in certain areas. So it's not like there is a
cancer on this thing and we have got to remove it. It's
working. But as a nation we have made a paradigm shift we

think competition is good, whether it's good for us or not ,
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that's where we are going.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Well, it's the direction we are
moving. We are not going to get up and change, but we are
going to move in a new direction.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Exactly. 5o, as we are
heading down this course, a course that is long, because we
have all talked about competitiocn, beginning with myeelf,
you know, when I make this speech, competition is coming,
it's there, you know, yes, it's there somewhere. It's not
here yet. It's there for Bill Gates, it's there for the
high end customers arnd the business side, but the t.uth is
it's going to take awhile, a very long while. And, you
know, when I hear the GTE witneass, that he said he can get
us going with half a billion dollars, you know, 1 want to
get up and join the company. And instead of thinking we get
there eventually, and by getting there eventually I know we
are trying to fix the bigger picture, and I understand --
and obviously you're talking to us way up here and you a:e
talking about theories and stuff. But I think Commissioner
Clark is making the point, and I think to some degree
Commissioner Johnson, it takes awhile. I mean, you know,
Judge Greene's decision was quite awhile ago, and I think we
would probably talk about real competition having occurred
in the last, what, four to five years in that market? I

mean, really good aggressive competition where you have all
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sortes of --

WITNESS TAYLOR: All sorts of people calling you
at night to switch?

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Harass you for that margin,
which is exactly what we want. And I think we both want the
same thing. But the problem is getting there in a flash
cut.

WITNESS TAYLOR: No. 1 mean, you will get there
in incremental steps. And it's not just a thing the
bureaucracies dc; sensible people do that, too. The system
works and we don't have to change it overnight. You need a
path which can lead you incrementally to an improvement. A
universal service fund is useful in that sense, because it
doesn't have to be, it doesn't have to solve everything
overnight. You can take little steps in that direction if
you are worried about it. You also have other policies.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Doesn't that worry you,
though? The concept of -- and let me tell you how 1
perceive it, and then correct me where I'm wrong. I see
Mr. Hatch and all the long distance guys there, they are
standing there and waiting for us, for the FCC, for the
courte that are deciding to put some finality into this
gamea, because they are smart players, they are not going Lo
-- you know, ATET, for example, has tried to provide local

service in Atlanta. They are dying. They are losing their
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shirt. So it's a difficult market because you don't know
what the margins are. So everybody is standing by and
watching this happen. And this Commiseion, and I think in a
good sense, this Commission is trying to stay ahead of the
curve, as I think it generally tries to do, and we have been
asked by the legislature to look at rebalancing. And so we
are looking at rebalancing to some degree. We are looking
at what has to be done. Let me not say rebalancing, because
that might not be the right word in the statute.

WITNESS TAYLOR: I love that word.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: It may make my confirmation
in a few years a lot harder, but we are locking at how to
bring rates to a way that the loop pays for itself, and
these competitors can enter with an understandable risk.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Right.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: With that said, all of
those thinge, all of those assumptions, I think, have to
change as we get there through time. So, maybe I've
answered my own question, but I think it is through little
steps, but doesn't it worry you that those little steps may
create an inequity that allows someone to atep in and really
take advantage of the system?

WITNESS TAYLOR: Not so much that I would
hesitate to take the steps. I think knowing where you are

going, and my example in this would be the FCC back in 1984,
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recognizing that they couldn't keep carrier access charges
at 17 cents a minute, took little steps. They brought in
the subscriber line charge at sort of 50 cents a pop over a
course of four or five years. They knew what the end
product was, they had a view of what rate rebalancing was
required, and they also had a view of sort of what pace they
could do it, at which they could do it without Congress
getting angry.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: You would agree, though,
that all of these numbers that we are looking at are going
to dramatically shift as we move forward? In other words,
the half a billion dollars that GTE says it needs, and I'm
using them as an example simply because it'e where we ended
up yesterday, and so I was thinking about it a long while.
The half a billion dollars where we begin today, if we make
some incremental step at getting there, so that we can open
up the market for AT&T, and MCI, and all the other players
that want to play, and perhaps open it up for GTE to come
into BellSouth and BellSouth to come into GTE.

WITNESS TAYLOR: Absolutely.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: You would agree with me,
though, that even if this Commission or the legislature said
we need to rebalance, that half a billion dollars is by its
very nature not a static numk2r. That that will change

because of technology, because of advances, because of
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efficiencies, because AT&T decides it doesn't need the local
loop to provide service, or --

WITNESS TAYLOR: Sure. All oi that and one more
thing besides. I mean, suppose technology changed or the
world shifted so that the half billion dellars or whatever
was just obscenely too much. That a universal service fund
of that size, and thus a tax of a nickel a minute, or a
nickel -- or 5 percent of revenue or whatever was just
really not necessary anymore. What would happen? What is
the consequences of that?

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: But it wasn't more than --

WITNESS TAYLOR: Well, whatever, I'm making it
up.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: -- the tax was going to be
like half a billion dollars they were talking about, it was
about 33 percent in tax or 40 percent tax.

WITNESS TAYLOR: All right, 40 percent. What
happens if that is the circumstance and it's no longer
necessary. Is that the eguivalent of, you know, the U.S.
Government taxing us that amount and the money just going to
Washington and disappearing, and it's a dead weight on the
market? The answer is no. The answer is no, because if the
fund does end up by being toc large, either because you
screw up or because circumstances change, what happens? If

this is a fund where the carrier who gets the customer gets
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to draw from the fund, and people are trying to supply no
end of services to these customers, that extra 33 percent is
going to get competed away? And your --

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: But it will still be there
artificially.

WITNESS TAYLOR: ©Oh, it will be there
artificially, yes. But what you will have is --

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: It will be going out of
someones pocket, but it will still be there as an incentive,
as a balancer, as a --

WITNESS TAYLOR: It will be a line item on the
bill. But what is going to happen is that prices that
customers pay for long distance and for ancillary services
and all of that are geoing to be competed down by just the
amount that the tax pulls it up. I mean, it's stupid, but
it's not venal.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Any other questiona,
Commiesiorers? Redirect?

MS. KEYER: No redirect, We would move Exhibit
68 to be inserted into the record.

CHAIRMAN COHNSON: Show that admitted.

{(BExhibit 68 admitted into the record.)

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Thank you, Mr. Taylor. You

ares axcused.
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WITNESS TAYLOR: Thank you.

MR. WILLIAMS: I believe the next two witnesses
will be the Hatfield panel, and I would like to call Frank
Murphy and Tim Tardiff to the stand, please.

Your Honor, while Mr. Murphy is still standing
up, I do not think he has been sworn yet.

(Witness sworn.)

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: You may be seated.

Thereupon,
FRANCIS J. MURPHY and TIMOTHY J. TARDIFF
were called as a panel of witnesses on behalf of GTEFL and,
having been duly sworn, testified as followa:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. WILLIAMS:

Q Let me start with Mr. Tardiff. Doctor Tardiff,
excuse me. Doctor Tardiff, you have filed -- well, first of
all, can you state your name and business address, please?

A (Witness Tardiff) My name is Timothy J. Tardiff,
T-A-R-D-I-FP-P.

MR. HATCH: Could we get him to move one seat
down? He is really lost over there.

A Any name is Timothy J. Tardiff, that is
T-A-R-D-I-F-F. 1 am with National Economic Research
Associates, 1 Main Street, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02142.

Q Doctor Tardiff, you have filed rebuttal testimony
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in this case?

A Yes, sir.

Q And does that rebuttal ceatimony include an
analysis of the Hatfield model?

A Yes, it does.

Q And attached to that analysis are a number of
attachments, is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q I believe 13 in all. And that analysis of the
Hatfield paper has been authored by yourself and Mr. Murphy,
as well as others, is that right?

A That's correct.

Q I understand that Mr. Murphy has a few changes to
his testimony to the analysis, which we will get to in a
minute. Do you have any changes to your testimony?

A No, I don't.

Q One other thing, Doctor Tardiff. Are you aware
of a late-filed affidavit filed with the Commission on

October :2th, and sworn to by Gino W. Kim (phonetic)?

A Yes, 1 am aware of that.

Q And this relates to Mr. Kim's visit last week to
PNR?

A Yes, that's what the statement was about.

Q And does Mr. Kim report te you, is he one of the

near economiste?




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

1978

A Yes, he is, He works in one of our offices.

Q And to the ext. it there are any questions about
that affidavit, are you prepared to deal with them?

A Yes.

Q Thank you. Mr. Murpny, you too have filed
rebuttal testimony in this proceeding, is that right?

A (Witness Murphy) Yes, it is.

Q And you are the author, along with Doctor
Tardiff, of this analysis of the Hatfield model?

A That's correct.

Q And you have some corrections to your testimony

to that analysis, is that correct?

A Yes, that's correct.
Q Could you just tell us what they are.
A Yes. I have two corrections. The first one

affects my rebuttal testimony, as well as Exhibit TJT-2.

The rebuttal testimony on Page 5, Lines 1 and 2, is
affected. The Exhibit TJT-2, Pages 65, 97, and 113 of 347
are affected. The pages referenced above discuss the tandem
power investment in the HAI model. The referenced pages
state that there is no power investment for tandems in the
model. Recent analysis has been performed that indicates
the HAI model doea, in fact, include power investment, but
this power is drastically understated. The model contains a

mere $12,000 in power investment per tandem office. CHAI
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Model Version 5.0a, File R5.0a, underscore switching,
underscore 10.XLS, Cell D4, This value is significantly
lower than the power investment included in AT&T's

collocation and transport increnental cost models.

Q Do you have any othe; changes to your testimony,
Mr. Murphy?
A Yes, there is one other correction. The cluster

design criteria in my rebuttal testimony, Page 9, Line 7
through 12. The gquestion on Lines 7 through 12 should read
Section 5.5.1 of the HAI model documentation attached to Mr.
Woods' dirert testimony as Exhibit DJW-2Z states that the
cluster design criteria used by the HAI model constraina the
richt angle distance from the cluster centroid to 18,000
feet, and the line size to 1800 .ines.

Q Thank you, Mr. Murphy. Now, in connection with
your joint preparation of the analysis of the Hatfield
model, am I correct in understanding that you and Doctor
Tardiff have attempted to split vp the areas of
responsibility?

A Yes, that's correct. There is a modified table
of contents that has been providedi. That table of contents
designates with a D those areas that Doctor Tardiff will be
responding to, and an M those areas that I will be
responding to. And in a few case) we can jointly respond.

Those are designated as T/M. That is Exhibit 1 of -- that
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ig Exhibit TJT-1.

Q Thank you, Mr. Murphy. Could you now briafly
summarize your testimony?

A Yes, I will. 1 have been involved in the review
of the Hatfield model since approximately early 19%7. And
what I have found is a systematic bias in the model designed
to produce low cost. This bias affects engineering
decisions that have been made, input decisions that have
been made, and customer location methodologies.

Some examples of the engineering flaws are drop
linke are understated. They won't reach the houses that
they are supposed to be serving. Loop links are
insufficient to connect customers to their serving wire
centes. The model uses obsolete technology. Industry
standard switch engineering practices are ignored. Power
investment is understated for both tandems and end office
switches, and it's nonexistent for circuit egquipment.
Operation support systems are missing. Systems such as test
systems for both special access type services and parts type
services., InLeroffice trunking requirements are drastically
understated.

1 think one issue that has become cbvious
throughout these hearings is that there 185 a fundanwental
question between the HAI and the BCPM model with respect to

the number and mizes of DLC remote terminals that the two
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models employ. I think one question that you could
legitimately ask is whether the Hatfield model deploys too
few and too large DLC remote terminals, or conversely, does
the BCPM deploy toc many and too small DLC remote terminals.
I would submit to you that the BCPM model is the more
correct of the two.

The few and large DLC terminals that are being
deployed in the Hatfield model are inappropriate as a
forward-looking architecture for a number of reasons. The
first reason is the HAI's failure to adhere to the 12,000
foot customer serving area standard. The second reason 1is
that the Hatfield model deplays outdated T-1 copper based
DLC. That is a 25 year old technology that eseentially
nobody in thie country is deploying at this time.

Recently, comments were filed by the Rural
Utility Services with the FCC. 1In a filing made on
September 24th, 1997, on lage 3, the Rural Utility Services
states, "More important, no one is installing new copper T-1
syatems in rural America today except in a few cases on
existing plant." Traditional T-1 copper based subscriber
carrier is not a modern technology, and yet those rural
areas are precisely where the Hatfield model is deploying
T-1 on copper.

A more appropriate architecture would be to

deploy fiber based DLC with a small remote terminal. If you
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do that, and you have future demand in thcse rural areas,
for example, for advanced services, then accommodating that
demand is a simple matter of changing out the electronics on
either send of the fiber-optic cable. Whereas, if you have
T-1 on copper out there, you've got to go string more cable
along the telephone poles or bury it in the ground. And
what's more, the electronics that you take off and replace
you can use elsewhere in your network. The standard of
service would be much higher.

An additional reason that the Hatfield model
deploys too few and too large DLC units is because they do
such o poor job in the MST analysis. If that MST problem
were corrected, then it's obvious that the constraint on the
carrier serving area, whether it be a 12,000 or ar 18,000
foot constraint, which ultimately this Commission will
decide, then that constraint will come into play far more
often and more DLCe, and smaller DLCs will be placed.

Another reason that the Hatfield model doesn't
build enough DLC units is because it builds -- is because it
fails to build to housing units. Now, I heard Mr. Wood
earlier trying to lead this Commission to believe that
vacant housing unit are things like dilapidated Luildings
and barnse. I would suggest to you that that is not the
case. Census Bureau data in this country suggest that at

any given point in time just over 10 percent of the living
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units are going to be vacant. We have an active real estate
market in this country, and I would think Florida in
particular would have significant turnover and significant
seasonal vacancies.

I know lot of people from the norcheast spend
their summers in Florida. When those folks go back to the
-- excuse their summers -- their winters in Florida. When
those folks go back to the northeast, the housing units are
vacant. The telephone lines are turned off. When they come
down again in the fall, they want service. With the
Hatfield network, there would be no facilities available
there *o turn that service on. You would have to go cut and
build it.

I also heard a discussion that some of the
documents I have in front of me, the outpide plant systems
handbook originally --

MR. MELSON: Commissioner Johnscn, I'm going to
have to object. This is going beyond the scope of hia
prefiled testimony. He is now doing live rebuttal to things
he has heard in the hearing room over the past couple of
days, and it is way beyond the scope of his prefiled
testimony.

MR. WILLIAMS: Your Honor, 1 think it's totally
fair. A number of other witnesses have addressed other

issues that have come up. There are obviously things that
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this Commission should hear about if you listen to the
testimony. I think it's helpful to hear what Mr. Murphy has
to say about these issues, and it may be that it's going a
little bit beyond, and I won't disagree with that, but I
think it is an i1ssue that has got to be resclved, and I
don't see a better way to do it.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: You need to stay within the
four corners of your testimony that was filed. And to the
extent that gquestions come out and things --

MR. WILLIAMS: Oh, let me -- it is certainly
within the four corners of his testimony.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Hise prefiled testimony? He is
supposea to be summarizing.

MR. WILLIAMS: Yes, and absolutely. And the
point is whether or not we should be guided by generally
accepted engineering standards and what those are. He may
have prefaced it in view of testimony of other witnesses,
but a substantial part of Mr. Murphy's testimony, he is an
engineer, and he ia here "o testify about what are generally
accepted engineering and design practices in the industry,
which is precisely the issue that this Commission has to
resolve.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Let me just caution the
witness that you need to -- this is supposed tc be a summary

of your testimony, and it is helpful for the Commisasioners
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to have that summary, but stay within the boundaries of your
prefiled.
WITNESS MURPHY: I will do that.

A (Witness Murphy, I have before me two documents
that I consider to be generally accepted engineering
practices. The first one is the Outside Plant Engineering
Handbook published by Lucent Technologies. The date on the
cover of this book is October of 1996. I purchased this
book at approximately this time last year. In preparation
for these hearings, we contacted the folks at Lucent
Technologies to try to assure nurselves that we had the most
curren* version of the book. Their statements tc us were
that this was indeed the latest version of the boock, and
that they do indeed keep it up. And that if I wanted to pay
a fee, I could get on a mailing list and they would send me
updates as they are produced. And 1 would like to read for
you an excerpt from that guideline. At Page 3-11, it
describes interfaced cable sizing guidelines, which ie the
guideline that's used for distribution design. Interface
secondary cables are sized for the ultimate pair
requirements. Accepted standards for pair allocaticns are
as follows: Residential, two pairs per living unit. There
are occasions when fewer than or more than two pairs per
living unit are the optimum choice.

MR. MELSON: Commissioner Johnson, he is reading
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from a document that I don't believe is attached to his
testimony. I don't believe he has quoted from it in his
testimony. He is beyond the scope, again. I mean, if he
wanted to put this book in there was a time to do it and the
time is not at 6:15 on the third day of the hearing.

MR. WILLIAMS: Well, let me just note for the
record that that is in his testimony. One of ocur bases of
eriticisms of the Hatfield model is the number of pairs that
it builds to the households, and one of the things that we
cite to in Mr. Murphy's testimony is the AT&T Outside Plant
Engineering Handbook. It is right in his testimony. And I
think that's all he is talking about right now.

MR. MELSON: I think there is a difference
between citing to it and quoting from it.

MR. WILLIAMS: Well, if this helpas at all, we
quote in his testimony, in the analysie. But at any rate.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: It is late, air, and you do
need to summarize the testimony that was filed.

WITNESS MURPHY: 1'l1l be brief, and close in that
cage. The final document, the Bellcore Notes on the
Network, which I alsc cite in my testimony. This is
1ssue 3, dated December of 1997. Also a current document.
And it could not be more clear at Page 7-71, that the
evolution to a network that can readily provide digital

gervices via loop facilities lead to the carrier serving
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area concept.

It goes on and describes that as limiting the
copper loop distance beyond DLCas to 12,000 feet. And it
clearly is presented in this publication as superseding the
revised resistance design standard that is the very standard
that the Hatfield people use and cite in the HIPS (phonetic)
document as justification for an 18,000 foot loop. I will
close with that.

BY MR. WILLIAMS:

Q Thank you, Mr. Murphy. One final thing. I
neglected to ask you to provide your business affiliation
and address. You wouldn't be from Boston, would you?

A (Witness Murphy) That's correct. My business
address is 5 Cabot Place, Suite Number 3, Stoughton,
5-T-0-U-G-H-T-0-N, Massachusetts, 02072.

(4] Thank you, Mr. Murphy. And, Doctor Tardiff, do
you have a very brief summary of your teatimony?

A (Witness Tardiff) Yes, I do. Good evening,
Commissioners. It's nice to be in Florida, even in the
evening. My testimony demonstrates that the HAI or Hatfield
model does not produce valid costs for GTE or any other
Florida local exchange carrier. And as a result it should
not be the basis for sizing the universal service fund or
any other pricing decimion that involves costa.

Rather than representL economic costs, the
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Hatfield model depicts a fictitious firm with cost levels
that cannot be a achieved by a real firm providing local
service. In so doing, it vioclates both the economic
definition and the FCC's definition of what a long-run study
does. A long-run study uses current technology at current
prices. In contrast, the Hatfield model uses speculative
technology at speculative future prices. Examples of
speculative future prices are the level of sharing. The
Hatfield proponents will tell you that LECs do not share at
that level now, but they may sometime in the future. And
the problem with using speculative prices that may or may
not come true in the future is that no firm can recove: its
costs if it is baeing ite prices on conditions that may
occur in the future. What will happen is it will lose money
until that time, if and when it meets the conditions assumed
by thoase future conditions.

Now, this brings me to the question of what is
the purpose of a cost study in this proceeding and in other
proceedings. A proper cost model would produce costs and
prices for an efficient firm. In contrast, using costs and
prices that are artificially low would cause several
problems to competition. Firet of all, as I just alluded
to, the firm supplying the services that are price based on
improperly low costs would lose money and they won't be able

to make it up in the volume. Secondly, the buyers of
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certain of these services, for example, the buyers of
unbundled network elements at low prices would certainly
benefit. AT&T and MCI would like to have access prices as
low as possible. But as Commissioner Garcia noted
yesterday, competition from new facilities-based entrants
would be discouraged in the process. If a firm can buy
stuff from an incumbent and compete on that basis, they are
discouraged from building their own facilities. And
interestingly enough, this type of a situation actually
increases the amount of crose-subsidy in the system, and
this time it's cross-subsidies to these buyers of
artificially low services. And that in part explains the
difference between Mr. Seaman's chart between the difference
the costs and prices of local service versus the amount of
implicit subseidy.

And finally and most importantly, basing a
pricing decision on artificially low costs in the case of
universal service will result in an inadeguate fund. And
that inadequate fund will delay the cnset of local
competition outside of low cost areas, in particular
residential customers outside low cost areas will be less
likely to experience the benefits of competition.

How do we know the Hatfield model procuces low
costa? I think one of the major themes of my testimony is

the issue of validation. The notion that you have to
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compare the results of a cost study or a cost estimate
against valid and known external information. And my
testimony in our report offers at least two forms of
validation. ©One is the comparison of the cost levels
produced by the Hatfield model against current costs as
reflected in ARMIS data.

The Hatfield model produces less than half of the
expenses and investments GTE currently incurs. What that
means is that if you believe the Hatfield model, the firms
serving GTE's territory could charge less than half than GTE
does now and still do okay. That to me is an inconceivable
outcome. GTE or any other local exchange carrier in Florida
could not be this inefficient given the regulatory oversight
and the cost cutting incentives that it faces today.

The other area of validation we lcoked at was the
design of distribution areas. And this get into thias whole
business about minimum spanning tree or MST analysis. I'm
not going to go into any great detail now, we have heard a
lot. But our conclusions reinforce what we saw in other
areas, that the Hatfield model produces too little outside
plant in low density areas. And in interpreting the MST
analysis, I would just like to add the thought that the MST
is the absolute minimum level that needs to be provided. In
the real world there are factors that would increase that

amount by a fair amount. For example, if you take into
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account that roads and streets are constructed at right
angles, that adds at least about 30 percent more to what
airline distance would provide. And then you add cbstacles
in there, barriers and the like, and you have added even
more. So the fact that the model falls short in these low
density areas on an MST standard suggest that 1it's even
further when you loock at realistic benchmarks.

The other thing that I mention, which I think is
kind of interesting in this regard is that in these low
density areas the average lot size is large. That among
other things suggests that if you implement the suggestion
yesterday thaL one way to overcome the lack of distribution
facilities is to extend the cable out to the edge of the
serving area by adding one lot length, you are going to add
guite a bit more area and increase the cost. I report in my
testimony that the average lot size over all clusters is 15
acreas. That is a lot that is 570 feet on one dimension and
twice as long on the other, so that would encompass a lot of
avea if you extended the routes out to the edge of the
serving areas.

Let me just close by touching on another theme in
the paper, and that is we discuss the evolution of the
Hatfield model from its initial incarnation Version 2.2.2
that appeared in the arbitration in this state, Lo Version

5.0, and what we saw is that 2.2.2 by this Commission's
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judgement produced costs that were too low for GTE. Version
5.0 produced loop costs that are even lower. And in a sense
this is a fairly puzzling result, because if you lock at cne
of the main criticisma of Version 2.2.2, that was that its
design of distribution area was totally inadequate, .and why
was that? Well, 2.2.2 designed distributicon areas that
placed two few cables, and these cables were large in size.
And as a consequence it had way too few route miles, and
route miles determine things like need for telephone poles,
conduits, the very types of support structure that are
needed to carry the wires where they need to go.

Hatfield 5.0 has substantially more route miles
and yet the costs have not increased. In fact, they appear
to have decreased. Why im that? Well, if you look at the
inputs to the model, the input prices for structures, poles,
conduit, and the like have decreased on average enough to
basically offset the increase in route miles. Another
example that may explain the lower costs is that cable
prices in larger sizes have decreased, as well. What is
interesting about this is that those structures and cable
prices are very basic things that are based on -- input
prices for which are based on engineering judgment that
appears to have changed quite drastically over the year or
two since the various versions of the model, and that

suggests something about the process that the inputs were
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developed. That is the process seems to be one in which
certain low values have been chosen, certain sources have
been used in a selective way, and we get that in our
testimony.

For all of these reasons, that is that the model
produces unrealistic results and does not meet test
validation, we have concluded that it does not form the
proper basis for establishing costs and priceas for
telecommunications services in the State of Florida. Thank
you.

MR. WILLIAMS: Thank you, Doctor Tardiff. Your
Honor, I would move the admission of Doctor Tardiff's
rebuttal testimony, which includes two exhibits, the second
exhibit having 13 attachments, and I would also move the
admission of Mr. Murphy's rebuttal testimony.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: The testimony will be inserted

into the record.
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GTE FLORIDA INCORPORATED
DIRECT TESTIMONY OF DR. TIMOTHY J. TARDIFF
DOCKET NO. 980696-TP

PLEASE STATE YOUR FULL NAME AND ADDRESS.
My name is Timothy J. Tardiff. My business address is 1 Main Street,
Cambridge, MA 02142.

BY WHOM ARE YOU EMPLOYED AND IN WHAT CAPACITY?
| am employed by National Economic Research Associates, Inc.

("NERA") as Vice President.

PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND AND
WORK EXPERIENCE?

| received a B.S. degree from the California Institute of Technology in
mathematics (with honors) in 1971 and a Ph.D. in Social Science from
the University of California, Irvine in 1974. From 1874 to 1978, | was
a member of the faculty at the University of California, Davis. | have
specialized in telecommunications policy issues for the last 17 years.
My research has included studies of the demand for telephone
services, such as local measured service and toll, analysis of the
market potential for new telecommunications producis and services,
assessment of the growing competition for telecommunications
services, and evaluation of regulatory frameworks consistent with the

1
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growing compelitive trends. | have extensive experience as a
consultant and expert witness in regulatory proceedings.

DR. TARDIFF, BRIEFLY DESCRIBE "NERA."

NERA pmidul research and analysis of economic and financial
issues arising in litigation, regulation, public policy, and management.
Established in 1961, NERA is an international firm of consulting
economists recognized for its work in antitrust matters, energy,
securities  litigation, telecommunications, employment and
discrimination, intellectual property, environment, health,
transportation, international trade and sports.

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY PRESENTED TESTIMONY BEFORE
STATE REGULATORY COMMISSIONS?

Yes. | have filed testimony and reports on behalf of Pacific Bell
before the Califomnia Public Utilities Commission on incremental cosl
principles, rules for local competition, universal service funding, open
access and network architecture, regulation of wireless
telecommunications services, the treatment of accounting changes for
post-retirement benefits under price caps, the review of California's
price cap plan, and flexible pricing for Centrex service. | undertook
studies and submitted reports on behalf of Pacific Bell before the
Federal Communications Commission on price cap productivity,
access o intelligent networks, interconnection pricing policies, and

the treatment of accounting changes for post-retirement benefits
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under price caps. | have also testified for GTE North on intralLATA
presubscription before the lllinois Commerce Commission, and filed
a report with the New York Public Service Commission on intralLATA
presubscription on behalf of New York Telephone. Recently, |
testified in state proceedings and/or arbitrations (pursuant to the
Telecommunications Act of 1996) on local network unbundling and/or
Universal Service in the District of Columbia, Maryland, California,
New York, Pennsylvania, Texas, Missouri, Oklahoma, Indiana,
Massachusetts, North Carolina, Virginia, Kentucky, Kansas,
Arkansas, New Jersey, Maine, Vermont, Alabama, and South
Carolina. During these proceedings, | have raised my concems about
the HAI Consulting, Inc. Model Version 5.0a ("HAI Model,” "Model,”

or "HAI 5.0a") and previous varsions of this Model.

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY AND HOW IS IT
ORGANIZED?

The purpose of my testimony is to offer a critique of the economic and
certain enginzering aspects ol HAl 5.0a, which AT&T and MCI have
submitted in this docket through the testimony and exhibits of Mr. Don
J. Wood. This critique was developed jointly by NERA and Network
Engineering Consultants, Inc. ("NECI®). My testimony consists of both
the attached paper (Exhibit TJT-2), "Analysis of the HAI Model
Release 5.0a" (“Analysis”) and the questions and answers presented
here, Exhibit TJT-1 in the question and answer section of my
testimony is a modified copy of the Table of Contents from the

3
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1 Analysis. This Exhibit will help the Commission ai.d counsel when
2 directing their questions regarding the Analysis to either me or GTE
3 witness Murphy of NECI, as appropriate. In addition, | am responding
4 to the Direct Testimony of MCI witness James W. Wells.
5
6 Q. HAVE YOU REVIEWED THE HAI MODEL, INCLUDING THE MOST
7 RECENT VERSION 5.0a, FILED IN THIS PROCEEDING?
8 A Yes. Over the past two years, NERA has extensively analyzed and
9 evaluated various versions of the Hatfield Model, which is now called
10 the HAI Model, to determine whether the Model is appropriate to use
11 in establishing universal service obligations.
12

13 Q. CAN YOU BRIEFLY SUMMARIZE THE FINDINGS OF YOUR
14 REVIEW OF THE HAI MODEL?

15 A Yes. Based on our review of the HAI Model, including tha most

16 recent version, we have concluded that HAl 50a, like its
17 predecessors, is subject to numerous economic and engineering
18 flaws that are so severe as to render the Model unusable for its
19 intended purpose. Accordingly, we recommend that this Commission
20 not adopt HAI 5.0a as the model for determining the cost of providing
21 basic local service for the Legislature’s use in establishing universal
22 service obligations.

23

24 Q. DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. WOOD'S RECOUMMENDATION (at 4)
25 _ THAT THE HAI MODEL BE ADOPTED BY THIS COMMISSION FOR

4
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PURPOSES OF DETERMINING UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUNDING?

No. Since its introduction, the HA! Model has proven to be highly

unreliable. Twelve different versions of the Model have been

released since May 1896. The revised versions were necessary
because of significant, identified errors in each successive version of
the Model. Yet, the Model's sponsors have presented each version
as accurate and reliable in regulatory proceedings. Our analysis of

HAI 5.0a has found the following shortcomings in ths Model:

1. The Model is practically insensitive to structural changes. Over
the last twenty months, the modeling techniques and input data
have changed significantly with the bottom line rermnaining almost
the same.

2. The Model's input database remains flawed although it has
undergone extensive preprocessing, and it is still neither user-
adjustable nor open for inspection by third parties.

3. Many of HAI 5.0a's default inputs are not supported by the
empirical data that the modelers themselves solicited. Indeed, the
empirical data supports default inputs that are significantly higher
than the values used in HAI 5.0a.

4. The Model's sponsors fail to provide external or intemal
justification of the Model's validity, which should cause regulators
to mistrust its outputs. Its predictions of current investments and
costs do not comport with real data, and it is incapable of
estimating the appropriate costs of producing telecommunications
services using the most efficient forward-looking technology.

5
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5. The Model does not accurately reflect how a telecommunications
firm operating in the real world would efficiently provide services
and network elements for new entrants or even for its own retail
customers, especially a firm operating in the environment fostered
by rapid technological change, increased risk, and competitive
atmosphere that is resulting from the Telecommunications Act of
1996.

The Model's cost estimates suggest that in a forward-looking

environment, GTE Florida should incur 40 percent of its current

Telephone Plant In Service ("TPIS") cost and 30 percent of its current

total operating expenses. Forward-looking costs and current costs

will not necessarily match dollar-for-dollar. Nevertheless, a model that
produces forward-looking costs that are less that one-half of GTE's
costs is simply not credible. There are fundamental inaccuracies in
many of the engineering assumptions: important costs have been
inappropriately excluded; some input prices are 100 low; the loop, as
designed. does not function; the switch cost assumptions are
inaccurate; and components of 911 and other services are not
included. With these and many other flaws, it is clear to me that the
HAI Model is not a reliable tool for estimating costs.

HAVE YOU DONE ANY OF THE SAME CHECKS ON BCPM 3.17
Yes. Our analysis here has not been as extensive as for HAI 5.0a.
However, to the extent that a model comporis well with reality, | can
support it without extensive analysis. As an external validity test, I
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made the same comparisons to ARMIS expense and investment
accounts and to reproduction costs as | did for HAI 5.0a. The results
for HAl 5.0a are detailed in the attached Analysis. For BCPM, |
found that it comports significantly better than does HAI 5.0a. Thus,
| can certainly recommend BCPM over HAI 5.0a. However, | believe
that company specific models rather than proxy cost models are the
appropriate standards to use for costing USF and UNEs. The chart
below contains the results of my comparison (using 1886 ARMIS
data) of GTE's reported investment and expenses to those produced
by the HAl Model and the BCPM,

Category Actual HM S0 BCPMA1  HMWAchual BCPMACS
Total 37052068 1408882 2442440 40% 65%
Plant Specific Expenses 228,238 TR6BT 120350 % 53%
Piant Non-Specific Operations. 455574 137,006 300,620 30% 8%
Corporate Operations 161,487 ar.eas 58,022 23% 6%
Total Opermtng Expenses B45 200 251818 487002 % 58%

The reproduction comparison is in the chart below.

Calegory E.epmduction HA! S0 BCPM 3 HAReom, BLCEMBapm

Toial TRIS §3,963 817 §1 408 g3 §7047 845 s £15%

Q. MR. WOOD STATES (at 4) THAT “ACTUALLY LOCATING
CUSTOMERS IS ESSENTIAL" FOR A COST MODEL. DOES HAI
5.0a ACTUALLY LOCATE CUSTOMERS?

A. No. The HAI Model's developers claim that one major change

between HAI 5.0a and its predecessors is a fundamental revision of
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the customer location methodology. They overstate this assertion,
however. Our analysis of HAl 5.0a's revised customer location
approach concluded that this approach does not provide significant
improvements over the altemative approaches taken in earlier
versions of the Model. Geocoding, as implemented in the HAI Model,
does not accurately locate customers because of four significant
shortcomings: (i) the success rate for geocoding is extremely low,
especially in iural areas, (ii) the databases used to geocode are
neither complete nor reliable, (jii) the geocoded locations are
clustered before the Model designs the network architecture; and (iv)
HAl's "surrogate” method of locating customers is completely
arbitrary. Each of these points is d« tailed in the attached Analysis.

SHOULD THIS COMMISSION BE INFLUENCED BY MR. WOOD'S
REFERENCE (at 5) TO TWO STATE COMMISSIONS THAT HAVE
ADOPTED PARTS OF THE HAI MODEL?

No. While Mr. Wood eagerly mentions state commissions that have
partially adopted the HAI Model, he fuils to mention the states that
have rejected the Model. Just as Mr. Wood cites support for the
Model, ! can cite opposite positions ta «en by state commissions in
states such as Nebraska, North Caiolina, South Carolina, and

California.

In a universal service support arbitration proceeding, the Nebraska
Public Service Commission rejected the HAI Model, finding that the

8
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HAI platform does not fully "ensure a quality network in high cost
areas . . . that is technically comparable to the network found in urban
areas”. (Nebraska Public Service Commission Order, Docket No. C-
1633 (May 22, 1998) at 3.)

The Model also was rejected by the North Carolina Ulilities
Commission over "concerns regarding the geocoding method used by
the Hatfield Model 5.0" and "whether costs for [extended range] line
cards have been included in the model®. (State of North Carolina
Utilities Commission, Order Adopting Forward-Looking Economic
Cost Model and Inputs, Docket No. P-100, Sub 133b (Aprii 20, 1998)
at 13.)

The South Carolina Commission rejecied the Model stating that "the
[HAI 5.0a] geocoding process is grossly inadequate for the large, rural
areas” and "not all of the HAI 5.0a engineering assumptions are
obvious to the user nor can they readily be changed™. (The Public
Service Commission of South Carolina, Docket No. 27-239-C-Order
No. 96-322 (May 6, 1998) at 40 and 50.)

On February 19, 1998, the California Public Utility Commission
rejected an earlier version of the HAl Model, Version 2.2.2, citing
several iImportant deficiencies. (See D.98-02-106, Interim Decision
Adopting Cost Methodology, Evaluating the HAI Computer Model, and
Deciding Other Issues Related to Cost Studies of Pacific Bell's

8
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Sys m (Feb. 19, 1998)) HAI 5.0a is only slightly different from this
previous version. Most of the problems cited by the California
Commission have not been commected. This is because the underlying
design of the HAl Model essentially precludes the possibility of
correcting them. One basic difficulty is that the HAI Model was not
populated, and was never intended to be populated, with data and
inputs that are specific to the ILECs' networks.

HAS THE FLORIDA COMMISSION CONSIDERED THE HAI MODEL
BEFORE?
Yes. MCl and AT&T, also through the testimony of Don Wood, urged
the Commission to adopt the HAI Model (called the Hatfield Model at
the time) in their respective "interconnection arbitrations® with GTE.
As noted below, this Commission soundly rejected the Hatfield Model
Version 2.2 in the arbitrations involving GTE, AT&T, and MCI. (Order
No. PSC-97-0064-FOF-TP (Jan. 17, 1997) at 35.) In rejecting the
Hatfield Model, the Commission held that:

[ulpon consideration of the evidence, we find

that the Hatiield Model does not produce

estimated costs which are representative of the

costs of GTEFL's network in Florida. The model

does not represent any one specific LEC

network, but was designed to be adaptable to

any LEC or geographic area. .... Moreover .

. . our review leads us to conclude that the

10
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Hatfield Model appears lo understate cosls.
Although it has progressed from Version 2.2 to Version 5.0a, the HAI
Model continues to have the same flaws that made it unacceptable to
this Commission in 1897. The Commission should similarly reject the

HAI Model in this proceeding.

DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. WOOD'S CONCLUSION (at 7) THAT
THE HAI MODEL "REPRESENTS THE MOST ACCURATE AND
VERIFIABLE COSTS FOR UNIVERSAL SERVICE COST
CALCULATIONS"?

No. First, Mr. Wood does not provide any explanation, evidence, or
backup for his conclusions. Without the details of his analysis, |
cannoi pinpoint Mr. Wood's misunderstanding of the topic. Second,
as discussed above, NERA's and NECI's intensive research and
analysis of the HAI Model have uncovered a wide array of economic,
engineering, and modeling errors that render the model unfit for its
intended purpozes.

DO YOU FIND THE MODEL TO BE "BASED ON THE PRINCIPLES
OF PUBLIC ACCESS AND COMPLETE DISCLOSURE" AS MR.
WOOD (at 10) CLAIMS?

No. | am sure Mr. Wood is well aware thal major portions of the HAI
Model are considered proprietary, intellectual property, or confidential.
More specifically, this includes the development process of the HAI
database - & crucial component in the cost calculations, as Mr.

11
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Wood agrees in his lestimony. Details about what parts of the Model

are closed for external review are documenled in the attached

Analysis.

MR. WOOD (at 12) STATES HIS BELIEF THAT HAI 5.0a
SATISFIES THE TEN CRITERIA IN THE FCC'S UNIVERSAL
SERVICE ORDER. DO YOU AGREE?

No. As detailed in Appendix B of the Analysis, the HAI Model fails to

satisfy mos! of the criteria.

PER MR. WOOD, HAlI 50a CONTAINS ADDITIONAL
CAPABILITIES FOR “DYNAMIC MODELING." DO YOU AGREE?
No. Mr. Wood's statement is an exaggeration. He lists as an
example of this dynamic modeling the "Buried Fraction Available for
Shift* (input 2.5.2 in the HAI Inputs Portfolio attached to Mr. Wand's
testimony). He claims that this input ensures "that the most efficient
structure type Is used in a given area.” What Mr. Wood fails to
mention is that this input does not have any impact on the cost results
of the Model. We have conducted sensitivity analyses on this variable
and showed that the effects of this variable on the forecasted loop

costs were smaller than .0035 percent.

PLEASE COMMENT ON MR. WOOD'S STATEMENT THAT THE
MODEL IS ABLE TO NORMALIZE RESIDENTIAL AND BUSINESS
LINE COUNTS AT THE WIRE CENTER LEVEL.

12
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Mr. Wood is commect that a normalization of the line count can be done
in the Model, but this is basically imelevant. The ILEC wire center line
count has to be reflected prior to the development of the database.
This means that if the HAI Model! were to reflect actual wire center line
counts, the entire HAI database would have to be redeveloped -

hardly a task that can be done by the user.

THE MODEL DESCRIPTION OF HAIl 5.0a STATES THAT NO
CLUSTER WITH A NON-ZERO AREA MAY EXCEED 1,800 LINES
IN SIZE. IS THIS REALLY HOW HAI 5.0a WORKS?

No. A cluster with non-zero area is not treated as a single hi-rise
building. (HAI 5.0a designates clusters as a single hi-rise when they
have an area of less than .03 square miles and more than 30,000
lines per square mile.) In GTE Florida's serving area, there are 254
clusters with 8 non-zero area and a line count exceeding the 1,800
line threshold. The highest line count | observed for GTE Florida is

4,132 lines - cleaily above the threshold.

WHAT ARE THE RAMIFICATIONS OF THIS INCONSISTENCY?
Per the modelers, a cluster that exceeds the 1,800 line threshold
exceeds the capacity of the largest DLC remote terminal, which raises
concems about the Model's code If the program produces results that
the developers claim are impossibie.

13
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IN SECTION VIA. OF THE ATTACHED ANALYSIS, YOU
DEMONSTRATE THAT HAl 5.0a DOES NOT PROVIDE
SUFFICIENT DISTRIBUTION CABLE IN THE STATES OF
MINNESOTA, TEXAS, AND WASHINGTON. DID YOU DO A
SIMILAR STUDY FOR THE STATE OF FLORIDA?"

Yes, | did.

PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR STUDY AND TELL US WHAT THE
RESULTS WERE FOR FLORIDA.

Using an algorithm developed by Stopwatch Maps, Inc. that runs on
Map Info (mapping software), we calculated a Minimum Spanning
Tree ("MST™) for all clusters in GTE Florida's serving temitory. An
MST is a mathematical graph theory construct used to connect a set
of points in a network at the least possible distance. The MSTs
generaled by Stopwaltch Maps' algorithm was used as the low-end
benchmark to assess the results of the PNR/HAI data and algorithms.
(PNR and Associates, Inc. provides the customer location input
database that HAl uses.) As Dr. Wood (at 20) correctly points out in
his testimony, "one must consider not on'y the branch and backbone
cable produced by the model, but the drops as well . . . .* Therefore,
to make a valid comparison, we calculated the drop length included
in the HAl Model in addition lo the Distribution Route Distance
("DRD"). Next, the ratio of the langth of each MST to the modeled
distribution distance plus drop was calculated for the same cluster
and summarized by density zone and by wire center.

14
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Based on the results of this analysis, we determined that 11.0 percent
of the dlusters in GTE Florida's service areas contain less distribution
plant than is physically necessary to connect the existing customers.
In 77 clusters (3.7 percent), the PNR/HAI algorithm produces
estimated lengths that are less than 50 percent of the minimal plant
necessary. When looking at the clusters contained in the lowest
density zone, this flaw occurs in 46 clusters (92 percent) and
underestimates distribution plant by at least 43 percent. In the
second lowest density zone, 85 clusters (39 percent) have less route

mileage than is physically necessary to connect customers.

This is further complicated by the fact that the MST is a low-and
benchmark. The line segments of an MST run directly from one point
to another and do not represent the actual amount of DRD required
to connect customers as the MST ignores geographical features such
as rivers, swamps, and rights-of-way.

Thus, the HAI Model severely underestimates outside plant required
for \he provision of service to customers. Furthermore, it does not
represent the network that an efficient company would engineer or
install. Section VI.A. and Appendix A, Seclion A of the attached

Analysis discuss this in detail.

ARE THESE RESULTS CONSISTENT WITH FINDINGS IN OTHER
STATES?
15
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Yes. We found similar results for GTE's territories in Minnesota,
Washington, and Texas. Further, U S WEST and Sprint report similar
results for their study areas.

AT&T AND MCI HAVE ATTEMPTED TO DISMISS THE MST
STUDY'S VALIDITY AT THE FCC AND ELSEWHERE. WOULD
YOU LIKE TO COMMENT?

Yes. None of ATAT's and MCI's testimony filed with various state
commissions or AT&T's Ex Parte presentation to the FCC contain any
legitimate grounds for the dismissal of the MST study. Briefly, AT&T
and MCI claim that: (i) the model provides sufficient distribution plant
to reach customers in the lower density zones, (ii) the MST analysis
is based on a misunderstanding of the HAI customer location
approach; (iii) there are offsatting overestimations of distribution plant
in outlier clusters; (iv) the drop cable was not included in the analysis;
(v) the study does not account for the fact that there are surrogate
points; and (vi) an MST is not the minimum amount of cable that is

needed to connent customers.

DO YOU HAVE A RESPONSE TO ATAT/MCI'S ARGUMENTS?
Yes. | will take them in order.
() While AT&T and MCI claim thal HAl 5.0a models sufficient
distribution cable to reach all customers, they do not provide any
evidence. On the other hand, | have evidence that HAI 5.0a does not
provide sufficient distribution cable for the majority of clusters.

16
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(i) Again, AT&T states without any support or evidence that the
criticism of HAl 5.0a is based on a misunderstanding of the
algorithms. | think the issue is clear. The HAI Model provides less
distribution cable in the majority of clusters than is physically
necessary to reach all customers.

(iil) AT&T claims that there are "offsetting” ovarestimations in outlier
clusters. Again, this argument has no merit, and AT&T does not
provide any evidence in support of this statement. In addition, the
vast majority of universal service suppor is in the lowest two density
zones. Further, there is less than 0.5 percent of GTE Florida's total
lines in outlier clusters. Thus, whether a certain area qualifies for USF
support depends almost exclusivaly on the main clusters in the lowest
two density zones. The fact that there might be a potential
overestimation in an outlier cluster(s) in any density zone does not
remedy the problem. Most important, it does not change the fact that
the HAl Model does nol contain enough distribution cable to
physically connect all the customers in a serving area.

(iv) As noted above, this criticism does not apply lo our MST study.
Our study does include the drop cable length.

(v) AT&T insists that the MST analysis is flawed because no
adjustment was made for the excess area thal exists within the
Model's clusters. AT&T and MCI both claim that bacause clusters are
formed in part from surrogate points placed along the Census Block
("CB") boundaries, such a comection is necessary, This claim is
incorrect for several reasons. First, the Modal'® sponsors have

1

2010




o @ = o ot B W N =

MMMRiMN-I-L-l-L—L_L.-n.L.-
[ I SR = O O o =~ O U & W KN =2 O

2011

REVISED

argued consistently that the data Is highly accurate. If this Is true,
then a few surrogate points should not make a difference. Second,
they are wrong in asserting that placing surrogate points on the
boundary of a CB is conservative (/.e., leads to higher costs). Placing
surrogate locations on the border could either increase or decrease
the length of an MST. This is lllustrated in the following figures.
Figure 1 depicts the actual locations of a hypothetical group of
customers, with the MST for these locations. The length of the MST
for the actual locations is 6.8 miles.

Figure 1

Achml loosen (A)

™

Crres Flock ooy

MiT wathou suroges loogas
Total | ergglz 6.8 mriles

Now suppose that the rightmost location, labeled A in Figure 1, is not
known, and a surrogate location, labeled S, in Figure 2 is used.

18
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Figure 2
y
.'"‘ LT T T T .’ .I;’MJ
‘:': L] S locsan(S)
Cermus Flock Boundary

MET with surrogete Jorstiors (2)
Total Lengtic 6.7 miles

The MST with this sumogate location is 6.7 miles long — less than
when the actual location is used. As Figure 2 illustrates, the MST with
surrogate points placed on the border can be shorter than the MST

with the actual locations, contrary to the sponsor's statement.

A related point also can be illustrated. Placing surrogate points on the
border does not simply extend or shorten some lines within the MST.
The procedure can change the entire shape of the MST. In Figure 3,
in addition to the previous point, the bottom-left location (A') is not
known and, therefore, is replaced by a surrogate location (S') on the
border, as represented by the striped point. The MST with this
surrogate location is completely different (and again shorter) than the
MST with the actual locations.
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Figure 3
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Contrary to the sponsors' stalement, nothing can be said about the
effect on the distribution network length of placing surrogate points on
the border.

(vi) AT&T Is comect that the MST is not the minimum amount of cable
that is needed to connect customers. In fact, the minimum distance
of a distribution plant network is believed to be much greater than the
MST. The MST should be used only as an absolute lower bound.
The line segments of an MST run directly from one point to another.
They do not account for geographical obstacles such as rivers,
swamps, lakes, or freeways. Further, they do not account for right-of-
way issues and building permits. The MST is calculated using airline
miles (the straightest distance between points). Thus, the MST does
not represent the actual amount of cable (route miles) that would be
20
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required 10 connect the customers given geographical features.

WHOSE COSTS SHOULD A COST MODEL ESTIMATE -~ THE
INCUMBENT CARRIER OR A HYPOTHETICAL CARRIER?

To answer that question, one needs to ramember that in the end the
prices generated are intended to mimic the effects of competition,
The short answer to this question is that it must be the costs of the
incumbent LECs that are estimated, not those of a hypothetical firm,
which is what the HAl Model does.

There are two reasons for this, both of which come from
understanding how prices and costs interact in competitive markets.
The first role a price serves is to ration the use of existing facilities.
For instance, if one does not want the existing facililies to be
overused, the price must be set high enough. Similarly, if a facility is
not to be underutilized, the price must be set low enough. Consider
Intemet access. If Intemet access was suddenly free, there would be
an excess of callers and access facilities would be overloaded. The
Intermet Service Provider (TISP*) would either have to increase the
number of access lines or raise prices. Increasing the number of lines
would require time and could only be done in the long-run. Moreaver,
if the price is too low, the ISP will have no incentive to increase the
number of access lines because it will never recover its investment.
In the short-run, the provider would have to use the price of access as
a control to ration the use of its facilities. Otherwise, there would be
21
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no Internet services available even if people were paying for it.
Therefore, when it comes to ralioning current resources, the
incumbents’ costs are the relevant ones.

The second role that prices serve is to signal the need for entry or
expansion of facilities as alluded to above. If the price that correctly
rations existing facilities is much above cost, then the solution is not
to lower that price by fiat or regulatory mandate but to expand the
facilities and allow competition to drive the price down. A nrice above
cost signals new facilities-based providers to enter the market. Again,
the relevant cost hera is the incumbent’s cosl. For example, consider
that the incumbent's economic costs are 20 parcent higher than the
costs of a potential entrant. Pricing at the incumbent's cost leaves a
gap that gives a new entrant the ability to enter the market, begin

production, and compete the price down.

If regulation attempts to anticipate the market by ordering that the
price must be sel equal to the incremental cost of a new, super-
efficient entrant, there will be two unintended consequences. First,
the super-efficient carrier now has no incentive to enter since it would
only make, at most, a normal rate of return on investment. The
investors will look to enter another market where the return is higher
than normal. Second, the customers will not get the benefits this new,
super-efficient provider might offer. Although rate payers might have
lower rales, this will be an inefficient oulcome because the price no

22
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longer comectly rations the use of the existing system. Thus, the
relevant costs on which prices should be based are the forward-
looking costs of the incumbent firm. To its many failings, add that the
HAI Model does not even atfempl to measure the costs relevant to the
question here: the actual costs of GTE Florida's network. Instead, it
generates generic "proxy” costs, based upor. an entirely hypothetical
and futuristic telephone network that does not reflect the likely costs
or engineering characteristics of GTE Florida's forward-looking local
network. Thus, al best, one could say that the HAl Model attempts to
measure the cost of a hypothetical LEC.

ARE THERE ECONOMIC CONSEQUENCES ASSOCIATED WITH
MODELING THE COSTS OF A HYPOTHETICAL CARRIER
INSTEAD OF THE COSTS OF THE INCUMBENT CARRIER?
An incumbent LEC, such as GTE Florida that is forced to price
products below their efficient economic costs, cannot possibly survive,
Ironically, the incumbent LEC would end up cross-subsidizing
alternative telecommunication providers, thus facilitating uneconomic
entry by its rivals.
DOES THE HAI MODEL CORRECTLY APPLY THE CONCEPT OF
THE LONG-RUN?
No. The second fundamental flaw HAl 5.0a suffers from is an
incorrect understanding and application of the concept of the long-run.
Unlike the concepl applied in the HA! Model, long-run does nof refer
to a period of time. Long-run is an analytical concept that answers
23
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the following question — What are the costs of a firm producing today’s
output with foday’s technology at foday’s prices under the assumption
that the firm was freely able and instantaneously able to vary all of its
inputs so as to minimize cost? Somelimes, we economists refer o
this very loosely as a period of time, most often when teaching
principles of economics, because it is easier for students lo think
about. Nonsgtheless, the HAI Model supporters would have you think
that extrapolating historical changes far into the future and using
those future exirapolations as the “forward-looking™ cost is a comect
application of the long-run concept. This is simply not correct.
Historical changes in network operations expenses already contain
the effects of changes in input prices and changes in technology. By
extrapolating these historical changes into the future, the HAI
modelers fail to hoid either the prices or the current technology
constant. This is not long-run. Further, it demonstrates a complete
misunderstanding of the concept by confusing a didactic device for
teaching economic principles with a professional economist's
analytical tool. For these and many other reasons as pointed out in
the attached Analys/s, the HAI Model violates sound economic
principles and should not be considered a valid cost model.

MR. WELLS CLAIMS (AT PAGE 14 OF HIS DIRECT TESTIMONY)
THAT "A CONSIDERABLE AMOUNT OF VALIDATI?ON OF THE
OSP PORTION OF THE HAI MODEL HAS TAKEN PLACE." ARE
YOU AWARE OF SUCH VALIDATIONS?

24
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No. While | strongly support the modelers' attempts to validate their
model, | have not seen any formal verification of any validation
attempts of the OSP portion of the Model, First, Mr. Wells (at 20)
claims that Mr, Fassett, an HAl engineering team mamber, collected
validation numbers on the Model's defaull values. As puinted out in
the attached Analysis and the testimony of Mr. Murphy, this analysis
was fundamentally flawed and contradicts the Model's numbers on
several occasions, Second, Mr. Wells lists his own efforts for the
design of 10 CBGs in Georgia as validation of the accuracy of the
model. This study was performed on a prior version of the Model and
is not applicable to HAI 5.0a. | have not seen a similar analysis for
this version of the HAl Model. Further, as | have pointed out in my
testimony in other states, this analysis (after the correction of a
mathematical error) did nothing more than confirm our findings that
the Hatfield Model (as it was called at the time) did not provide
sufficient outside plant.

DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY

Yes

25
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GTE FLORIDA INCORPORATED
DIRECT TESTIMONY OF FRANCIS J. MURPHY
DOCKET NO. 8806986-TP

I. INTRODUCTION AND PURPOSE OF TESTIMONY

MR. MURPHY, PLEASE STATE YOUR FULL NAME, EMPLOYER
AND BUSINESS ADDRESS.

My name is Francis J. Murphy. | am employed as the President of
Network Engineering Consultants, Inc. ("NECI®) located at 5 Cabot
Place, Suite #3, Stoughton, MA, 02072, and 2033 North Main Street,

Suite 3908, Walnul Creek, CA, 94596.

PLEASE STATE THE CAPACITY IN WHICH YOU ARE EMPLOYED
AND YOUR EDUCATIONAL AND EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE
AND QUALIFICATIONS.

| am a consullant specializing in financial analysis and service costing
as they relate to the telecommunications industry. Recently, |
submitted testimony and testified before the Alabama Public Service
Commission, the Nebraska Public Service Commission, the South
Carolina Public Service Commission and the Texas Public Utilities
Commission regarding the HAl Model, Release 5.0. | have lestified
on behalf of GTE relative to the Hatfield Model, Version 3.1 in
proceedings before the Public Utilities Commission of the State of
Hawaii, the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission and

1
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the New Mexico State Corporation Commission. Also, | have lestified
for GTE before the Oregon Public Utility Commission in response 1o
AT&T/MCI's Non-Recurring Cost Model. Before forming NECI, |
worked for Financial Strategies Group (FSG) on behalf of its client,
Pacific Bell. | was a deponent reprasenting Pacific Bell in the
Califomnia Public Utilities Commission's (CPUC) OANAD proceeding.
relative to Pacific Bell's Avoided Cost studies in June 1996. |
submitted pre-filed, rebuttal testimony in the same proceeding in June
1996 and again in October 1997. In the same proceeding, on March
18, 1997, | filed a Declaration with the CPUC relative to an analysis of
the Hatfield Model, Version 2.2.2 that | had directed. | also filed a
Supplemental Declaration relative to the Hatfield Model, Version 2.2.2
with the CPUC on April 15, 1997,

| worked in the teiecommunications industry, with NYNEX
Corporation, for over 25 years. In my last NYNEX position, | was a
Staff Director responsible for the costing of interstate services,
including both recurring and non-recurring cost studies for new and
existing services, and for calculating product specific exogenous costs
for use in FCC Price Cap Filings. Previous to that, | was responsible
for calculating and reporting interstate rate of return results to the
FCC. | was slso a Network Manager with network operations and
budget responsibilities that included central office operalions,
interoffice facility operations, customer premises installation and

maintenance operations, test center operations, and project
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management. | have attended numerous technical, managemant,
and service cost related courses, including Belicore sponsored
service cost development, and separations and settiement courses.

| received a Bachelors Degree in Business Management from Boston

College in 1986.

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY?

The purpose of my testimony is to offer an engineering critique of the
HAI Model, Version 5.0(a) ("HAI Model,” "Model,” or "HAI 5.0a"). This
critique was jointly developed by National Economic Research
Associates ("NERA") and NECI. My testimony consists of both the
report attached to Dr. Tardiff's testimony (Exhibit TJT-2), entitled "An
Analysis of the HAl Mode! Release 5.0(a)" ("Analysis™), which | am
jointly sponsoring with Dr. Tardiff, and the questions and answers
presented here. Exhibit TJT-1 to Dr. Tardiff's testirnony is a modified
copy of the Table of Contents from the Analysis. The purpose of
Exhibit TJT-1 is to assist the Commission and counsel in directing
their questions regarding the Analysis to Dr. Tardiff or myseli as
appropriate. !n addition, | will specifically respond to the testimony
filed by Don J. Wood on behalf of AT&T Communications of the
Southem States, Inc. and MCI Telecommunications Corporation, and
the testimony of James W. Wells filed on behalf of MCI

Telecommunications Corporation.

PLEASE SUMMARIZE YOUR TESTIMONY.

3
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Over the past several months, we have extensively analyzed and
avaluated various versions of the HAl Model in order to determine
whether the Model is appropriate to use in establishing universal
service obligations or in estimating costs or prices for unbundled
network elements. Based on our review of the HAI Model, including
our review of Version 5.0a, we have concluded that HAI 5.0a, like its
predecessors, is subject to a myriad of economic and engineering
flaws that are so severe as to render the Model unusable for its
intended purpose. Accordingly, we recommend that this Commission
not adopt HAI 5.0a as a means for determining the cost of providing

basic local telecornmunications service for universal service support

purposes.

IN YOUR OPINION, IS THE NETWORK PRODUCED BY THE HAI
MODEL CAPABLE OF PROVIDING TELEPHONE SERVICE TO
ALL CUSTOMERS?

Definitely not. The network modeled in HAI 5.0a is fraught with
shortcomings and unrealistic engineering assumptions. Drops do not
reach houses. The loop plant is insufficient to connect all subscribers
to the appropriate wire centers. The Model produces less than one
half of the trunks necessary for GTE to provide telephone service o
its customers in Florida. Customers in rural areas may not have
access lo advanced services, The investmenl and expense
associated with switching is insufficient to ensure customers have
telephone service that is not subject to blockage. The network will not

4

2022




s W M

L= T 4

[=-]

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
18
20
21

23
24
25

2023

function because power investment is severely understated. Thare
is no power investment in the Model for tandems, for the buildings in
which switches reside, for transmission equipment found in wire
centers or for the back-up power needed lo ensure uninterrupted
telephone service. The HAI Model uses unrealistic sharing
assumptions and a structure mix that favors the placement of aerial
cable, despite the fact that forwird-looking network architeclure
favors the placement of buried and underground cable. The network
produced by HAI 50a cannot te tested because there is no
investment in the Model to provide such functions. The land and
building investment in the HAI Mode is not sufficient to house the wire
centers in the Model. Telephone s :rvice cannot be provided to new
customers on the HAI network whe require service in a short period
of time because the HAl Model coes not contain sufficient spare
capacity lo accommaodale growth « uickly. The network modeled by
HAI would require significant inve:tment and expense outlays on a
going forward basis every time te'ephone service is needed to be
provided to another subscriber. Our Analysis discusses all these

issues, and more, in greater detail

ll. RESPONSE TO MR. WOOD'S TESTIMONY AND CRITIQUE OF
THE HAI MODEL

DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. WOOD'S CONTENTION CONTAINED
ON PAGES 11-12 OF HIS DIRECT TESTIMONY THAT THE HAI
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MODEL COMPLIES WITH THE FCC'S CRITERIA FOR STATE-
CONDUCTED ECONOMIC COST STUDIES?

No, | do not. On the contrary, HAI 5.0a falls to satisfy nearly all of the
ten criteria articulated in the FCC's May 7, 1997 Universal Service
Order. Appendix B of Exhibit TJT-2 attached to the testimony of Dr.
Timothy Tardiff provides a detailed analysis of the HAI Model's failure
to comply with the criteria set forth by the FCC.

MR. WOOD STATED ON PAGE 13 OF HIS DIRECT TESTIMONY
THAT THE HAI MODEL "IS CAPABLE OF PROVIDING ACCESS
TO ADVANCED SERVICES.” DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. WOOD'S
ASSESSMENT OF THE MODEL'S CAPABILITIES IN THIS AREA?
No. The HAI Model does not properly design a network that will
accommodate advanced services, because the network utilizes
copper loops as long as 18,000 feet. Recent RBOC press releases
announcing ADSL deployment plans indicate that only homes within
one to two miles of the telephone company’s central offices will enjoy
maximum performance. With copper cable lengths as long as 3.5
miles, the network designed in HAI 5.0a will impede the provision of
such services to many rural customers in Florida and consequently

violates the FCC's "advanced services" criteria.

In addition, in both HM 4.0 and HAI 5.0a, the HAI moaelers replaced
coarse gauge, loaded loop technology to provide service beyond
18,000 feet with copper-fed conventional T1 -digital camier. As
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discussed in the Analysis attached to Dr. Tardiffs testimony,
conventional copper-based T1 digital carrier is a 1970's technology
that requires special design and cable conditioning to function
properly, especially when used in the small copper cables used by
HAIl 5.0a. Copper T1 carmier is nol a forward-looking technology, and
should not be used in a model purporting to estimate forward-looking
costs. Indeed, Mr. Wood has previously recognized that, "forward-
looking DLC architectures assume the use of fiber optic transmission
facilies.” (Supplemental Direct Testimony of Don J. Wood on Behalf
of ATAT Communications of the Southern States, Inc. and MCI
Telecommunications, Inc., Before the North Carolina Public Utilities
Commission, Docket No. P100, SUB 133d, February 16, 1858,
Footnote 1). HAI 5.0a's use of T1 over copper violates this forward-

looking DLC architecture.

IS THE HAl MODEL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING GROWTH
IN ADVANCED SERVICES IN A COST-EFFECTIVE MANNER?

No, it is not. Copper T1 carmiar is not the preferred lechnology to best
accommodate the expecled growth in demand for advanced services.
A forward looking model should account for the demand for advanced
services that will rise greatly in the near future. HAI 5.0a designs a
network with serving areas served by copper T1 carrier, rather than
fiber optic cable. When the demand for advance services in a serving
area exceeds the capacity of its copper T1 carmier, the only way lo
accommodate any increase in demand will be to lay more copper T1

T
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wire. Such a practice would be a time consuming and expensive
undertaking. If the serving area had properly been designed with
fiber optic cable, any rise in demand for advanced services could be
accommodated simply by changing the electronic equipment on either

end of the cable — a more cosl effective and forward-looking

approach.

SECTION 2.4 OF THE HAI MODEL DESCRIPTION ATTACHED AS
EXHIBIT DJW-2 TO DON WOOD'S DIRECT TESTIMONY STATES
THAT, “HAI 5.0a LAYS ITS DISTRIBUTION PLANT DIRECTLY
OVER THE ACTUAL IDENTIFIED LOCATIONS OF CUSTOMERS."
DO YOU CONCUR THAT THIS IS HOW THE HA!I MODEL
FUNCTIONS?

No. The actual customer locations are not passed o the HAl Mode!
with the cluster database created in preprocessing. Therefore it is
impossible for the Model to place plant directly over actual customer
locations. To make matiers worse, the Model's distribution module
does not follow standard distribution area design practices in the

determination of cable layout or size.

DO THE CLUSTER SIZE ENGINEERING CRITERIA LIMITATIONS
INTRODUCED IN HAI 5.0a MEET PREVIOUSLY DEFINED FCC
CRITERIA FOR FORWARD-LOOKING COST STUDIES?

No. The FCC, in its Universal Service Order, has prescribed certain

criteria for universal service cost studies. Specifically, the FCC has

8
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stated thal, "the cos! study or model must include the capability to
examine and modify critical assumptions and engineering principles.”
Cluster design is critical to properly engineering the loop distribution
network. HAI 5.0a's cluster design process is performed outside the

Model and is not available for examination or modification by the user.

SECTION 55.1 OF THE HAI MODEL DOCUMENTATION
ATTACHED TO MR. WOOD'S DIRECT TESTIMONY AS EXHIBIT
DJW-2 STATES THAT THE CLUSTER DESIGN CRITERIA USED
BY THE HAI MODEL CONSTRAINS THE RIGHT ANGLE
DISTANCE FROM THE CLUSTER CENTROID LINE SIZE TO 1,800
LINES. DOES THE HAI MODEL FILED IN FLORIDA ADHERE TO
THESE CLUSTER DESIGN PARAMETERS?

No, the Model in fact violates the engineering standards listed in the
Model Description. Whnen the HAI Model is run for GTE in the state
of Florida, the results produce 254 clusters thal have greater than

1800 lines and 55 clusters that violate the 18,000 foot distance

limitation.

WHAT EFFECT DO THESE FLAWS HAVE ON THE NETWORK
PRODUCED BY THE HAI MODEL?

The results produced violate the engineering standards that are the
foundation of the HAI Model — standards that according to Mr. Wells
are "necessary and realistic limitations on CSA design o ensure the

quality service Florida customers expect and the FCC Order requires”.

9
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(Direct Testimony of James W. Wells, Jr. on Behalf of MCI
Telecommunications Corporation filed August 3, 1998, at 7). In fact,
the service that would be provided to Florida customers over a
network based on the HAI Model are even further degradec due to
the HAI modelers' use of arbitrary Carrier Serving Area (CSA) size
limitations that violate the irdustry standard CSA parameters. (See

Analysis Appendix A, Section A.2).

AREN'T THESE PROBLEMS RECTIFIED IF THE HAI “LOCAL RT-
MAXIMUM DISTANCE" INPUT IS CHANGED FROM 18,000 TO
12,000 FEET?

No, they are not. The engineenng paramelers are hard-coded in the
PNR Clustering software that is part of the proprietary preprocessing
stage used to develop input data for the HAI Model. As such, they
are not available to the user for modification. While the user
adjustable input for the Local RT - Maximum Distanca car be
changed within the HAI Model itself, the results produced are suspect.
The serving &rea size that was defined in the PNR Clustering Process
remains unchanged. It is optimized for maximum copper lengths of
18,000 feet, no matter what input value is chosen by the user. The
results are further suspect because of the HAl's continual problem of
falling to place the minimum amount of cable necessary lo connect all
customers in a cluster, As described in the Analysis attached to Dr.
Tardiffs testimony, a study of HAI produced cable lengths in
Minnesota, Texas, and Washington show that the Model fails to place

10
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the proper amount of cable, especially in rural areas. Once AT&T
produces the data that will allow us to conduct a study in this

proceeding, we fully expect to find similar results in Florida.

Ill. RESPONSE TO DIRECT TESTIMONY OF JAMES W. WELLS

ON PAGE 4 OF HIS DIRECT TESTIMONY, MR. WELLS HERALDS
HIS EXPERIENCE AND CREDENTIALS, AND THOSE OF THE
OTHER HAI ENGINEERING TEAM MEMBERS, AS PROOF THAT
THEY HAVE CORRECTLY DETERMINED INPUT VALUES FOR
OUTSIDE PLANT COST3. DOES THAT EXPERIENCE GIVE YOU
ANY CONFIDENCE IN THE INPUT VALUES FOUND IN THE HAI
MODEL?

No, quite lhe opposite. Essentially, Mr. Waells is lelling the
Commission to *just trust us,” which, quite ironically, is a criticism that
the HAI proponents have levied against the ILECs in a number of cost
proceedings. The platform design of the HAlI Model and the
overwhelming majority of its input values are based upon the "expen
opinions” of its developers, including the engineering team of which
Mr. Wells is a member. In HAI 5.0a, a very high percentage of the
user-adjustable inputs are based upon the opinion of the engineering
team and Model developers rather than on empirical data (which in
many cases was collected by the engineering team). This is
remarkable given the fact that there exists a wealth of empirical data

from which the platform and inputs could have been developed.

11

2029




0 @ =~ @ ¢ B W KN =

- - A —
W N = O

14
15

16

18
19
20
21

23
24
25

Model developers chose to ignore empirical data and instead rely on
opinion based input values thal would ensure the HAI Model

produced desired results.

Input values used in a cost model should reflect "an examination of
the current cost of purchasing facilities and equipment practices.”
(FCC Universal Service Report and Order, May 7, 1897, Paragraph
250(3)). The HAI "expert opinions™ are not supported by empirical
data - and are often contradicted by it. Regardless of the "collective
experiance” of the engineering team, the fact remains that the
empirical data the engineering tearmn gathered repeatedly impeaches

the team's "expert opinion.”

COULD YOU PROVIDE SOME EXAMPLES OF "EXPERT
OPINIONS" THAT ARE IMPEACHED BY THE EMPIRICAL
SOURCE DATA?

There are numerous examples to which | could cite. | have listed a

few examples balow:

Trunk Pors - The $100 trunk port value is a perfect example of this
reliance upon "expert opinion” instead of empirical data. The source
for the trunk port investment of $100.00 per end found in the HAI
Model is first listed as, "AT&T Capacity Cost Study.” (Seg HAI Inputs
Portfolio 5.0a, Section 4.5.4, attached to Mr. Wood's Direct testimony
as DJW-3 (hereinafter "HIP")). The value for a trunk port in this

12
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source document listed by the HAI developers is in fact $275,00 per
end. (A Study of AT&T's Competitors’ Capacity to Absort Rapid
Demand Growth, June 20, 1990, Page 7). Rather than offer any
explanation of why the value used in the Model is $175.00 lower than
its listed source, the developers resort to their “judgment.” (HIP,
Saction 4.1.4). In addition, the NBI study used by Model developers
to calculate switching costs, contains a trunk port cost of $305. ("US
Central Office Equipment Market Database,” Northern Business
Information, 1996 Database, Exhibit 3-37, Page 89), This empirical

data Is also ignored by Model developers in favor of a lower input
value based upon "expert opinion.”

Drop Lengths - Mr. Wells' engineering team received several quotes
conceming drop length, the shortest of which was 75 feet. The HAI
Model, however, assumes a drop distance of 50 feet in high density
zones. The inputs portfolio for HAI 5.0a indicates that its assumptions
about drop length are based upon the most recent Belicore
nationwide study of actual loop lengths, which shows that the average
drop length is 73 feet. However, the average calculated drop length
in the HAI Model for the companies included in the Belicore survey
is only 63 feel. When Joseph Riolo, one of the engineering team
members, was recently asked in Hawail why the 1Al Model has an
average drop length of 63 feot, when the Belicore study showed an
average of 73 feet, his only justification for the lower figure was that
the HAI engineering team had "well over 200 years of experience.”

13
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(Testimony of James Riolo on Behalf of AT&T, before the Public
Utilities Commission of the Stale of Hawaii, Docket No. 7702,
October 15, 1997, Tr. at 1584-86). Not surprisi.igly, Mr. Riolo was
unable to quantify how many years of experience the RBOCs had. In
any event, the point is simple: empirical data drawn from the industry
should not be rejected in favor of the biased speculation of several
retired engineers. Once again, the engineering team's own empirical

data — both the survey responses and the Bellcore study — impeach

its expert opinion.

Digital Loop Carriers - The $5.00 per line DLC offset for Integrated
Digital Loop Carrier (IDLC), discussed in the Analysis attached 1o Dr.
Tardiff's testimony, is another example. When this offset was first
introduced in the HAI Model, its value was $35. With different
versions of the Model, this value was decreased downward 1o $5.00.
Since its inception, Model developers have not been able to offer any
substantiation for the figure itself (or its significant reduction) other

than the fact that it is an "HAI estimate.” (HIP, Section 4.1.7).

Network Operations Faclor - The attempt on the part of the HAI
developers to find validation for the Network Operations Factor found

in the Model is another example of developers' use of "expert opinion”™
when all else fails. With the evolution of each version of the Model,
developers offered a different explanation for the validation and

source of the 50% reduction in the Network Gperations Factor. (See
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the Analysis attached to Dr. Tardiff's testimony for a more detailed
explanation). When the developers ran out of potential empirical

explanations, they opted again to rely solely on "expert opinion.”

Surface Texture Multipliers - The input values for "surface texture
multipliers” used by Model developers are also not supported by the
empirical data gathered Ly the “engineering team.” The dala
gathered by the team indicates that the cost of plowing in difficult
terrain was on average 60% higher than plowing in desirable soil.
These higher costs, found in the contractor bids solicited by the
engineering team, were not reflected in the input values (they
assumed only a 20%-30% increase in costs). Rather, HAl modelers
cited their source for the Inputs as “"Discussions with excavation
contractors who routinely perform work on a variety of soll conditions.”

(HIP, Section 6.5).

Power Investment - Like many inputs in the Model, the source for
power related investment values is the ubiquitous "HAI Associates
Estimate.” (HIP, Section 4.2.3). HAI developars persist in basing
their power investment estimales upon “expert opinion® rather than
empirical data, despite the fact that the primary sponsor of the Model,
ATAT. has its own model which includes power investment estimates
significantly in excess of that used in the HAI Mcdel. (AT&T/MCI
Collocation Model, Version 1.2, Before the Public Utilities Commission
of State of California, Docket Nos. R. 93-04-003, 1.93-04-002,
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September 15, 1897). The inaccuracy of HAI Model 5.0a power
investment calculations is discussed in detail in the Analysis.

MR. WELLS STATES ON PAGE 14 OF HIS DIRECT TESTIMONY
THAT “INPUT VALUES HAVE BEEN VALIDATED BY
CONTACTING A VARIETY OF MATERIAL VENDORS AND
CONTRACTORS OF OSP SERVICES." DO YOU AGREE WITH
MR. WELLS' STATEMENT REGARDING THE INPUT VALIDATION
PROCESS?

No, | do not. As shown above, the engineering team collected some
empirical data relating o their “expert opinion™ based input values, but
in many cases ignored that data because it was unfavorable to their
sponsors. This is extremely problematic because it ensured that
Mode! developers were able to use input values that would produce
lower costs than would have been produced if actual empirical data
(in many cases their own empirical data) was used. If the engineering
team had truly been interested in validating their in yut values with

empirical data, many of the inputs would have been increased.

WHAT DO YOU THINK WOULD HAVE BEEN THE PROPER WAY
TO DETERMINE DEFAULT INPUT VALUES?

As a threshold matter, default values should not be used as the basis
for calculating the cost of basic local telephone sarvice. The input
values chosen for any cost model should reflect the actual costs

incurred by a company for the sludy area in question. With that
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clarification, the proper method to develop default input values would
be to objectively gather actual, reliable data on outside plant cosls
before setting any values, such as the "Best of Breed" approach that
was used to determine the input values in BCPM, Dr. Robert Mercer,
one of the primary developers of the HAl Model, concurs with this
approach. During recent hearings in Pennsylvania, Dr. Mercer
testified that it would be methodologically comrect to use average ILEC
costs in setting default values. (Testimony of Dr. Robert A. Mercer on
Behalf of ATAT, Before the Public Utility Commission of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Docket No. 1-0094035, October 23,
1997, Tr. at 3382-84). Dr. Mercer went on to testify that average
costs based upon actual telephone company expenditures would be
acceptable because they "already represent the kind of lower bids
that a telephone company would expect if it thought a contractor was
qualified.” (Id. at 3384). Dr. Mercer comectly surmised that the ILECs
engage in competitive bidding practices, and, as such, low industry
prices. | agree with Dr. Mercer that input values based upon actual
ILEC data provide meaningful estimates of forward-looking costs.

MR. WELLS CITES THE WIDE RANGE IN POLE PRICES AS
SUPPORT FOR THE ASSERTION THAT THEIR “DEFAULT"
VALUES CAN BE USED TO ACCURATELY CALCULATE
FORWARD-LOOKING COSTS? DO YOU AGREE WITH THIS

RATIONALE?
To the contrary, the wide range in pole prices contained in the FCC
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study supports the contention of GTE and many others that it is not
possible to calculate meaningful forward-looking costs using default
values. The team's findings unequivocally suppor the fact that the
cost mechanism adopted by this Comrission must include company
and state specific input values, and not some "default” value based
on the biased opinion of Model developers.

HAVE THE MODEL SPONSORS ENCOURAGED THE USE OF
STATE, COMPANY OR SPECIFIC INPUTS?

No, they have encouraged just the nppnsi'té. The HAI Model's
sponsors have taken the position before the FCC that the user
adjustable default values must be used unless the user (including a
State Commission) has “substantial evidence to support” that another
value is more correct. (See Comments of ATAT Corporation Before
the Federal Communications Commission, CC Docket No. 86-45,
June 25, 1998, Pages 6,8, and 10). These same sponsors admitted
before the FCC that, "[ijn fact, the HAI Model default values were nol
based on any price quotes, they were based on the judgment of a
panel of outside plant experts with almost two hundred years of
collective experience in the field.” (Reply Comments of AT&T
Corporation Regarding “Designated Input and Revenue Benchmark
Issues,” Before the Federal Communications Commission, CC Docket
No. 96-45, June 12, 1898, Page 20).

DO THE DIFFERENCES IN PRICES AROUND THE COUNTRY,

18
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INCLUDING POLE PRICES, ESTABLISH INEFFICIENCY AND
POOR PRODUCTIVITY ON THE PART OF HIGHER PRICED
COMPANIES, AS MR. WELLS MAINTAINS?

Mr. Wells simply has not provided any proof for his assertion that the
ILECs are inherently inefficient. In fact, market realities contradict Mr.
Wells' premisa, and | am more inclined to agree with Dr. Mercer that

the ILECs are paying low prices for equipment and service.

DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. WELLS' ASSERTION THAT THE POLE
VALUES FOUND IN THE HAI MODEL ARE IN FACT REALISTIC?
No. As discussed in the "Analysis,” the HAI developers violated
standard bidding practices in calculating the pole costs used in the
Model. The developers chose a material quote from one vendor and
a labor cost from a different and totally unrelated vendor to arrive at
a total pole cost. Needless o say, a real-world company would never
adhere to such nonsensical bidding practices. The continual attempts
to find the lowest possible input values becomes particularly evident
when reviewing tha history of pole costs from version to version of the
HAI Model. In Versicn 2.2.2. of the Model, the cost for a thirty-five
foot pole without anchors and down guys was $450.00. In HAI 5.0a,
the cost for a forty foot pole is $417.00 including anchors and down
guys. It is puzziing how the cost of a pole that is larger and includes
anchors and down guys can be less than a shorier pole without
anchors and down guys. HAI developers attempt to justify this
puzzling change by relying solely on "expert opinion.”

19
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PAGE 15 OF MR. WELLS' TESTIMONY INDICATES THAT GTE
SUBMITTED TO THE FCC A POLE COST ESTIMATE OF $134. IS
IT APPROPRIATE TO COMPARE THE COST IN THE HAI MODEL
WITH THIS POLE COST FILED BY GTE?

No, it is completely inappropriate. The $134.00 listed by GTE on the
report made to the FCC includes the cost of the pole material only,
and does nol include costs of other materials, such as guy wires and
anchors, or supply expenses, right-ol-way cosls, engineenng,
inventory costs, sales tax, and freight. This is discussed in greater
detail in the Rebuttal testimony of GTE witness David Tucek.

MR. WELLS SPONSORS A CHART ON PAGE 21 OF HIS
TESTIMONY PURPORTIMG TO SHOW OUTSIDE PLANT DEFAULT
INPUT VALUES AS COMPARED TO THE EMPIRICAL DATA, AS
WELL AS EXHIBIT JWW-3 FROM WHICH IT WAS PREPARED.
DO YOU HAVE ANY COMMENTS ON THOSE ITEMS?

As discussed in the Analysis, | believe the chart is a fiction for several
reascns. Firgt, we have been unable to find documentation for much
of the data in JWW-3. It is impossible to verify that all of the price
quotes in that exhibit are accurate. This is especially important
because many of the quotes that cannot be verified are those that are
lower than the default values. Second, many of the quotes reflecled
in JWW-3 were not obtained until after the default values for those
ilems had already been determined. We have also been unable to

verify that the default values listed in the chart on page 21 are correct.
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For instance, the char lists "default” values for aerial strand mounted
block terminal (item #7), buried pedestal block terminal (item #8), and
trenching (tems ##21-26). The HAI Model does not contain input
values for those items. Finally, it appears that the chart omits certain
data. (When the missing dala is included, we find that seven, not two,
of the default input values reflect the lowest cosl received.) For
instance, the engineering team obtained data on the cost of aerial
drop placement and the length of drop lines. None of that data is
reflected in Exhibit JWW-3, and those two categories do nol appear

on Mr. Wells' chart.

The intended purpose of this exhibit - to show that the HAI Model's
default values are purportedly 81% higher than the lowest estimates —
Is disingenuous in the extreme. Even if all the data sources could be
verified, which they cannot, the magnitude of the 81% figure is driven
significantly by a handful of values, e.g., "trenching in pavement with
restoral,” in which the low estimates are either wrong or demonsirate
a clear misunderstanding by the survey respondent. !f these incorrect
and improbable values were discarded, as they should have been by
any careful modeler - or by anyone who desired to present a truly
unbiased exhibit ~ Mr. Wells' exhibit would reflect what the HAI
advocates have admitted for months: that the HAI default values are
at or near the lowest cost estimates. Until recently, engineering team
members took the strident view that it was reasonable - and in fact
required by a proper TELRIC analysis — to use the lowest possible
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data points. (See Testimony of Dean R. Fassett, on Behalf of AT&T,
Before the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission,
Docket Nos. UT-960369-71, July 8, 1897, Tr. at 428, 444-45). Mr.
Waells' exhibit notwithstanding, this is exactly what the default values

are based upon.

MR. WELLS STATES ON PAGE 5 OF HIS TESTIMONY THAT THE
MODEL CONFORMS TO, “SOUND LOCAL LOOP TRANSMISSION
AND DESIGN PRACTICES." DO YOU CONCUR WITH MR. WELLS

ON THIS POINT?
No, | do not. The HAl Model discards accepled practices and

standards in favor of “expert opinion” based engineering practices. It

ignores standards such as the Carrier Serving Area (CSA) and

Detailed Distribution and Planning (DDAP) Guidelines

DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY?

Yes it does.
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CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Now, the exhibits we need to
identify those?

MR. WILLIAMS: Yes. Exhibit Number 1 is simply
the table of contents that Mr. Murphy indicated is modified
to provide an understanding of which witness was most
qualified to testify to which issue. Exhibit 2 is the big
one, 347 pages, and it is entitled an analysis of the HAI
Model Release 5.0a.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: We will identify the table of
contents as 69, and the analysis of HAI-S50a as 70.

MR. WILLIAMS: Thank you. I also move the
admission of Mr. Murphy's testimony, if that is necessary.
And with that I would tender the witnesses for cross
examination.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: The testimony will be
inserted. Starting with you, Mr. Melson.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. MELSOM:
Q Gocd evening, gentlemen, I'm Rick Melson
representing MCI.

Doctor Tardiff, do I understand that in your
profeasional opinion proxy cost models are not the
appropriate way to determine costs for purposes of universal
service funding?

A (Witness Tardiff) Could you cite something in my
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testimony?

Q Well, is that your professional opinion that
proxy cost models are not the appropriate way to determine
costs for universal service funding?

A I don't believe that is my professicnal opinion.
My profeessional opinion is that you need a model that
reasonably replicates the costs that the provider of
universal service expect to incur. And if the proxy comes
reascnably close to that standard, then it provides a
reasonable basis for determining universal service Bsupp.-t
levels.

Q Could you turn, please, to Page 7 of your
testimony at Lines 5 through 7, and tell me what that
statement means if it does not mean that proxy cost models

are inappropriate?

A Which page is this?

Q Page 7.

A Lines 5 through 77

Q Yes, sir. "However, I believe that company

specific mocdels rather than proxy cost models are the
appropriate standards to use for costing USF and UNEs."
A I'm sorry, could you direct me there again.
Q I'm sorry. Page 7 of your testimony, not the

acttachment, Lines 5 through 7.

A Yes. What I meant there is that as I prefaced my
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earlier answer that what we were trying to do is to
replicate the costs that this company will actually provide
and actually experience in providing service. And what that
sentence says is that a company specific model will do a
better job than a proxy model. But to the extent that's not
available and a proxy model forms 1 reasonable basis, a
practical tool is better than no tool at all in that
situation.

Q And of the two proxy models that have been
present in this proceeding, the HAI and BCPM, do I
understand that you prefer the BCPM because its results are
closer te GTE's actual numbers than the results of the
Hatfield model?

A That is one reason. Other reasons have to do
with specific deaign issues, but this is the issue of
external validity and clearly the BCPM does a better job on
the external validity tests that I'm proposing on this same
page than does the Hatfield model.

Q And when you say that BCPM better predicts or is
clomer to GTE's historic costs than Hatfield, do you mean
historic costs as reported on ARMIS, is that correct?

A Yes. This is a comparison toc common CoBC
categories, ARMIS versus model output.

Q That tells you nothing about which is a betLter

predictor of forward-looking costs for building an efficient
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network using a scorched node approach, is tnat correct?

A No, I disagree, I think it tells you a lot. The
basic premise that GTE and other companies are providing
service today, they have certain incentives to be efficient,
and, you know, like we have done in a lot of pricing
decisions, that forms a much better starting point than some
speculation that you can be twice as efficlent. So I
disagree with the question. I think it's a very good basis
for comparing models.

Q And if you had your choice and did not use a
proxy cost model, what type of model would you use for
determining costa for USF purposes, if you weren't
constrained by the statute?

A well, you know, it depends con the details of the
program, I mean, if one is just to determine the shortfall
in today's prices against costs, and there was 3 need to do
it on a forward-looking basis, as I said ecarlier, a company
specific cost model would be the best estimate of the size
of the fund. You get a complication as the program gets
more geographic specific, more geographic specific where you
want to target the particular areas, and there you might
have to come up with some kind of hybrid approach where you
gize the fund based on a prediction from a model I
described, but distribute the funds maybe bas:d on a proxy

model that tells you the relative coste in different areas.
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Q Let me change subjects jist a minute. Is it your

testimony that the HAI model provices less distribution
cable in the majority of clusters than is physically ,
necessary to reach all customers?

A I think you're referring to something later on in
the testimony. Basically --

Q Doctor Tardiff, could you give me a yes or no and

then explain. Is that your testinony?

A That's what the testimony says, and I would like
to explain., That has been our finding when we have done
these studies in a number of diff=rent states. A8s we report
in this testimony here, thc situstion in Florida is that it
provides less cable than necessa:y in the majority of the
clusters in the lowest density area. And it's approximately
a majority in the lowest two density areas., If you define
all clusters then we report earlier that the shortfall is
not the majority in the State of Florida, it has been in
other states.

Q In fact, you report earlier that the shortfall is

11 percent of the clustera?

A Based on the study I described here, that's
correct.

Q All right. So --

A Overall. But, again, in the areas where it

matters the most it is a majority in the lowest one and it




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

15

20

21

22

23

24

25

2046

approaches the majority in the summit of the two lowest
clusters.

Q Yes, sir. I was just trying to find out whether
you thought 11 percent was a majority or not?

A No, it's not a majority.

Q Mr. Murphy, at Page 7 of your testimony you
indicate around Line 20 that a forward-looking model should
account for the demand for advanced services that will rise
grezatly in the near future. Do you see that?

A {(witness Murphy) Yes, I do.

Q Is it your understanding that the purpose cf this
proceeding is to determine the cost of basic local service?

A That is my understanding of the proceeding, but
it's alyo my understanding that the FCC's requirements are
that the network that is envisioned to be deployed for those
purposes not be designed in a manner that will impede the
implementation of advanced services.

Q When vou say it should account for the demand for
advanced services, what do you mean by advanced services?

A I am talking about services like ADSL/ISDN.

Q And is the network that is designed by the BCPM
model designed to be capable of providing ADSL/ISDN
pervices?

A Generally, yes.

Q To the extent that that model constructs a
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network that is more costly than what is required to provide
simply basic local service, is the effect, would the effect

of using the results of that model to determine a universal

service fund be to oversize the fund?

A No, I don't believe mo.

Q So that if basic local service -- and let me just
use some hypothetical numbers. If the cost of a BCPM
constructed network capable of providing advanced services
wag $35 per line and the cost of constructing a network that
would provide basic local services were 530 a line, if yocu
were to use the $35 a line amount as the basis for
determining the amount of universal service funding, it's
your testimony that would not overstate the amount required
to provide basic local service?

A Well, I think that ic's important to remain
within the guidelines that the FCC has set, and that ise that
the network that is modeled in order to provide universal
services should not irpede the deployment of advanced
services. And that meanc to me that we should be sticking
with the generally accepted engineering practices and living
by the letter of what the FCC's guideline has stated with
that regard. If that happens to have a slightly, a slight
increase in cost, near term cost, I might add, then so be
it.

Q Do you see a difference between design in a
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network that today is capable of providing advanced services
to every customer versus a network that does not impede the
provision of those services in the future?

A Are you asking me whetlher or not the networks
that are in place today would impede advanced services?

Q No, Bir. You have said that the network design
by a model in order to meet FCC criteria should not impede
the provision of advanced services. I believe you told me a
moment ago that the BCPM constructed network, in fact, is
capable of providing advanced services to essentially all
users, and I'm asking you is there a difference between a
network that presently is capable of providing advanced
services and a network deeign that may not be capable of
providing, but does not impede. 1Is that a difference or is
it not a difference?

A I'm not sure I fully understand your question,
but let me try to see if I understand where you are coming
from. I think you may have interpreted an earlier statement
that I made that the BCPM is capable of providing advanced
services. Did I mean by that that the network had in place
today all of the components necessary to provide advanced
services, and if that's what I implied in my answer, then
that was not what was intended. Because, yes, you would
have to add additional investment to the BCPM network in

order to actually provide those advanced services. The
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quest® -1 in my mind is whether or not you have readied the
investments that you have deployed such that the network
will be compatible with the addition of additional equipment
such as ADSL modems. And the BCPM model does not have the
additional equipment that would be required, but it has
positioned the network such that it could accept and be
compatible with that additional equipment.

Q It also provides, in that case, distribution that
is capable of providing ADSL with the equipment of
electronica when a less costly network might provide
perfectly satisfactory voice grade service, accommodate

modems, and so forth, is that correct?

A Well, I don't agree that the Hatfield network --
Q I waen't asking about Hatfield, sir.

A Please repeat your gquestion.

Q Yes. 1Isn't it possible to construct a network

that is capable of providing basic leocal service, including
modem traffic, and yet have that network not be ready but
for the additicn of electronics to provide ADSL?

A 1 guess I gat a little disconnected when you
start to talk about acceptable modem traffic., It certainly
is possible to construct a network that will accommodate
reasonably satisfactory voice grade type services at a cost
that is less than constructing a network that will be

compatible with the deployment of advanced services. I have
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difficulty with the modem issue, because as we heard in
earlier testimony, the bit rates at which modems can operate
are sensitive to the copper cable distance as well as analcg
to digital conversions. And so when you start to throw
modems in there, you are beginning to border on whether or
not modem transmission is in and of itself an advanced
service. And in my mind it is.

Q All right. O©On Page 9 of your testimony you state
that when the HAI model is run for GTE in the State of

Florida, the results produce 254 clusters that have greater

than 1800 lines.

A I'm not quite with you yet.

4] I'm sorry, Page 9, Line 15.

A I'm with you.

Q Ien't it true that when HAI produces a cluster

that has greater than 1800 lines, it in effect splits the
cluster and serves it using multiple DLC remote terminals?

A I think that msv be true, yes.

Q And is that essenticlly what BCPM does when it
has an area with gieater than 999 lines, it then serves that
area with multiple DLCs?

A That is true. 1 think you need to be careful of
the placement of the multiple DLCs, If you are going to
deploy multiple DLCs, then I think it would be optimal to

deploy them to different areas within the cluster. And I
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don't think Hatfield does that, although I dcn't know that
for sure. 1 believe BCPM does do that.

Q But you're not sure how Hatfield doea it?

A I don't believe they deploy them at different
locations, but, no, I'm not sure.

(o] on your direct at Page 13, Line 17, I understand
that one of your criticisms of HAI is that it produces
average drop links of €3 feet for an area where a Bellcore
study indicated average drop links of 73 feet, ia that --

A Yes, that's correct.

Q Isn't it true -- and that is roughly a 14 percent

shortage, is that correct? Will you accept that subject to

check?
A 1 will accept that math, yes, subject to check.
Q Isn't it true that BCPM produces an average drop

length in excess of 150 feet, which is more than twice what
is indicated by the Bellcore nationwide study?
A 1 have not conducted a sensitivity analysis of

the average drop length contained in BCFM.

Q 8> the anawer is you don't know?
A That's correct.
Q If we could turn to Exhibit TJT-2, which is8 the

analysis of the HAI model release that I guess was
co-authored by your firm and Doctor Tardiff's?

A That's correct,
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] All right. ©On page -- and there are two sets of
page numbers. I'm in the text of the document. I'm
actually looking at the numbers on the bottom of the page.
Page 5 of the document, which I guess in the upper
right-hand corner is labeled Page 9 cf 347.

A I'm there.

Q All right. Do you see about the third bullet, it
says the HAI model builds its network only to accommodate
working lines, consegquently there is insufficient spare
capacity to allow the telephone campa;y to respond quickly
to a request for new installations.

A Yes, I see that,

Q Ia it your testimony that there is no spare
capacity built into the HAI produced network?

A No, that's not my testimony, at least not for all
components of the HAI network. In general, what spare
capacity is contained in the model is insufficient.
Specifically, the fiber-optic cables that are used in the
DLC are used at 100 percent fill, which is inappropriate.
The fact that the model fails to build to all housing units
is certainly problematic with respect to reasonable
installation intervals.

Q Do you know how much spare capacity BCPM builds,

for example, in distribution plant?

A I do not. Let me add here, though, that --
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Q No, sir, you answered my quest_on. Thank you.
MR. WILLIAMS: I think he was going to --
withdraw,

BY MR. MELSON:

Q Turn, if you would, to Page 18 of the exhibit.
Again, I'm looking at the numbers at the bottom of the page.
I guess it's Page 22 of 347. 1If I understand the pecond
sentence at the top of the page, it is a criticism of the
Hatfield model for assuming too much aerial distribution
cable in the two highest density zones, is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q And the assumption that is criticized is the
assumption of 60 percent and 85 percent in those two zones,
is that correct?

A Yes.

Q Are you aware that GTE assumes 73.9 percent 1in
each of those two zones?

A Assumes that in what context? 1In the cost study
oE (=

Q Would you accept that GTE inputs into the BCPFM an
aerial fraction of 73.9 percent for each of the two highest
density zones?

A I have not seen that, I can accept your
characterization of it. I do need to caution, however, that

it's very important in this area when talking about aerial
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cable that we understand the definitions of aerial cable.
The Hatfield model actually is talking here about riser and
block cable. There is no structure associated with this
particular type of aerial cable within the Hatfield model.
In other words, you will find no telephone poles for aerial
cable in the two highest density zones. I'm not at all sure
what the definition of the aerial cable is that you're
referring to in whatever GTE filing you are mentioning.

Q So you don't know whether the GTE number of 73.9

percent is or is not comparable to the 60 and 85 percent in

the HAI?
A I don't know that.
Q I1f you would turn to Page 31 of that exhibit,

please. And the paragraph at the top of the page, if I
understand the substance of that, it is a criticism of HAI
for obtaining pricing information and then choosing as the
model's default value one cf the lowest values rather than
an average or something elge. Is that a fair summary?

A Yes, it ise.

Q And the example you use is HAI using a cost of 60
percent for buried drop placement, is that correct?

A I don't see a percentage.

Q I'm sorry, 60 cents. It's getting late. I don't
even know what I said.

A I see that, yes.
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Q All right. Do you know what buried drop
placement costs are used as inputs by any of the ILECs in
this proceeding into the BCPM model?

A I do not.

Q Would you accept subject to check that BellSouth

uses a placement cost of 58 cents, which is lower than the

HAI number?
A 1 will accept that.
Q Would you accept that the total installed cost

for buried drop placement for HAI is 74 cents, which is the
sum of the 60 cents here plus 14 cents of material cost?

A Yes, I will accept that.

Q And do you know whether GTE's installed cost is
greater or lower than that /4 cente?

A I don't know the answer to that guestion, but I
want to point out that the purpose of this paragraph is to
demonstrate the methodology that was used by the Hatfield
engineering team and the HAI team in general in selecting
its input values. The stated purpcse of the survey was to
determine the average ccst of the vendor (phonetic) survey
quotes. And that was intended to be used to validate
default inputs. It did not validate default inputs, and the
engineering team instead opted in most cases to go tor the

absolute lowest wvalue.

Q Well, to the extent the result of that process




10

11

12

i3

14

15

16

17

18

15

20

21

22

23

24

25

2056

was an input assumption that results in a higher total
installed cost than GTE Florida uses and a total installed
cost that is exactly equal to what Sprint uses, would you
agree that regardless of the process, the number isn't that
bad?

A In thar particular case, yes. But if you examine
the inputs in total, you are going to find a significantly
downward bias.

Q And have you compared any of the other inputs to
the GTE inputs into BCPM for comparable equipment or
comparable inputs?

A No, I can't say that I have.

Q Doctor Tardiff, this next one is probably for
you. If you could turn to Page 45 of this exhibit. At the
top it's numbered Page 49 of 347.

A (Witness Tardiff) Right.

Q I take it that it's within the scope of your
testimony, the statement about two lines from the bottom of
the page, that in & competitive environment GTE may be
required to have more, not less spare capacity?

A Right,

Q And then I believe on the next page, about the
middle of the Page 46, you indicate that the incroduction of
competition requires firms to be flexible enough to respond

to the vicissitudes of the market. Do you see tiat?

!
|
|
" |
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A Yes, I do.

Q If you've got a model that builds enough plant to
serve 100 percent of the market, and builds an amount of
spare eguivalent to what GTE has in its network today, how
could competition possibly require GTE to have more spare
capacity than that in the future?

A The spare capacity that they have today is to
accommodate a situation that that is probably much more
certain that they are going to face in the future. Spare
comes about not only because of growth but because of
uncertainty of growth and things like churn, geographic
patterns, and the like. And those are the kinds of things
you have to be prepared to accommodate, to be able to
resvond flexibly to changes not only in the level of growth,
but where it happens, where it occurs. And I think that's
what the quote from the FCC in the long distance market
illustrates.

o So you are telling me that if GTE has got
gufficient network and spare capacity today to handle growth
and to accormodate that growth perhaps in unexpected places,
that is in a competitive environment where presumably they
will have less than 100 percent market share, that they are
go to need even more spare capacity?

A That could well be, because, first of all, the

market could grow with competition, so less than 100 percent




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

1%

20

21

22

23

24

25

2058

share of a bigger market could be more absolute volume for a
particular firm than 100 percent share of a smaller market.
But not only that, the pattern of growth will differ, and
the need to be flexible to take on customers as they come
along is likely to be a much bigger concern than it is when
you don't face that kind of competition.

MR. MELSON: That's all I've got. Thank you,
Commissioners.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Mr. Hatch, do you have any?

MR. HATCH: No questions.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: b5Staff.

MR. COX: About two minutes worth.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: About how much?

MR. COX: About two minutes worth.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Okay.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. COX:

Q Good evening, gentlemen. Will Cox on behalf of
the Commission Staff. And my guestions are just directed to
Mr. Murphy.

One of the main differences between the BCPM and
the HAI model is in modeling distribution facilitieam, and as
it pertains to the maximum copper loop links allowed?

A (Mr. Murphy) That is correct.

Q Now, while BCPM generally constrains copper loops
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from the DLC to the customer to 12,000 feet, the HAI

deliberately designs the loops out to 18,000 feet, is that

correct?
A Yes, ic is.
Q Now, a copper loop beyond 12,000 feet requires a

larger gauge cable, doesn't it?
A Yes, it doems.
Q And a loop extending beyond 12,000 feet from the

DLC requires an extended range line card, doesn't it?

A I think the actual cut off is in the vicinity of
13,400.

Q 13,4007

A Right.

Q Sc, as long as a copper loop link between 12,000,

or I guess you are saying 13,400 and 18,000 is provisioned
on 24-gauge cable with an n extended range line card,
shouldn't it work as well as a copper loop constrained to
12,000 feel?

A Work for what purposes?

o] For the purposes of the grade of service that we
are talking about for universal service here?

A If that grade of service is considered to be
restricted to voice transmission, then, yes, I would agree
with you. If that grade of service is intended to

accommodate, say, today's modem speeds, which typically go
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up to 56 kilobite, I would not agree with that.

Q Would that be able to handle a 28x8 speed modem?

A Close to. I think there was a more accurate
discussion than I can provide provided by Doctor Duffy-Deno
on those issues the other day, but clcse to.

0 So then would the main differences in coatse
between the two models be really between the two types of --
let me strike that. Then would any differences in cost
between the two types of installation be the sole basis for
chooaing one over the other?

A Could you repeat that, please.

Q Sure. We are still in the context of talking
about the two different models and the constraints one
having a 12,0600 limitation and the other having 18,0007

A Yes.

Q Based on the discussion we have just had, would
any differences -- then necessarily would any differences in
cost between the two types of installation be the sole basis
for choosing one over the other?

A No, that certainly shouldn't be the sole basis
for choosing one over the other.

Q Okay. Would it be a primary basis?

A Mo, I don't think so. I think there is a myriad
of items that have to be examined. Many of ther have been

laid out in Exhibit TJT-2. One item that I would urge you




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

20861

to you look at is the T-1 copper issue, the MST issue.

Q We are talking about voice trade service, and you
are saying that basically at a point they can provide the
same level of voice grade service, it wouldn't come down to
the installation costs as being the primary driver and
difference?

A It is a driver in cost difference, but I don't
believe for a minute it's the only criteria that you should
judge the two models on.

Q That's not what I'm saying. I'm asking you about
with regard to the specific, the specific factor. 1 mean,
this limitation that we are talking about in the 12,000 foot
versus the 18,000 foot limitation, and you are trying to
decide which is the proper limitation in this respect.

A Okay. So you are asking me to help with your
decision as to whether you should go for 12,000 feet or
18,000 feet, is that --

Q Right. Basirally, what basis would you choose
between those two?

A Well, there is obviocusly a cost difference, there
is a service quality difference with respect to -- not with
respect to voice grade services, but with respect to modem
speeds and with respect to the compatibility of the network
to handle advanced services. I have difficulty scparating

the MST argument from this particular item because if you
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fixed the MST problem then the copper loop links in the
dist .ibution obviously have to get bigger, and that being
the case, your cut off points and your cluster development,
for example, is going to change.

Q Assuming that each provide the same grade of
service, wouldn't the cost of installation be the primary
thing you would iook at? What else would ysu look at if you
assume that they were providing the same gquality of service?
And we are talking in the limited context of universal
service in this context.

A If your only consideration is cost and the only
service that you want to provide to the consumers here in
Florida is a voice grade service, then, jyes, it would be
acceptable to use an 18,000 foot standard. But if you want
your consumers here in Florida to be able to use their
modems effectively and to have a network that will be able
to offer the advanced services that the FCC says the network
should not impede the provision of, then you should stick
with the 12,000 foot standard. The 12,000 foot standard, I
need to point out, as I already have several timea, is the
current standard that not only GTE, but all of the ILECs use
across the country. I see no reason to go backwards to the
revised resistance design standard that was the predecessor
to the current standard.

Q Does the standard that you are saying we should




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

13

20

21

22

43

24

25

2063

not go back to, does that meet the standard eptablished by
the FCC in its fourth reconsideration order on universal
service with the 300 to 3000 Hertz grade of service?

A I'm not familiar with the grade of service that
you are citing. I will accept that that type of language
may be in the FCC's order, but in addition to that type of
language is the language that deals with the deployment of a
network that will not impede advanced servicea. I think
that if you are going to stick with one of the FCC's
criteria, then you probably should be consistent and stick
with all of them.

Q So you are not familiar with the bandwidth
standard that the FCC has prescribed?

A If it is in the universal service order, I'm sure
I have read it. I'm not -- at this point in time, it
doesn't come to mind exactly where it is. But I accept your
characterization.

MR. COX: Thank you, Mr. Murphy.

MR. WILLIAMS: No redirect.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Exhibita.

MK. WILLIAMS: Well, I had aiready mentioned the
testimony, the attachments, and the exhibits to the -- I'm
BOIYY.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Yes. 1 identified the

exhibite, but I will admit 69 and 70 without objection.
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MR. WILLIAMS: Yes, thank you.

(Exhibit 69 and 70 received into evidence.)

MR. REHWINKEL: Madam Chairman, before you make a
decision on adjourning, could I just ask if it is possible
to consider putting Mr. Sichter on? I believe he can get on
and off very quickly. I know it's late.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Why do you think you can
get off -- these gentlemen don't have questions, or --

MR. REHWINKEL: I think MCI said they had maybe
five minutes. He promised me he could cut his summary way
down.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Actually, I have five minutes
for him in total, but polling over here, Mr. Henry --

MR. HENRY: I think I can do it in well under
five minutes if we are operating because he wants to get out
of here tonight.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: How about if he cutse his
intro, too?

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: One questicn.

M. HENRY: Probably two gquestions, cne minute.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Go ahead and come forward.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I hope it has nothing to do
with the fine time we have been showing you here in
Tallahassee.

MR. REHWINKEL: Mr. Sichter, were you sworn
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sly? Wer you sworn in?
WITHMESS SICHTER: No.

(Witneass sworn) .

Thereupon,

was cal

JAMEE W. SICHTER

led as a witness on behalf of Sprint and, having been

duly sworn, testified as follows:

BY MR.
Q

please?
A

Q

of some

> O » ©O

Q
correct

A

Q
today,

A

DIRECT EXAMINATION

REHWINKEL:

Mr. Sichter, state your name for the record,

My name is James W. Sichter.
Did you previously file prefiled direct testimony
17 pages in this matter?

Excuse me, it was rebuttal testimony.

Rebuttal, I apologize.

Yes, I did.

Accompanied by three exhibita?

Yea.

Mr. Bichter, do you have any changes or
ions to make to that testimony?

No, I do not.

If I asked you the guestions contained therein
would your answers be the same?

Yes.
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time that Mr. Sichter's prefiled rebuttal testimony be

{nserted into the record as though read.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON:

It will be

inserted.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
REBUTTAL TESTIMONY OF JAMES W. SICHTER
ON BEHALF OF SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED
DOCKET 980696-TP

SEPTEMBER 3, 1998

Q. Please state your name and business address.

A. My name is James W. Sichter. 1am Vice President-Regulatory Policy, for Sprint

Corporation. My business address is 4220 Shawnee Mis: on Parkway, Fairway, Kansas

Q. Please describe your educational background and wo k experience.

A. 1hold a B.A in Economics from the University of Kentucky (1968), a Masters in Economics
from Wright State University (1972), and a Masters in Public Administration from University
of Missouri-Kansas City (1979). 1 have worked for Spr nt since 1973. Prior to my current
position, 1 have held several positions with Sprint in the arcas of costing and regulatory policy,
including cost analyst, revenue analyst, corporate strate gic planning analyst, staff economist,
manager-policy research, director-regulatory and indusiry planning, director-service costs,

director-access planning, and assistant vice president-r. gulatory and industry planning

In my current position | have responsibility for developing state and federal regulatory and
legislative policy for Sprint’s Local Telecommunications Division. I also serve on the

Executive and the Advisory Committees of the Michigan State University anstitute of Public
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Utilities. In addition, | have been a member of the faculty of the Michigan State University-
NARUC Annual Studies Program since 1985, where [ have taught course segments on a
vuiﬁyufmimhﬁngmdmgu.hﬁﬂiﬂi«ﬂmlﬁmmpﬁhmm
Telecommunications Act of 1996, and most recently, Universal Service and Access Charge
Reform. In the past, I served on a number of United States Telephone Association
committees, including chairing the USTA Policy Analysis Committee (1986-1989), Price Cap
Team (1987-1989), and Part 69 Concepts Comunittee (1989-1991)

Q. Have you testified in other states?

A. Yes 1 have previously testified before the lowa, Kansas, Missouri, and Nevada state

Q. What is the purpose of your testimony?

A. The purpose of my testimony is to rebut Mr. Gillan's and Mr. Gueppe's recommendations that
average revenues be used in the calculation of the amount of universal service support that is
required, and Mr_Gueppe's proposal that a LEC's universal service support be determined by
“netting” revenue shortfalls ageinst revenue surpluses. 1 will also offer some comments on the
geographic unit that should be used to determine universal service costs and support, and the
relationship between the geographic area used to determine universal service support and the
geographic area used to calculate unbundled network element prices.

Q. How do Mr. Gillan and Mr. Gueppe recommend that the amount of required universal

service support be caleulated?
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1 memmwmﬂdmﬂem“ﬂmrmwmﬁdﬂm

2 customer. Tﬁllmpmbuﬂumﬁwwﬂhﬂud:ﬂlmgmdby

3 residential customers. including, for example, intralLATA toll, features, and access revenues in
< addition to the basic service rate. The average revenue would then be compared to forward-

5 looking costs of providing this family of services in each wire center to determine the need for

6 universal service funding.

¢ Q. Is the comparison between average revenues and zosts an appropriate measure of the
9 need for universal service funding?

10

11 A. No. All that such a comparison can tell us is whether the revenues generated by cxisting rate
12 structures are, on average, covering costs. The issue of universal service, however, is not an
13 issue of revenue sufficiency. Although there may be some exceptions, ILECs today generate
14 sufficient total revenues to maintain the current level of telephone service penetration.

15 The isscs, rather, is how the revenues needed to support universal service are collected. The
16 issue is one of rate structure—specifically, whether the existing practice of promoting

17 universal service by charging above cost rates for some services in order to charge below cost
18 rates for basic service is appropriate and sustainable in & compelilive environment

19 Uﬁmnmbﬁmmmwnﬂ[mudmﬂMMﬁhMHnﬂ
20 completely defines away, the very issue—that of supporting universal service goals through
21 implicit subsidies—that needs to be directly confronted by the legislature and the Commission
22 m:uwwwm.ﬁmmmwmu.muinmlm
23 that would be inconsistent with the Telecommunications Act of 1996 In addition, the failure

24 to replace implicit subsidies with an explicit, competitively neutral universs; service fund will
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inhibit, if »t thwart altogether, the development of a fully competitive local exchange market

for most residential customers in the State of Florida.

Q. How is Mr. Gillan's and Mr. Gueppe's proposal to use average revenues inconsistent

with the Tedlecommunications Act of 19967

A. The fundamental goal of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 is to promote competition in all

telecommunications markets, and particularly the local exchange service market. It was

oqually recognized that competition will drive prices to costs, and that the historic practice of
sustainable in a competitive market. 1a order to preserve the policy goal of universal service
in & competitive environment, the Act requires that existing implicit subsidies be replaced by

an explicit universal service fund.

Mr. Gillan and Mr. Gueppe essentially ignore that requirement. At the heart of their approach
is the assumption that the existing rates for all services are both economically appropnate and
sustainable in a competitive environment. That assumption is simply wrong. The average
revenue benchmark that is the foundation of their proposals is the product of monopoly era
pricing practices wherein some services have been priced above cost and basic residential

services have been priced below cost.

What Mr. Gillan and Mr. Gueppe fail to consider is how that rate structure translates into
consumer telephone bills. Under the existing rate structure, the profitability of a customer is a

direct function of the mix of services used by that customer. A consumer who uses only basic
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service would be unprofitable to serve, conversely, heavy users of toll and vertical
features—services that are priced substantially above cost—would be very profitable to serve
ﬁndﬂnmﬁqhthnmmdu.infm,m‘ywiddyin:hdruuund:plun:m
While most residential customers don't generate total revenues sufficient to cover the costs of
serving them, others are highly profitable to serve, The latter customers, of course, are very
attractive to new entrants; and indeed, competition can be expected to drive the prices to this
set of customers down towards cost, thereby eroding the source of subsidies for those
customers who do not generate enough revenues Lo cover the cost of serving them. Looking
only at average revenues masks or ignores what is the core issue. the wide variance in
revenues and profitability of individual customers—a variance that is the direct product of the
wide variance in profitability of individual services that is produced by the existing rate

structure.

. Do you have evidence as to the variances in revenues genernted by Sprint residential

customers in Florida?

Yes. Sprint conducted an analysis of the revenues generated by a sample of 2,750 of its
residential customers in the service areas of what was then United of Florida from September
1996. The revenues included in the analysis were local service charges (including the
interstate SLC), features, intralLATA toll, and state and interstate access (onginating and
terminating). The toll and access revenues were updated using July 1997 intral ATA toll and

access rates. The results of the study are summarized in the following table
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RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMER REVENUE DISTRIBUTION

{monthly, per scoess linc)

Total Percent of Local Feature Acccss IntreLATA Total
Revenue Tolal Revenie Revenue Revenue Toll Revenue
Catcgory Residential Hevenue

Customers
<315 15% f1262 § 06 £ 59 5035 1132
$15-520 0% 13.12 Kl in 2] 17.47
£20-825 17% 1327 203 6.58 50 2240
$25-330 1% 1320 183 9.52 80 21.36
£30-535 11% 1318 190 13.54 1.35% 3236
$35-540 T 13.38 135 17.52 217 1742
£40-345 % 11.03 541 12181 121 41 46
>545 12% 13329 696 &9 51 o4 41
Average 100% 51x13 S1ES 1182 5125 £29.08

As clearly indicated by these resuits, »!l residential customers are not the same. While the

average loca! revenues don’t vary much over the distribution, average local revenues

($13.13) constitute only 45% of the average total revenues (529.08) of residential customers

Consumption of vertical features and toll/access, however, varics significantly. The 12% of

residential customers in the highest revenue category generate 55112 monthly in revenues

from services other than local service, as compared to only $.70 a month from the 15% of

customers in the lowest revenue category. Since it is the toll/access and feature services that
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are today the source of subsidies to support universal s=rvice, the inequities of the current
rale structure, & its unsustainability in a competitive market, are made readily apparent by
the revenue distribution data contained in the table above.

Q. How would Mr, Gillan's and Mr. Gueppe's proposals thwart the development of & fully

competitive local exchange market for residential customers in Florida?

A. As discussed above, some subset of residential customers are heavy users of toll and vertical
features, and would represent an attractive market to a facility based competitor. However,
the vast majority of residential customers yield revenues that would make them unprofitable
or marginally profitable for a new entrant to serve. This is clearly demonstrated in the
following table, which is based on a comparison of the total revenues generated by a
customer with the costs of serving that customer. For this analysis, | used the BCPM costs,
averaged at the wire center level, filed by Sprint in this proceeding to determine local service
costs. Suice the BCPM costs used in this study do not include any of the additional costs
associated with toll/access and features, | used conservative estimates of the forward-looking

costs for each of these discretionary features.
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RESIDENTIAL CONTRIBUTION (PRCFITABILITY) DISTRIBUTION

{monthly, per acceas lne)

Contribution  Percentof  loesl  Festure  Access  lumLATA  Towl  BCPM Avergs

Laved Residentisl  Revenue  Bevene  Revenoc Toll Rovemes Lexcal Contnbuglsan
Customers Revenue Coats =

=530 ™ 1351 s $6734 Sloss 3 ] 12764 55189
20-530 ™M 1352 667 ME) 300 0 0 2665 24.2%
$10-520 ™ 1351 607 634 206 4799 1698 am
510 6% 13.59 508 1599 143 3 07 1l 4 44
($10)-50 p oY 1342 260 134 ]| unn nn {541y
(S20(510) 26% 1284 L) 493 Al 1915 3352 (14.63)
($30){520) e 1221 n 154 31 1737 40.14 (23.7%)
<(530) A% 15 142 409 34 1771 A B0 {18 10}
Average 100 §13.13 5182 slin 5118 $29.08 31119 ($3.26)

* Hased on an eatimated TELRIC of 5006684 pev mimute for mtral ATA toll and scocas, and festure costs citamaied sf 27%

of festure priocs

As shown in the above table, 71% of Sprint's residential customers are not profitable—that is
they do not generate revenues sufficient 1o cover the cost of providing their service. The
results clearly dernonstrate that the profitability of a residential customer is a direct function of
that customer’s use of vertical features and toll/access services. In no case does local service
revenue alone cover costs. In fact, the current pricing structure for local services somewhat
exacerbates the problem, since local rates in rural, higher cost areas are actually lower than the
local rates in more urban, lower cost exchanges

Certainly, there are a relatively small number of residential customers that would be attractive
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to a facility-based competitor. However, the primary conclusion (o be drawn from this
evidence is that the residential segment of the market is, under existing rate structures, simply
not attractive to a facility-based entrant. In light of this data, the almost total absence of
facility-based competition in the residential segment in this country snould come as no
surprise. And unless the legislature and the Commission take steps 1o restructure rates and/or
w:mimﬁmdhgmnuke&:mﬁduﬂdwkﬂphmmnmﬁuﬂrmnﬂiumm.
there will never be vibrant facility-based competition in this segment of the market

Q. What is Sprint's recommended approach?

A. Sprint would recommend, first, that the Commission quantify the existing level of subsidy to

residential local exchange service, calculated as the difference between the residential basic
service rate and the cost of providing the service. Second, Sprint advocates the elimination of
existing implicit subsidies, and particularly the subsidy contributions embedded in access
charges. To some degree, this could be accomplished though rate rebalancing—ie,,
increasing residential local service rates to cost levels. However, Sprint also recognizes that
full cost-based rates for residential basic service, especially in high cost areas, could jeopardize
the goal of universal service. Therefore, Sprint recommends that the Commission determine a
maximum affordable rate standard for basic residential service, to the extent that the cost of
providing that service in a particular srea exceeds that rate, the difference would be funded
through an explicit, competitively neutral universal service fund. Sprint's plan would be
mm,mmwnﬂbyhmlu\iumeimmmuniwnﬂ
service funding would be offset, dollar for dollar, in reductions in existing implicit subsidics
Mrnﬁdhpmﬂddrmmhﬂmmmﬁm&ﬂmﬂﬁmdmﬁbemmhhthszhy
increasing the incentives of new entrants to serve residential customers in higher cost areas

9

L |
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Q. Mr. Gillan points out (pages 8-9 of his testimony) that if you compare only the local

service rate to total local service costs, it might appear that a customer is being
subsidized or needs to be subsidized when, in reality, that customer is highly profitable,
considering the additional revenucs generated by that customer's use of other services.
Why should we provide a subsidy to LECs for serviug customers who are already

profitable?

Mr. Gillan's observation is based on the assumption that implicit subsidies would remain intact
at the same time a new universal plan is implemented. That is certainly not Sprint’s proposal
The flaw in Mr. Gillan's logic is best demonstrated in terms of his own example. Mr. Gillan
uses the example of a customer who generates $15 in local service revenuss and $10in
optional service revenue. Correspondingly, the cost of local service is $20 and the cost of the
optional services is $1. Mr. Gillan argues that if we compare the local service rate of §15 to
the lo=al service costs of $20, it appears that the customer needs a subsidy in the amount of
$5, whereas in reality the customer’s total revenues of $25 exceed the total costs of 321—ie,
the customer is already profitable to serve and the service provider doesn't need a subsidy tc

serve that customer.

What Mr. Gillan misses is the dynamics of universal service reform  Under Speint’s proposal,
at least, universal service funding would not increase a LEC's total revenues. Rather, it would
be used to replace implicit subsidies on a revenue neutral basis In terms of Mr Gillan's
example, the customer is profitable today only because the below cost rate paid by that
customer for local service is more than offset by the above cost rate paid by that customer for
optional services. What would happen under universal service reform is that the implicit

10
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subsidy built into the optional service rates would be climinated. Consequently, the revenues
generated by the customer in the example would decrease by $9 (the difference between the
existing rate of $10 and the cost of $1). 1f nothing else happened, that customer would now
be unprofitable, yielding revenues of $16 compared to costs of $21. Thus, & universal subsidy
in the amount of $5 (or, alternatively, an increase in the local rate) would rot only be
warranted, it would be absolutely necessary in order to provide LECs with the incentive to

serve that customer,

The only other alternative to keep that customer profitable to serve is to maintain the high rate
for optional services. Apparently, this is the situation envisioned by Mr. Gillan. It is a result

that most certainly would not obtain under Sprint’s universal service proposal

. Mr. Gillan asserts (page 12) that it is not an unusual commercial practice to price some

products high and others low when they are all part of a family of services. Why

couldn’t the same approach be taken for telephone services?

. In the examples cited by Mr. Gillan, the provider has a reasonable expectation that the

consumer will purchase the high priced items in addition to the low priced item. That is, one
would expect that a customer who buys a razor handle will also purchase razor blades, since
the razor handle would have no usefulness without them. That is not the case with the
product set of telephone services. Local service is a valuable and useful service in and of
itself. consumers don't have to purchase any additional services for their local service to be
fully functional and valuable. The discretionary nature of these additional services, and the
degree of independence of demand for these services from the demand for basic service, is
evidenced by the revenue distribution data provided above, a substantial proportion of
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cu  mers make little or limited use of services beyond basic lo~al service. At least at loday’s
level of rates for non-basic services, a pricing strategy that presumes most customers will
purchase enough high priced discretionary services to offsct the below cost price for basic
service would be ill-founded.

Q. Mr. Gueppe argues (page 16 of his testimony) that if all revenues are not included in

the benchmark, “...the universal service fund would be sized too large...” and “...an

inflated universal service fund would mean that consumers would face prices for

telecommunications services that are too high.” Do you agree?

No. To begin with, it is important to recognize that the “universal service fund” that exists
today in the form of implicit subsidies is already “large”. The on'y way Lo reduce or eliminate
universal service funding needs is to increase local service rates to cost. Absent that, all that
would happen is that the large subsidies built into existing rates would be replaced by an
equally large universal service fund that would be explicit, specific, and predictable, as
required by the Telecommunications Act, as well as being portable and available equally to all

eligible telecommunications carriers.

Mr. Gueppe's assertion that universal service funding would increase prices for consumers is
simply wrong. Mr. Gueppe makes the same erroncous assumption made by Mr Gillan that
universal service reform would keep existing rate structures intact. That, agin, is certainly
not Sprint’s proposal. ILECs don't require any additional revenues to maintain the level of
universal service that exists today. All that is required is that existing in plicit subsidies be
wwmwmmwmmpﬁmmmmmm

to maintain the current level of universal service, and would not increase under Sprint’s
12
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proposal.

Mr. Gueppe also argues (page 19 of his testimony) that revenue shortfalls (where the
costs at a wire center level exceed revenues) should be netted against revenue surpluses
(where the revenues exceed the costs at the wire center level) in determining whether

or not a LEC needs universal service support. Do you agree?

No. To reiterate, universal service reform is an issue of rate restructuring, not of revenue
levels. As discussed previously, the existing level of revenues of ILECs is sufficient to
maintain the current level of universal service. What is needed is not additional revenues, but

a restructuring of how universal service funding is collected

Most disturbing about Mr. Gueppe's proposal, however, is the assumption that it is not
mmmﬂlmﬁvﬂﬂmwmﬂhmmlﬂwﬂhﬂumﬂymlﬂ
eligible telecommunications carriers. Under his proposal, a wire center that was clearly
unprofitable would not be eligible for universal service funding if the ILEC currently
providing service in that wire center was generating revenues in excess of its costs in other
geographic areas. In those circumstances, there would be no incentive for a new entrant to
provide service in that wire center, since it could not expect to eam a profit in doing so. The
result is directly contrary (o the fundamental goal of the Telecommunications Act of

1996—the goal of bringing competitive alternatives to all consumers.

Q. Mr. Gillan argues that the geographic unit used to defermine universal service costs

and unbundled network element cost should be the same. Do you agree?

: »
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A Yes. Unless these two costs are determined on a reasonably consistent basis, there will be

opportunities for uneconomic arbitrage. Take, for example, a wire center where the average
cost is $50, and where universal service funding of $20 is available, If a CLEC can obtain
unbundled elements at $40, because they were based on more broadly averaged costs, then
the CLEC would obtain an unfair advantage over the ILEC, since the ILEC would have to
recover $30 (i.e., the difference between its costs of $50 and its support receipts of $20)
through its retail charges while the CLEC would have to recover only 520 (the difference
between its unbundled network element costs of $40 of its support receipts of $ 20).
Obviously, if the unbundled network element rates were above the costs used for universal

service purposes, it would be the CLEC that would be disadvantaged.

However, there are ways to adjust for differences in the computation of universal service
costs and unbundled network element costs. Essentially, universal suppon payments (0 a
CLEC could be adjusted down (or up) by the difference between unbundled network element
and universal service costs. In terms of the above example, the CLEC's universal service
support would be reduced by 510, reflecting the fact that its costs for unbundled elements
($40) were that much less than the costs used for universal service purposes (350)
Obviously, this would be administratively cumbersome, and developing unbundled network
element costs and universal service costs on the same basis would be far more preferable

My reason for pointing out this option is to demonstrate that the appropnate level of
geographic disaggregation of costs for universal service purposes should be determined on its
own merits, not on the basis of the current level of deaveraging of unbundled network
element prices. To the extent that universal service funding is based on a geographic unit
different from that used for unbundied network elements, the Commission could usc an
ﬂwmndaﬁmmchulduuﬁ:ud:buwmmdhlhcdiﬂmhﬂwﬂumim
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of whatever transition period is required to make unbundled netwo k element prices

consistent with the development of universal service costs.

. 'What is the appropriate geographic unit for the calculation of universal service costs?

As a general principle, the geographic unit used for universal service (and unbundled network
elements) should be one in which the costs of service within that geographic area are
relatively homogenecous. Basing universal service funding on the average costs in a
geographic area that encompasses both very low cost and very high cost arcas is undesirable
for several reasons.

First, high cost areas with exactly the same level of costs would not necessarily receive the
gam> level of universal service support, since that support would be calculated based on the
average costs of some broader geographic area of which the high cost area is only a part.
That is, the support received by any particular high cost area would be primarily a function of
the cost characteristics of those other areas included in the same geographic arca used for the
determination of univessa! service support. In fact, a truly high cost area might receive no
universal service: support if the geographic area, as defined for universal service purposes, in
which it happens to be located is comprised of low cost as well as high cost arcas such that

the average cost within that area is below the level needed to qualify for universal service

suppon,

Second, basing both universal service support and unbundled network element prices on
highly averaged costs distorts the competitive marketplace. New entry would be deterred in
low cost areas (0 the extent that the averaged unbundled network prices greatly exceeded the

15
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actus! ~nsts of providing the facilities in those areas. Conversely, averaging can produce
artificial arbitrage opportunities. For instance, a facility-based entrant could choose to
construct facilities in only lower cost areas—and receive universal service support for doing
so—and, to meet its eligible telecommunications carrier obligation, serve high cost customers
through resale.

. 'What empirical evidence to you have as to the p-oper level of disaggregation of costs

for universal service purposes?

Sprint’s cost study filed in this proceeding calculates costs at the wire center level. However,
in order to analyze the appropriateness of using wire center level costs, we have also looked
at costs disaggregated to the Census Block Group (CBG) level The wire center maps,
included as part of my testimony in Exhibit JWS-1, provide CBG level cost estimates, based
on the BCPM costs submitted by Sprint in this proceeding, for each CBG in that wire center
What the data demonstrates is that even within a wire center, there can be significant cost
variances. For example, the average cost in the Tallahassee wire center is $28 45, but costs in
specific CBGs within that wire center range from a low of $17 99 (37% below the average)

to » high of $144 (over five times the average)

. Does Sprint advocate that universal service be based on CBGs?

. Not at this time. Basing universal service support on CBGs or similar levels of geographic

disaggregation would pose formidable, although not insuperable, administrative issues.
Sprint recommends, therefore, that universal service support initially be based on wire center
average costs. However, Sprint equally believes that the Commission should reevaluate the

16
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level of disaggregation in two 1o three years, to determine whether market circumstances
warrant or necessitate basing universal service support on a more disaggregated basis

Q. Does this conclude your testimony?

A Yes

17
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MR. REHWINKEL: And that his Exhibits JWF-1

through 3 be identified as a composite exhibit.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: They will be identified as
Composite Exhibit 71.

(Composite Exhibit 71 marked for identification.)
BY MR. REHWINKEL:

Q Mr. Sichter, with the glare of dozens of eyes
upon you at this late hour, do you have a summary to give of
your testimony?

A Yes, a brief one. The purpcse of my rebuttal
testimony will address certain recommendations of Mr.

Gillan and Mr. Guepe. To some extent I'm covering the same
ground as Doctor Taylor, so I just want to briefly make a
couple of peoints.

First, - want to emphanize that the issue of
universal service is primarily an issue of rate structures,
not of revenue sufficiency. The revenues to SUpport
universal service in Florida exist today, the problem is how
those revenues are recovered.

Today we price local service below cost and make
up the shortfall by pricing other services, particularly
accessa, toll, and features above cost. And Congress clearly
recognized that this system of implicit subsidiea was

unsustainable. That competition would erode throse prices

and, therefore, the source of the universal service subsidy,
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and that is why they required that the implicit subsidies be
removed and replaced with an explicit universal service
fund.

Secondly, and perhaps more importantly, it's
necessary to understand that the existing rate structure
effectively precludes facility-based competition to the vast
majority of customers. With local service priced below
cost, the only profitable customers are customers who are
heavy users of optional services, access, toll, features,
again.

The reality is that most customers do not, are
not profitable to serve, Sprint undertook a study of this
very issue looking at a sample of our customers in the State
of Florida, and what we found was that looking at the total
revenues generated by those customers, comparing that to the
to-al costs, that 29 percent of the customers, residential
customeras were profitable. 71 percent did not generate
enough revenues, total revenues to cover their total cost,

Clearly, no rational facility-based competitor is
going to seek to serve those 71 percent of the customers.
on the other hand, the other 29 percent are somewhat
attractive to serve, and we can expect as competition
evolves for that small set of customers, the sources of

subsidy in universal service will begin to erode.

The solution to Sprint, at least, is clear.
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First of all, we need to identify the difference between the
cost of serving customers and the basic local rate today to
identify the magnitude of the subsidy. Secondly, local
service rates should be increased, and to the extent
increasing local rates would jeopardize universal service,
the difference between rates and the cests should be funded
through an explicit competitively neutral, portable
universal service fund.

Any revenues generated from either local rate
increases or new universal service funding should be offset
dollar-for-dollar in a reduction in implicit subsidies. 1
hope that was brief enough. Thank you.

MR. REHWINKEL: Mr. Sichter is available for
cross examination.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Mr. Henry.

CROSE EXAMINATION
BY MR. HENRY:

Q Mr. Sichter, my name is Mickey Henry, and I
represent MCI in this proceeding. I have just have a very
few questions. Hopefully we can move through this thing
quickly.

You criticize Mr. Gillan and Mr. Guepe for
advocating the use of the average residential revenue

benchmark, correct?

A That is correct.

o J_I"J
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Q And you state, I believe, on Page 4 of your
.estimony, that the use of this is inconsistent with the
Telecommunications Act of 19967

A That is correct.

o] And you are aware, are you not, that the FCC has
adopted a similar type benchmark?

A The PCC in its May 7th, 1997, order did adopt the
revenue benchmark. I would point out a number of things
there. First of all, that they are wrong. Secondly, that
many petitions for reconsideration of that particular aspect
of the decision were filed. The FCC has not yet acted on
those petitions for reconsideration, and although it was not
one of the issues referred explicitly to the Joint Board at
the Seattle Joint Board meeting, the FCC quite explicitly
asked the Joint Board if they had any recommendations on
benchmarks, that they would be glad to entertain those. And
indeed there is a number of proposals out there that have
some currency, that would propose using cost benchmarks and
there is another one that has a variable benchmark. 1 do
not take it as accepted that the revenue benchmark is a done
deal.

Q So, in addition to Mr. Guepe and Mr. Gillan, also
the FCC, which is charged with administering this, is also

in violation of the act?

A In my opinion, yes. 1 mean, you are including
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revenues that are the source of the implicit subsidies that
Congress mandated we get rid of and replace with explicit
gubsidies, and that is inconsistent.

Q Let me ask you to turn to Page 13, very quickly.
There you discuss Mr. Gillan argues tha: the geographic unit
used to determine universal service costs and unbundled
network element costs should be the same. And there you
agree with Mr. Gillan, correct?

A Yes, I agree with Mr. Sillan and Mr. Guepe both
with one caveat. I don't know if Mr. Gillan made this
error, but Mr. Guepe did, and he argued that because -- that
universal service shculd be set on a statewide average cost
because apparently BellSouth has averaged statewide UNEs.
That, in my opinion, is compounding one error with another.

As I argue in my rebuttal testimony, we need to
move to implement USF at a disaggregated level at least at
the wire center and preferably below. 1 would absolutely
agree that having done that, and that i{a the proper thing to
do in this proceeding, that UNE prices be deaveraged to the
same geographic area

Q Let me ask you to take a look at -- Madam
Chairman, could I have the next exhibit number?

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: 72.

Q Let me ask you to look, Mr. Sichter, at s=omething

that we are having marked as Exhibit 72, Hear:ng Exhibit 72.
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And this is a -- it's an crder of this Commission approving
an amendment to an intercoanection agreement between
MCImetro Access Transmissicn Services, Inc., and
Sprint-Florida Incorporatec. Have you got that?

A Yes.

0 Would you turn t«n pages, actually to the

eleventh page back. It would be Page 11 of the document?

A Attachment A7 !

Q Yes.

A Yes, I'm there.

Q Now, if you go down to the part of that

attachment called loop, isn't it true that Sprint has or
does provide deaveraged loop 1ates in Florida?

A Yes, we did.

0 And so you would agree with me, would you not,
that USF for Sprint should be deaveraged to this same level
of geographic deaveraging that you provide UNE loop rates?

A Yes. This was a negotiated agreement, of course,
and what we did here was we grouped wire centers into 8ix
categories and averaged the cost for those. I would
actually propose USF go further .nd do it on a wire center
specific basis. And, again, I will be glad to do the UNEs
at that same level.

Q At the wire center level?

A Yes. All this does, if you look at, say, band
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one, 1078, as I understand what we did is there is a number
of exchanges and they may be listed in here and which ones
are in wirs center band one, and we averaged the cost for
all of those wire centers within band one to get the 1078.

Q Would you accept, Mr. Sichter, that Sprint's
proposal for its loops was actually for these six bondse,
that the negotiations took place about the pricing taat
would go in there? That it wae Sprint's proposal to do
dimaggregate down to six bands?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Is that consistent with what you have seen
in other places where your company has presented loop --
deaveraged loop proposals?

A You are going to clarify whether you are talking
about our CLEC side or ILEC side.

Q Your ILEC, incumbent LECa?

A Yes, we certainly recognized a need for
deaveraged loops and are willing to negotiate on that basis,

yes.
Q Okay. 8o, I take it then -- but you do have a --
if an ILEC has averaged rates, then, UNE rates, locop rates,
then shouldn't their USF alsc be on an average, on the same
level of averaging?
A No, I think I would disagree with that for the

following reason. I think, again, that USF needs to be
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disaggregated to at least the wire center level. 1 will
tell yJu it is Sprint Corporation's opinion that average UNE
rates are contrary to the ast, which requires cost-based
rates. And the solution to your issue, sir, is simply that
the UNE rates need to be deaveraged.

Q Well, in the absence of deaveraging, if you do
USF on a deaveraged basis, isn't true that unless these two
costs are determined on a reasonably consistent basis there
will be opportunity for economic --

A Oh, absolutely. But, again, the solution is not
to do USF wrong; it's to do the UNEs right. And that means
that USF should be deaveraged and UNEs should be deaveraged.

Q What should be the timing of that?

A Well, I think that I can't address that. You are
asking I think maybe a legal issue, and that is how quickly
can, for example, this Commission mandate other companies to
deaverage their UNEs. I don't know the answer to that. I
think that it has to be reascnably fast, but I can't define
fast.

Q Should this Commission try and synchronize the
timing of ite establishment of an universal service fund at
a lavel of deaggregation being suggested and the
establ ishment of deaveraged UNEs on that same basis?

A I don't feel comfortable answer that yes, because

I don't know what is involved in that synchronization. I
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will say that they need to proceed with USF at a
disaggregated basis and move with all due speed to deaverage
UNEs .
Q Synchronization is a fancy word. Shouldn't they
do it at the same time?
A Ideally.
MR. HENRY: That's all I have. I will yield the
balance of my time to the Chairman.
CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Mr. Hatch, you didn't have
any, did you?
MR. HATCH: Just a couple. It shouldn't take
very long.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. HATCH:
Q You have a chart in your testimony on Page 6 that
is a revenue analysis of your cuntomer base, or Sprint'a

customer base as of September 1996, is that correct?

A That's correct, yes.

(o] Have you updated this analysis to reflect --

A No, I have not.

Q -- any of the rate increases and the additional

revenues generated by additional tariff filings since that

1996 --

A No. As I point out in here, we did reflect July

of 1997 access rates, and it was also July intraLATA toll
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rates. B5o it has been a little bit updated, but it is not
current. And my purpose was simply to write some semblance
of idea of what the revenue distribution locked like. It's
not going to be too sensitive to changes like that.

Q Have you undertaken or are you going to undertake
an update to this table?

A I have no explicit plans ho do Bo, no.

MR. HATCH: WNo further gueations.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Did you say no further

guestiona?
MR. HATCH: MNo more gquestions.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. COX:
Q Good evening, Mr. Sichter. I just have a couple

of questions for you. Will Cox on behalf of the Commission
staff.

You stated in your summary of your testimony, and
it states in the legislation that as a result of this
proceeding the Commission is to figure out the cost of
providing basic local =ervice, is that correct?

A Yes.

Q For the purposes of this proceeding and the
report that we are going to file to the legislature coming
out of thia proceeding, how would you define the word cost?

A How would I define the word cost? 1 would do
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simp” exactly the way Sprint Corporation has filed their
cost studies in this proceading, using forward-looking costs
in the BCPM model.

Q Okay. Is that the total annual or monthly costs,

or ie it the average per line cost that we should report?

A The average monthly cost per line.
Q Average monthly cost per line?
A Yes.

MR. COX: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Commissioners? Redirect?

MR. REHWINKEL: No redirect.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Exhibits.

MR. REHWINKEL: 1 would like to move Exhibit 71.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Show that admitted without
objection.

(Exhibit 71 received into evidence.)

MR. HENRY: Madam Chairman, I would like to move
Exhibit 72.

CHATRMAN JOHNSON: Show it aamitted without
objeccion.

(Exhibit 72 received into evidence.)

MR. HENRY: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: We will adjourn and reconvene

comorrow at 9:00.

(Transcript continues in sequence with Volume

ny
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sespaiitive distartion that I weuld lise to Lroa sut is 18
maka gurs that sverybsdy, all of the potentiial playwrs, the
CLECS, ALECs, the TLECS, have Re reasss moi fo Lry s
provide basio lecal sschang: safviss La svery oeslsmar im
the state, LA high ceet arssd snd Le low cosl aress. Thatl
i ths Blg differsscs. 1 mesn, that's shat =< AF you ware
&L 10,000 Pest and wers & Martisn, and wers wondering shat

It isa'ny Pws, bui At's Life. IF

the big ploturs wes, Lk ploturs b8 Lhal thads Léa'U &y
compelitien o sk competition pafticularly in rursl aress
sdaaias Bo One SAn mals soney by providing leops st wery
High coet st thars, particularly whes soesecs slss slresdy
has snd Le reguired Lo sail them st & ststewide sversged
rats, Aad 1 wsand Lo wnds that .

OOl B8 IOMER  JALTERS lat s Laks a0 &
Eypethatical st tha pelnt &t which & customar in & high coet
arss provides revenuss that szossd the benchmask, clay.
wvarything alss beyond Lhat peint 8 sarginsl?

WITHESS TATLON, Cerreat
COMCIERICMER JACOSE: B0 Af we do thal, w= are
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WITELSS TAYLOW: That's cerrest, svea within &
wirs centar in any of thess plass ihers will be =i
compatilisn Lo ssrve high revesss Duslomsrs Lhin lov revenis
I mmas, that's a fest of 1ifs.

COMMIBRIOMER GARCIA! Dossn™t Lt beg the qeestlion
then That what ws are doing is sisply incestivisieg the sees
inrue thal brewght us here todey, the plight of thess

cusiomsis, Uk leas of thass custossrs fres Ubs Balllesth
[ TT L

WITMISS TAYLOM: e, I dew't think ii'e Lial s
mgck, I Lhink it'e saking sere thet shewvey provides Ua

lecal lesp te ihase custamsrs Len't dissdvantsged by Lhs
fact that basie lecal aschasgs ralss ars priosd below cost.
That's my wiew af iv.

CSCMIOMER DRASCN; Well, how do yeu Firucters
s subsidy Cend se thai LU desan't hive sampatitive
disiorvisns?

WITHESS TAYLON: Wall, it dessn’l hive
competitive distarticns. Do you sess by & cospeililve
distertian thit pespls Lry Lo stirect high Pevence Sostosars
and et low revenue culiasere?

COMMIBIITMER DEADOM
& disteruion®

WITHMEES TATLON: Bs, | scuually dos'k.

COWMMIAAICNER DEABCH) That is nstural in

¥all, da you osnaider thai
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kind af setiing artificial Sargins oo thase olbar Servioes,
areatt sl

WITMESS TAYLOM: Wall, lst's ses, W are in s
high oeet ares, we Rave Bill Gavss wha provides edeegh
revenes thet it mors than odvedd Lhe sest of serving Bill
Gatas, Undsr any kind of universal sarvios fund that we ars
talhing about hers, [he compamy Uhat puts Lo lesps 18 sarvs
Bill Gates is geing ts drew From Lhe Fund sces soney. Thiy
wouldn e need Lhat monsy. Oeanled dhey would 1iks Lo have
Bill Cstss. In Fast. what weuld happen I presuss is they
weuld cut & deal with Wro Cates, shalever pachags it 18 that
e bowght, but Lhal would ba offering a pacisge on the sams
baals Lhat snather sarvier, ATET af MCI weuld sha didn’l
haws Lo pet L6 Lhs lesps. that you woulde 't be dissdventaged
becssss you had to ssll k. Oates thess §100 cowting leops
for & §13 price.

CRSIEIIIMER JAO0RE: Mlght.  Asd whas that
empeiiiaf Gamsd LR, ke knows LAY We. Csiss L8 geing La buy
& paakags vilh balls snd shisille servioss

WITHESS TAVLOS, Right

COMMIBRIONEN JAROORE: And ha alse kasws Lhal he
is going Ls gel bead from Lhe Fuond. Ba Lo geing Lo pley ail
Rind of gemas wilh Lhsss mErglns

WITHERS TATLOR, That's right
compatitien

That's
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COMMIBNIONER JACORS |  And my conosrn L8 Lhail ==
' bkind of with Commissionar Garcia, I don'tl ses how we
have olsarsd the marhat --

WITHERE TATLOE; el 7 ssas, this alss gees e
Commissionsr Clark's gusstlion, .of yoor concern ie Lhal jed
don't need the fund Lo sssure Lhat Wr. Satas Ls going Lo gel
high quality sesvics, I's with you. That is ssscily right.
Mo probles, no probles as fer as ke, Cabes geiting servios
i concarned. The prebles Lo in the falis whe e competing
L8 provids Mr. Catss ssrvios, shosver has Lo provide Lhs
Leop is at & dissdventsgs. Now thai Lfem't Falr, yvs Rnow,
and aa long aa mobody -- wall, if one parses dide't hive e
da i, thes it probably wedddn't ba & oospatllilve aryssstry
or wouldn't be & wervibly evil thisg.

CreISEIONER JAD0RE Sive e yewr thoughts o
this, Lat's say thes we will go shesd and ws sre sssvisg,
iLha provider gets thes cospansstion from the fend. bei st Lhe
point whars the bendles of -- vhars the total revesus Qros
Lhat customsr gees ever, all the ssoess sargine bask off. ws
hach thes of f Lhe [und soppact,

WiThEad TATLOR: Ohey. Do I liks thai?
don't like that at all.

COM] BSTOMEN  JADORS |

e, I

What would b your oritigue
of that?

WITHESS TATLOM, Wall, you ses, first of all, yeu
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pless which do precisely thai. They tailes sll of the
centribation o the peopls LA principls wha LF you den'L
give it ts thas they will lesve the satwsrl, assl that's the
Fight way to ds ssaisl subsidissticon of individuals in &
targeted way. Bul bhe usiversal servies fusd is ssdi of
ponsihing slee. I think L sy sisd st lesst, T ssspuse Lhat
you hive dens &ll of the efferts Lhat sre requirsd te hesp
low incoms pespla on Lhs satwork separately with yosr Linkup
programs and your Lifsline prograss, And Lhal ihe purposs
af this wiversal ssrvics fund is t2 be abls 2o set prices
thay sashle everybedy ie be on Lhe métecrl, hRigh ooet arses
and low oest aress alihe, and so Lhat we can encoursgs
companiss to serve high coat areds sasd low oost arses aliks.
And At°s mot so msoh Lo heep Lhe poof on Lhe netwsrh that
this sddressss La =y sind, but Lhe sthar

COMMTEATCNEE CLANE: Lat sa sak you & guesiiss
I eessm Ls resill when we did -- whes the Florids Cossissien
iniroduced coapsLition iAts the retail mariet. of &1 least
tool sotien te Fecilitats thety, Chey said wien sossbody oame
An Eo serve & pArticuler ares. sn squal soosss sschangs
afaa, Uhiy had ta sarve sverybedy Ln Lhal arss

WITHMERS TATLOM: Right

COMMIBAIONRER CLARE; Dowd Lt mals Svy senss 10 oo
that sass sort of thing Bare Lo prevest the cress shimming?
Tou know, you takes & wire oester sid ssy 0F you are goim, ta
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wouldn 't need Lo do it Lf the sarket for toll and wertical
sarvices asd all of thass sihar ssrvioss Ls competilive.
becauss Lhe mariet will becs that sut. That s of I keow of
I get My, Cates a8 & customss I can sell his & gei‘llisa
dallars werth of tall, sl I's going ts gel o chech from Lhe
fund for #9, what i goleg to happes Lo that 037 wall, ATeT
kfcws that, HCI kasws that, Ballfsuth heows that. That 01
i poing to dissppaar. It is poing Lo be cempeted sway in
the price of the pschags that I offer te Wr, Getes. B2 I
don’i think se long as you have competities for tall, for
Lhaas othar optlocsl services, thers Le not & probles that
the B3 Le somshew guilg to g0 LOle somsres’s pochat amd 108
s wipdfall., Competition will compete that §§ swsy. Sal
will happen is that you will heve & Fand that la ssalel hars
for cospatitien, buet sot seosssarily fer Leaping pespls oo
tha metesrk, becsuss Mr. Oates obvicusly in guing ta ba en
Doas Lhat halp?

COMMTRNIOEEN JASCHE: I's st swre | shars your

the netwark ne mslier what.

eprtini e
OOMIEEIONIN CLARN: Ted. Lad wiy should we have
that kind of fund that is wesful For ocompetitles but oot
kssping peopls on the netwerk?
WITHESS TATLON, Wall, sotsally if 1 wers &
Comulsiionay for o dey, ws have slways talhed about having
targeted subeidies, ssd, im festl, you &, Tou have Lifsline
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sefve Syens LA Lhil wirs centes Fou scetl be slllisg b
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WITHESS TATLON: Tes, [ gesds 1 don’t ses
ampihing tervibly sreng with that In'e mot somsibhing shich
is wary scforcesble in the sense that, yes, Lhay have ta
hold thenselves aut Lo sarve, but if I come in aad ey prices
arest regulated, ! can sel prices Lhat weuld disccursgs
anybody bul Lhe highsst veless user [ros using &y servics.
I meam, it will ba 0050 & senth Flsl charge. bei I #ill give
yeu & pensy 8 minuls for Llong distsncs,. And, yss, I will
provids that Lo saybody Ia s~y wirs osater, bet I's saly
geing te have high welume custesers (hat will coms Lo =s
Bo, as long an Lhess pecsple =« sé long sa prioes srenl
regulsted, Lt's hard Ls eaforcs and bave the desired effest,
I thisk.

O] BN ICWER CLARX  Unless we fequirs Lhas 1o
affer basic lssal ssrvics st & cerialn rats Lo svaryonas’?

WITHELS TAYLOR: Yes, Unless you 4ald Lhat,
that's right. A, i Fasl -- bt what that weald de wesld
e e pwt every Sarvisr, JLEC snd ALEC aliks at Lhe sass
dissdventage whan they Lry e serve in reral sress

M MEIONTR CLABN: Wall, Lhas nabody has s
sdvaniLags .

WiTHEAA TATLOW The =5 Sne bl &6 Sdvetisps and
you have salved my probles, but 1 think you hive sredtsd
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your gwn problem Ln Lhe sense Lhat oompanies That weald
sthaswiss coms in mnd Farve Ln Flerids, or in as EAS srea in
Fiorida, or whatersy, now woald Find it et profitasls if
thay seulda‘t --

COIEAIIMER CLARN) Corsss Shis.

WITHESS TATLOW: If they cwouldn'y sress shis,
T

CHATRG JOEMBON  Lat ms ssk you & Fallow-up
Mlﬂ——ﬂmmil-mtﬂlmmn“
raspsct Lo the purposs of universal servies. Aad I bnew
that you focused somesiat on the perposs being Le maks sure
that sveryons L sbis to bave sscess to the metwori, but jes
talied sbout Lt mors fros & parposs of wniversal ssevies is
o provide fsr mare COMpEtitive BArLsts by ssde socursis
prioing .

WITHESS TAYLOR: Tea.

CEAIPON JOEMBCN! Tha competitive sariets thal
parhaps may be soe of the reascns far havisg this high osat
fund, But thoss sarkets ares’t peimg Go hippen cwsrmight,
partioulerly in rural sress, Asd yea oan sy -~ YOU 048
dissgres with me. Evens L you have the subaidy, i
compatition woi't soosr evernight, Bo in ey sied Fof soss
percentegs of time, I don’l kngw, twes yeais, Lhees ypesars,
Four ywaze, tha rurals Lhatl may be payisg Leoreassd ralss
will be payisg for the competition that iLs gelng e socur LK

1 pasi whes subsldiss hive Deas mads ssplisit, ths 1.% E.C
7 charge, then thoss pesple whe don'L use Lhe nelesch aa muach
) mre guing Lo b eyl s

WITHESS TAYLOR: Yea. I sgres =ith yee. it
dapends wpss Bbiw LL LF resvesisd. ALl my point was Lhat .0
tetal tha amsust Le Us sama. IF you receves L1 &8 & Las N
“ummlluml.mrllmmnﬂlﬂ
genaral tan. B0 from one perspective at lessti ii's s goed
thing. On the sther hand, | should say Lhe sseasaists”
10 first cheide im &ll of this is Just liks the subsoribes Liss
1] chargs, it's Lo ralss Lhs prices Ls ocost fer sccses to tha
12 sstesrh te begin with, and ws wouldn't be s this probles.
13 But it's becauss wa heve decided thay la mel gosd public
14 palicy Lhatl wa are Lrying 18 Find another way Le de it
15 Bubsoribsr line chargss Lé Jusl Lhal sass suy = rejscisd
16 bafers La disguiss. This io & way of spresding il et ever

L R O]

17 all smrvioes.

is CHAIRMAMN JORMSCM  Anathar peint Lhat you

1} menticnsd in an ssplanatisn t6 one of Commissiehed Clasi‘s
20 points, of mayte At was Commissicnar Dsssss, shan you Talled
71 about Lhe revenss Denchasrl vefsus your price benchesrk.

22 hnl e Lalbad mbeal tha POC meibodalogy snd tha 75/33

1) peresat distribution thet Lhey wewld resever, ths I3 percent
24 and Lha 75 parvent would be alther not receversd or sisiss
28 could coss wp with soss sechaniss. Do you Lase Lhs siatus
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the wrbas areas?

WITMESS TATLOR: Tes, asoepl of Aversgs e ons L0
paying an inorssssd rate I seas, all s are doing ie
shifring thass costs sround and paylng Lhes differsatly.
Tas. high voluss ussrs wil. pay Bore, lov veluss ussrr will
pay leas, bul on svesrsgs Lthis is just » shifting of &
burdas. i1 L8 not changing the tetal ssewnt that pecpls pey.

CEAIRMAN Jowwpchi i Explain thai to ==,

WITHESS TAYLOM: Wall, my view of Lhs walwersal
sarvice fund L8 you celeulste & dallas sseunt of the Cwnal by
whilarns meilhed you use, afd thal bLhan 1o receversd. Lhal
vary Emeunt, B mote and no less L receversd fres all
talscommunioations wesrs, penerslly all usars of tha poblls
wwitched netvork, genarally & & breaf-bacsd Lam. AN & Las
oa revesce of sossthing liks that, @ ia ret thare Le &
changs LA the smesst that people pay. That s the Qusd
causes people Lo pay less, Lhe Las cevesd pespls ta pay
mare, and the Les sre Set Lo be egual. ] den'y see LU a8 &6
pRiresss 16 Lhe sagyregels amount that peeple pay. IL'0 &
shify, but I don't thish LL°8 SR LRCTeLSS.

SOMCIBRICHER CLARK: In the sppiegals ssount, but
dessn’'t Lt depend on hew you recever ihal sssent? IF you do
it en pevensed, L6 Fou Feggeel. Lhan Lhs ssspaniss whe have
B PEVEALSS &hd DulLoRErE whE EDS pEyLRG BO0e FETEREE
will puy more, but Lf do you it sush s bes been dens LA Ghe

a3

of that particulasr pelicy that wes stated in tha FOC erder?
WITHIES TAVLON) [ guses not recestly. And [
ruad Lha ordar and ] domn't hrow of aopihing thet hes changed
sinos thas, B0 I geses Lhe shart answar io s, | don'l Rave
facts sa Lo what the FOC Le daing
CHATEMAN JORNEOM:  Med may @ you are net fasilisr
and pou're rightl, Lhey @10 siats that Ls bhelr order thal
that was sl lesst & plasshelder wntil they detssrmined =hat
ey should preparly de. En thair repori te Congress, I
10 think it was thair April report to Congress, they staled
11 that thai desiaissn would be revisitsd. Do you resssber --
12 WITMESS TATLOW: [ think T Rave heerd that, sad

- R d W B W M e

13 iv's mlse, s At mol, & Jeint Beasrd setter, a8 .=il, i'e
14 not sisply the Comsission, Amd, of coefes, LL's & haw

1Y Comriasims frem whan 18 parceni was sstablished. Ba, I

16 mear, if 1 wisw b6 glve you Sy spiaion, [ vould say that
17 that ke & esbar Ukt Lo still La play. besomsss Lha FCE ie
10 behind snd 1o dewdling oh uslversal ssrvics sert of paried.
19 I balisws that nosber weuld be in play, Goo, but I's net
20 sure that halps yeu ba peur dal ibarallens

n CEATIGON JCEMSCH: [ was going Lo sk yoo 1o Lha
27 astant Lhal ihey detsrmine Lhat ihey wers geisg e whaterss
#) the ssount i betvesn your sssuming they pich & price

74 bancheark becsess Lhey sre revisltisng Lhail, tes, andl ool
B8 if Lhey waiw Lo dslsrmins Lhat sll of LT ahrald be Fonded
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through Lotersiate revesuscs, does that affeci sayihing Lhat
you baws articull  oF

WITHEEE TRTLONM: W®all, met fer yws 18 deside sl
the mesent, [ think, [ sses, the wiy 1 endarstssd it, ssd 1
don't know how this fits ists the Florids scheduls, of I
wars hisg is Florids shat I would do weuld be Lo ses whal
the FOO has dons, losh st the aiss of thair Pend, a1l right.
But teday s Flerids, I would deside what sine Fond I nesd
in total to resowve all of the Leplicit subsidiss in cetss in
Flerida. Bs, I Figure that eut. [ Figurs oot what hs tatal
slpa of the Ffusd L, sed sayba that comss Lo & ¥ parcent Las
oa revence, 1 dea'l hmew. Be I pul thal down as &
placeholder and I sit snd wait, And thes in dus courss of
tims, Waskington Lalls ms Uhey Beve Geoifed sesslbing, sed
e 18 how moch meney Florids gets. Wall, than [ would
subtract thet fros the tetal sscent thati | nesd in Flerids
and wy tax wouldn't be 3 osnis, bul It weuld & oeni and
thres-guartars, Gnd T would be dons. [ den't know hew Lhatl
fite ints your legel precesses, byl thai's ssry of how the
scsnssics of Lt, T think, cught ts werk. Assming that you,
in Florida is the bedy that detarminss what the sise of ks
universal servips fund whes all is said and doms in Florids
be. And I think Lhat prebably L8 sarrest. thal LT Qe your
ebhllgstion ta do that.

CHATTMAN JOENSON: Do yeu think that we L&

- o W e e e
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saparats things, snd I think we may get ints Lrewhls if yeu
try L ssans tsst s high eest Fund, yeu beow, or pet high
ouat &a Lep of & Lifsline Fund

CRATRMAM JOMMBOM | Ohary
could do & mesns test, the high sesi Fund. snd say Sertalaly
e scais I Lkl afes say Ba 100 s servs & line, but
becsuss Bill Cates can afferd i1, ha is going Lo have Lo pay
his BLEQ But yoeu den’t think that weald be wiss to da¥

WITHFEES TAYLON: Ma, T do nat think that would be
wise. Massg ethar (hings, you weuld then have oompetitiss
Lo sarve low incoms pecples in high ool arsss, bet ws weald
hatvw wy cempatlitive probles shes s are tryiSg bs Pisd
sarvioe Le high inooss people. But | guses the peint i
that high incoms pespls oon BRSPS

CHATIMAN JOEMRON | Thay can pay 11, &8 Uhey seuld
senLimss Ls pay bt

WITHESS TATLOR| Right. It may be ieefficiest
compatition, bul Lhars will be encugh of 1t that we don'y
have Lo warry about i1

COMSI N JONEN GARCIA| Ehauld we o riinguish L%,
though, by sacillary service? Buoeold es thes -- shouldn®y
wi sert of targst somsthing that iv sssentisl for sveryoos
i what Rl e be Fendde

WITHESS TAYLOR, ¥Yea.

CEped] S8 1OMEE SAMC IR

I msan, you think ws

mrall Lheen Lot Uk mSrLel
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Flerids have Lhe == Che Comsdssion wesld havs the ability e
wal up & eniverssl secvios fund that dide’t fend high cosi
arsss, par se, but et L8 low LGoees Ludividesls in
sdition te tha Lifsline/Linkep pregrsm, but that wa Focus
in on soss sert of maans teating? Assthar guestios La hew
would wo do G0, mnd that might be & graves quasiiss. Bul da
you LRink ws have Lhe seih rily to feous La on Uhat®

WITHEAS TATLOR: 1 sman, T think you
havs alrsssy dons Lt Ln Che sense rf & Lifeline progres.
St [ think that the plase te Lok at thai is is the oantesi
of the Lifelins pregres. s Ukl ssans Lested in Flerida?

(= THE TR i L

WITMESS TAYLOR: B, AF yes thisk thai ihs
curreat levels of suppert ceming Fres Lhe Lifaliss fond srs
insderaale biokale poor peopls ars baing drives off the
netwsch of foF shalever resssm, Lhen ressssiss Lhe Lifslins
program, becsuss Lhat has the inooms Lest buily kots it
whessas Lhe sniversal service fesd by 118 CiRslrestics dees
met., And I think it would be wvery diffisult e sect of mis
the tws. § thisk it L sertalaly cosvenisat mestally. eod
it may wven bs convenlent legally Lo have oss subsldy syetes
ssans Lested Lo heep low (Gcoms petple on Cthe nelwsrh, aad @
smparsts syviss to ansusre thai st regulated prices for Dasie
leoval smohange servics sll comperiters have s egeal
inosttive Lo provids servies. T think thess ares jusl e

Oh, wars.
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tahe care of slber §ofoss?
WITHESS TATLON)
COMMIBIICMEN CARCIR: By that, [ ssan, let®s say
we hawe gol sosssns Living in & woeod hut mant o Bill Gatvas,
and LU sestls just as sech té get Lhal line e Bill = it
doms Lo -- Dul Uks person in Uhe wosd but, &8 long as Lhey
pot Basic phons servios, snd what I's walbing sbout iw
making & distinstion as FOTE. all they get is disl tone and
they get Lo call owi &8 much &8 Lhey wani and fecsive &s
sk, Bt ey ve gol no slked vertlsal ssrvicss. Thes Lhs
Etate Largeis Lhoss people for sess Lyps of Leplicit subalidy
of wniversal fusd, ot thes Bell, whe ws all Ladw 06 Rl
going Lo el one line| ke wants an Internal provider. ba

Thai's oorredl

wanis & fos mechins. bs wanis & sstallits ssalrsl systes. |
dantL hmee what b weabs, but Ballbsuth io willing ta sall
it s him. Do that cass that Lhars Ie ns subaldy becases
ths oihsr reve. =i thal are gensrstsd by thoss ssrvices will
Lo some degres o enalbas Desgeanesls Lhe previders?

WITMEAS TAYLON: Well, yes. but if I wodess e
what you have said, il may ke & dangeresd LRLRG i ke
daal i I'm Lhe oy wha lives in the hiess nesil La Bill
Sates, md &8 long a8 | enly ssearibe Lé Dasic serviom
Balldeuth gets B3 for hauiing & line ie we, boi Uhs Scsssi 2
subsoriba Lo call walting, =y 3 goas swsy. you oan de Lhal
if you Like ==
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OOHIES TOWER GARCIN| Myt

WITMESS TATLOM: Bui, first of all, ithat gwis
compated sway I8 Lhe markets for thess sncillary servioes,
which presussbly sre competitive, and tell weuld be & betier
anmmple. And, seoond, I thisk yeu weuld prebably bes scoused
of providing second clisd s Loe t5 high coet pespls, that
ia == arf ta peopls wha only west asomdes Lo Lhe aetwerk. 1
mean, you don’t went Lo be Lo the positien of talling pesple
you can hevs basic servios, But, boy. if you have sayihing
Enre than that, the conditisss are poing Lo change. Tow
hnow, Ll you waal e buy call waiting, we ars guing te
changs the sssonts of sbeidy ==

COMO BEIOMER. GARCIA: Wamil, bui wen'i they change
ey the very sature of ke indestry? Is ethes words, wea'l
they changs by tha wary naturs of hiw busissss werksl
Easantially when sosecns says, jyou knew, I weat te get Bull
Gates, snd ! certsinly den'k wast Lo pay Ballbseth fer
resale. B0 Lhey run thalr swa loop of Lhay buy Ltha leop
from BallBewth, snd pow they are resing up baside this
Llady s houss, or, I's serry, your houss, you are Livieg im
tha shach, Lh tha wooden shack Lhare. And they say,. yow
insw, we are hars sryway,

WITHLSS TAYLOM:
deasn’ L cost we that mesh,

Crbe] B0 1 ONES SANT LA
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WITHESE TAVLOM: Well, the firei pari, e pesple
that don't meed Lt, onos we go Lo need LL seems Le e LRai
ths gesstion of high cosl mofs &r less disappsars, and ws
wrw bach e sery of the waiversal servies fusd. I yoe are
dealing with & poor pafece 15 & shash nest ts BLll Oatss,
than 1 think wniversal ssrvios -- the Lifslise Ffesd Lo going
te have o heep sech people oa the metwssh. Aad vhat [ ssa
the ues of the wniversal servies fund is Us sndbles we Lo eet
& prios bales the csst of & loop for Dasio lecal serviow for
wrarybedy. bectuss ws wanl Lo de thatl politically, met ts
heep posr peeple sa Lhe Reledrd. becsuss ws have snathar
fond te take care of that, amd te be shle s wla Lha
distartions that setting & price beles the cosi of & leog
EhpaE W8 L mabas

L] B DO AR Dk
prodeces sa artificial distartiss in Uhe sther dirsstisa?
In sther words, spain, we will oo baok e Lhe Bill Cates and
your sosnsrvie. | think Commiseiensr Clark wesd thas formals
of it cost N1 per line ©é serviss W Calas up Lhars on
Ahin liff. Befares BallBowth wed At Fharging whai 1hat
should have Desn, shich is becssss v had Lhis palicy. »s
you e Lhe shach and BLLD were getiing the sass. Now, ATET
comas i and says, obh, man, [ get 0138 frem Lha Flate of
Fiorida, & perarmmsnt chach, and | get Bi1] Qeteas’ Les

Al you dow't think that

Limss, 400 distasss calle, §3,.000 in wverticsl sarvices a
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WITWESS TAYLON: Ohay, that's Fiss.

OO REIOMER GARCIN) Dul, sed, ™ LS Pl ey
O limss te -+ yod kndw, let's Lods ever & Leap te Lhis
gy, Tea L RiLLIAg icrw.  And Lhan thiy gel yeur subaldy,
whatlevar AL Ls for basic servioe, buol Ueen you say [ ssat Lo
gt vertioal thas, uhet, and the othar thimg, it may bs
sarihehile o Lhes wilheut the subaidy.

WITHESS TATLOW: Bure; el yos have chasged ons
af the ssnmpticons Lhat we were saling, nessly --

COMOARICMER GARCIAT Wall, srent thess Lhisgs
that are geisng Lo change? I elhar words, sren't I guing is
cospates s 8 differest woy whas [ po inls dowhlewn Misai?
In othar words, when [ go A there, | o't oare what
Balifsuth has get in Lhe greesd, I's going La res =y own
stuff soel probably, e I'S geisg L6 pet LR 8A anbenns LA
tha bullding nest doer, I's geing 0 pul & == snd T den'y
care what Balllouih has thers, Ba there io guing &= =
daplication, snd Uhis Commiraisn's Job L0 net guisg to be te
aveld that oestly duplicatien. But Lo Lhe brostes senss,
and T Lhink Comslsslesss Clark Lsschsd sn Chis, WL's ssfy ol
shaaldn't = ewild be guaranissing == yos'rs right, ['s mot
guaranissing the best searvice, I's Jusi guarsstesing yeu
sarvics. Bul betier thal Lhan gesrsnissing & subaidy e
pecple whe don't nesd Lt, end sessthing Lhat Lo some degres
will prebably huri competitisn.
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manth, and Flerida Ls giving Bs & ohscl .

WITHEES TATLOW) Al PCI loaks sl Lhie
mitwation shd seys sssctly Lhe sess Lhing, snd 8o dess
Ballbowth  Asd whas L1 cosas 10 Mr. Cates, they all ooms wp
e My Seted wilh thair Livile pressstatien of what 1 cen de
For you. Aied is Lhis compelilive sarbet, the §180 oheck
from the Btate of Flovids, sctsally from ks lalesphons Lsars
of Florida --

OO RETONEN CABCIA .  They sige Lha bacsh of Lks
chaah and Uy give L0 ta Bill Cates, prebably

WITMERS TAYLON, Ball, it geis competed awey,
Iet s put 10 thay wey. They are going Lo charge Wr. Gates
lass Ffor vall service becsses part of what they pet wien
ihey gec Mr, Gates is & shach Fres the pecple of Flaridas

I TONER GARCTA: Aol Lhaa you are st.ll
thare in your bot, sed Flerids is paying yes -

WITHERS TATLOR, Wall, Flarids s payis) whaaver
sarves me F130, ard thal Juel meane Lhat MCD, ATET and
Bl llewth sl oms just spply s i they sie sfficient snd
make & Litile bil of seaey, oven if | don'l maks & phona
eall sv all, Ii's competitively
mautral, Thass guys are all petiing Lks sems daal, and for

Right

A e I Bave & chalos.

enee An wy life T get te chooss
O TONEE SACIR
your lifs, you get te chosss Rew. The sysies w= have how

wyll, aa, met Far esoe e
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let's you chooss. We will res thai wire vherewar you Live.
Tou oan live in the niddle of the Dwergledes. This
Commignion's rules, sare or less, will gei Lo you snd you
don 't pay Eefe Lhas the goy e s Llivisg Lo downtsws

MITHESS TAYLOM Oh, ] wadersiand that, But I
don't gut to chesss amseg ATET, WET and BallBswih. 1 bawe
to Laka whatever thae ILEC i wha is etusl with ma,

COeeil BETOMER GARCIAT  Right .

COMMIBRTOMER CLARK: I just have ons gassiion.
Satting beok ts the metion of reguirisg psspls Le compats LA
the whole wire center. Might we say thal LI you sarve ona
parsen yed E=al sarve Lhen all, afd you susl previde baalo
Tical mschatge service for (he ssas amcent B4 Lhe | oAbt
LECT

WITHEAS TATLON: Be you would have & regulated
prics for basie lecal sschange service. [ will tell yew
what Le wrong with thet sne, The probles ls Lf TLECs --

COMMIBEIOMER CLANK: IFf we don't hive regulated
price for basio local sschanges servioe, how afe wa guing ie
EEFuare Lhat §1 ressins revesss sestrsl?

WITHERS TATLOR: L&t se ansess the Flrel quastien
erd poms baok Lo that ooe. The prebles Le soos pespls start
packaging sarvioes Logethes =- let's piok on ATET, Onoe
they provide local service as wall as leag distance servios,
thay tant hawve & pachege. [ saan, soppess Lhey case LS your
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on thaly deor Lhey hawe Lo previds bars benss s vics &l
s

COMMC BN IOMER CLARK.  Bight

WITMESS TATLOS. They have an sdvantegs Lhatl Uhey
den’t have e provide logal ssrvice in tha wire sesiss
wAless you GAS BAle thAl STLFETLLYS G8 tham [ ssan, Ly
@till have s chalos of preovidisg tall 6 Lhe wire onaler
et net leeal servios. asd A Uhey previds . oAl sarvios Lo
ene parsan, Lhen they have (3 provide lscal ssrvios st 013
Lo wwe yhody .

COMOBIIEER CLARK, Teou afe segygesiling we won't
have cospatitiss fer loos] sschengs servics Lf == do Lhat?

FITHESS TATLOS, Mall, yeu may set, Usesgh UF yes
i, it ot least would be efficient compatilics, becEass <=

COMCINIONER CLAEK: Well, you heew. I'm Juat
thinking of scss af the rursl arsss share yed have priscns
whars people would be iaterssted Li providing thes serviee,
but thaa pol providing Lk rest of Lhe cusld=rs, 8y In
the wirs ceniler of Lhe Ffurdl ares. Tew Leow, hiw d2 we o
sons sstenl cesbal agalnét Lhel cress shissing, becauss LT
Lhs cream Shlmmli] doas eooul LT Cresles bhe gresled el s
1 undaretand ypour lastissey, of & ealversal sarvics fusd?

WITETAS TATLOR Tas, it deas, but I swuld
eartainly bs wary sbout Lrying to drive cress shimuing hind

of swt of ths market. [ ssas,. whes v call 1t cress
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huse ssd said, all right., 130 & somth sad we will saly
chargs you & nichsl & minute for yeer intrestsis tell snd
ais oents & simets | F your Long distanss. What price sre
they charging you For basis lecal sschangs service? I dea't
Breiw

COMHIASIOMER CLARK: Wall, 1's #&yleg That Lhay
hive ta =+ they hive s Lo willing o provide the bere benss

Lt N

WITMESS TAYLON: Just the Basie lecal ssshange
VLD,

COMMISSICMEN CLANK: Right.

WITWESS TAYLONI Ah. yiles,

COMIBEICMER CLARE: §% eesma like (o ms uf you
did that than they weuld bs more willing te pachage things
thit weuld be attrastive bs thoss peaple whe nermally saly
take besle ool ssshangs sedvioe,

WITHEIES TATLON: Wall, lat's sss. They can
provids sy service thay weat, but they alss must provide
basic Leoal sschasge ssd saly that for FLS or whalewer, 0P
Lhay afe geing e provids ssy lesal sarvioss?

GOl BRICMER CLARE: In Lls wirs ssniar.

FITHESS TAYLOR: Ohay. Than (hey are in assatly
Lha sams posiilen, |L seess Lo ms, ad the TLEC ia,

LNl BEICER CLANE Righy

WITHESD TAYLON: That Ls vhaserss anyons basoke
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siimming, i1 sownds pajsrsiive. buet reslly thal i the wwy
aven oompetilive, faiv, wondasful sarbels e ssuld liks ta
mulsls werk

COMIBEICHER CLAXE; Bwl that io feir &8 leng ss
all the competiterd are on squesl foetlsg) L0°s mot Fair ohaes
thay are nat.

WITHLAE TATLOM, That's correst

COMM BEIOMER CLANN, B2 sns sy L2 pol Lhes on &
egual fostling L L6 reguire Lhas Lo ssrve sverybedy &t lssst
basie local aschangs service st Lhe price of Lhe et
LEZ

FITEEES TAYLOM: TVYes, and thai's alssst on &
Leval playing Fleld, sscept mol gulie. betseuss jyed @LLLL --
ety whathas Lt's thae ILEC orf somsbesdy slse has ta
provide, be the provider of last resert, iF you like
Semsars has Lo provids ssrvice Lhers

COpIBAIOMER CLARE: Thase wil] ba several
previdasrs of last ressrt in Lhal srea. As leag as you esles
ihal ares you becoms & providar of last resort.

WiTHEEE TATLON K wsll. sscept everybedy bul ot
has & chaios of vhathar salaiing -- 1'S Lhisking of 1hat &
& wire canlar, sl sverybody el e hids The chaios af
providing logsl sarvice under yous Larss,

COMM AR ICRES GARCIA: Be BallBeuth heape malisg
monay, And, in faot, whal was the oomparissn --




COMIMITONEN CLANK: They doa‘t lose the high
volums Cultomars, Lhey beep Ghes.

COMIANINEN GARCIA) They keap evedybody.

WITHESS TATLOWM: Mo, Lat‘s sea, they hesp looal
sschangs ssrvioe if ne ene ales wenis L9 provide it,
Though if you 85 ove he walversal ssrvics fend == wsll,
pa, I'm serry. They do hesp the lecsl sschangs ouslorsr.
bt why Ls Lhare -- why sre Ly &8 & level playing flald
wig-s=vis tall snd smsillery ssrvioss, wnless The walveresl
ssrvics fund is heeping thes whele for previdisg the lsep?
Once you have done Chat, thas I think [ sgres. The saly
part that worriss ma Ls thay oos osrrier has = shaioe of
whathar o sarve ot sll in the virs senter and sihers dsa’t.
Thatl ie sn sryssstry Lhal I's met sure whars --

CMIBIONER GARCIA: The oonsepi Lhai was -- I
thisk was part of OTE's witnaas I thought was Lnlarssting
Ris concept was #-~ri of & gun Lo your hasd, partiicipais or
dis. Wall, here are the ruiss in Flerids. IF yos wani ts
be in Florida, if you wast s o businsss Ln this highly
profitshls market, Lhes you beoess & oarrvias of last ressri.
Whosver vents servios gets it. Asd ss you ars abls s
sversgs it sut. Clsarly you ars pelng Lo soms Lets the
markst LA cress skimsing aad then you ars guing te hive --
you are scfoss the streat From Bill Cates, you ses the big
ATAT tower that ha has got. the building, the lights, the
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that s whars ws afe guisg.

WITHESS TATLON: Wsll, Lt's Lhe direciiss == arfe
meving. We are Rol gelng Ls gel wp and chasge. bul v are
guing Lo meve Ln & Rew dirrsiisa.

COMl SO MER GARCIA: Emasily.
haading dewn this courss, & courss that in long, besauss ==
have all talhed sbout cospetitiss, bDeginalng wilh sysalf,
you kngw, when | make Lhis spesch, compaiitisn is coming,
AL therw, you keew, yee, iL'e Lhere sossvhars. I8 not
harw yot. I1t's thers for Bill Gatas, At's thers for the
high snd cosiomsrs amd the business side, et the Lruth ie
it'e geing Le take sebile, & very Leng while. MAsd, you
hsew, whas | Besr Lhe OTE witmess, that he sald b osn gwi
ue geing with balf & billien dailers, you knew. | want Lo
gt up and jein Lha compary. Asd Lastssd of Lhinking == gt
thare eventuadlly. snd by geiiing thars sventsally I haew we
ars trying te fim the bigger pioturs, and | enderstsng --
and sbvisusly you'rs lalking 1o ws wey &p hare and you are
taliing shout theariss and steff. But I think Cosmisslenes
Clarh is mahing the peint, asd T think to soms dsgres
Commipaionar Jobmesn, It takes svhile. 1 ssan, you know,
Jadge Greecs’s decisicn was guite svhile ége, and [ LhiRk we
would prebably talk sbout redl compelilion having sotarred
in the leat, what, fewr e Clve years in that ssrhsi? 1
maas, really geod sggressive oompatllies whars yiu have all

Ba, & e mIw
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whols systes. You say, bey, Trasy, give me ons of Lhess,
and he has got Le give LE Le yeu.

WITHESS TATLOM: MNight, Well, what's wreng with
that, Af anything, = I'm just shooting frem ths hip,
becmuss ws &ll are.

COMIBIICHER GARCIAI We sll are, [ think st this

Lage

WITHESS TATLON: In & senss, vhat you have =-- ona
thing thet you have dess L8 you heve dropped & ruls inte
this compstitive ssrket theil yew want to be compelitive,
which psrtains ts sverybody egeally., s | oaa'l sey that iR
L9 anticompetilive of Lwisting Uss mariei. Sui it dess slew
Lhe day or shalsver sa which the =ma- et Lakes over all by
iisallf. That Le ==
I ERIOMEN GARCIAI Dess it? It alless @ 1
cont. s Lo sobs dsgres 10 belng price L8 oestl in 8 mlew
manner, bl 8t the sass Lime LY Lesps thass -- alsarly. I
don'l Lhink yos weuld argus Lthal wa have done & bad jab as &
eeestry, bul partisulsrly in Florids ws haves 't dons & bad
jeb. You knew, ! Lhink we hive §91 good talscomsuniosilisn
Sivies 1 reascasble pricss ssd we have gel sems
conpetition in oertain aress. Bo AU°s nod like Lhers is &
cancer on this Lthing snd we hawe gotl Lo resewve i, Iu's
working. Bub a8 & Baticn we have made s parsdige shify ==
think sospetiticn Ls geod, whather Lt's gesd for wa ev st
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WITHESS TAYLOM: ALl seris of pesple calling you
L night e switoh?

COMMIBRIOMER GARCTA:  Narass yes for that sargis,
wihich 10 ssaotily vhal we want. Meed | think ws bolh waail Lhae
same tRARG Put the probles is getting Ehai® LR & Flaak
Tut

WITHESRS TATLOM: Ba. [ msan, yos will got thars
in incressoial steps. And It°e et Just & Lhisg
pursscorasias @) sensible pecpls do LASL, too. The sysies
warks amd ws don'y have Lo chamgs Lt @veraight. Tou nesd o
path whioh oen lesd you incremantally to sn Leprovessst. A
wniversal ssrvios Pund e wesful in that ssnse, beosuss 0T
deran hivs Lo be, i1 dessn‘t hive Ls selve sverylhing
evernighl, Tos ca tabs little siaps Ln Lhat dirssilen Lr
you are wesvied sbest L1, Tew alss have sibai pellcies.

OIS IOMER GARCIA: Doses't Lhal warTy yos.
The concept of -- and .ot me tall yeu hew I
1 sas

Lhaugh?
percaive Lt, and then correct ms whars ['s wrong
Mr. Batoh snd all ithe long distsnce guys Lhars, Lhey ars
standing thers snd weillng for s, for the FOC. for Lha
oowrts that are deoiding te put soma finality inte this
gans, beceuss they are ssart ploysee, ihey srs Rel gelag to
w= you hniw, ATET, for ssssple, hes trisd Lo provide Isoal
sarvios in ALleals. They are dying They ars leaing Lhair
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shirt. So Lt's s difficult Erkel becisss ywu don' L hnow
whal the Sargins are. Bo sverybody s standisg by and
walshifng Lhis happes. And this Commispion, and I think im s
pood sense, this Commisslson Le Lrying to stay ahasd of the
curve, as [ think it genarslly Lries Lo da, and we have Daen
askad by the lagisistars @ ook si rebalencing. Aad és we
are loakimg &t rebalsnding Lo sone degres. e are leshing
at what has to bs done. Lat ms nat sy rebalancing, baoases
that might nat be the right werd Ls the statwts.

WITMESS TAYLOR: T leve that word.

COMCEEIOMER CARCIN: It may make my conflrmatlon
in & fow yuars & loi hasdesr, but we are loshing i bow L
bring ratss Le & way that the loop pays for Lisell, mnd
theses cospatiiors can sniar with sn eoderetsndable riek.

WITHESS TAYLOR: Right.

COMMIABIOMEN GARCIAG With thai said, all af
thoss thinge, all of thoss ssruspiless, [ whink, have te
ehanges ad wa gl thers threagh tims. O, maybe 1°we
answsred oy own guestion, but I think it 48 threogh Little
stepe, but dessn’t it worry you that thess litils staps may
ersats A Lseguity that allows sosssns Lo stap in end really
taks sdvastags of Lhe sysiem?

WITHEES TAYLOR: Mat so mach that [ would
hasitats to taks the steps. [ thish wewing whars you are
guing, and oy ssample Lo this weuld be the FOC Back Ls LB,
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sffioiencies, beosuse ATET decides 11 doeen'y faesd Lhe local
loop te previds service, of --

WITHEES TAYLOR: Bure. ALL of that aad ona mare
Lthimg bealdas. | mean, spposs Lechaslogy changed of Lha
world shifuisd so that ke half blillies dellars or shaleves
was jest sbeoamaly Lo much. Thet & eniversal ssrvics fund
of that sine. snd thus & tas of & nichal & minuts, of &
pighel -+ dr B parceat of reveawes oF whalever wis jusl
really natl REcRIAATY AMymore.  What would Rappeat
the consepaances of Lhat?

COvl BB TIMERN CARDIA -

WITHESS TATLOR, Well, whaterss

Bt AT wasn't mare thas ==
I'm smking it

g

COMMTESIONEN CARSIA: -~ the Las was going Lo ba
like half & billise da’ lars Lhey wers Lalhing sbout. Lt wes
sbput 1) paresni in Las or 40 perosnt Las.

WITHESS TATLOS, ALl right, 40 peresst. Whai
happans Lf wthat is the aircusstsscs end LU0 he Longer
pecsdsary. Is that the squivelesi of, you knew, the U.0
Govermmsnt tazimg ws that sssust and Lhe sesaery Jeat geing Lo
Sashinglen and disappearing. amd it's o desd waighl on Lha

rhat? The bacauss LF Lha
Fund daas end wp by balng tes largs, siihar bacsuss you

scEww op of becauss CLroumsisncss chafge, whatl happsnst I
whin b & Pusd sbhacs Lhe carrier vha gels Lhe coslomar gets

is Bs. Tha snswalf L0 Ba,
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recognliing Lhal they couldn'i heep carvier aocses obarges
st 17 cents & minute, ook litils steps. They browught in
the subsoriber lins chargs at sert of 00 ssals & pop ovear a
courss of feur er (lve ypears. They kuse whal the sl
prodect wes, Lhey had o view of what rits rebiloasing was
regilred, and they sles had & view af saft of vhat paoes Lhey
coeuld @ iU, ol which they oeald do it without Congress
eatiing angry.

CCWT 3N [OMER GARCTA: Tou would sgres, Uheuegh,
that all of thass mmbare Lhat ws are loshing sl are guing
Lo dresatlioally shify as we svve forwird® Is sthar words.
the hall & Billion dellsrs that OTE sayw AU meeda. asd 1°m
waing thes af sa scsspls sleply baecoss L0's whaore e anded
wp yesterday, snd s I was Lhiaking sboul L0 & lang whils.
The halfl & Billion dellars whaew we bagin todsy, if ws make
soms Lnoressnial stap st gelLing Asssrs, &0 Lhai ws oan open
wp the sarkat for ATLT, and W71, and all the oibar j!sers
that want to play. snd pecheps opea L wp for OTE Lo coss
inte BallBouih snd Balllewth Ls coms Lats OFE.

WITMESS TATLOSM: Aesalutaly.

COMC BEICMED GARCIA| Tew would sgres wilh s,
Ehdagh, Lhat sves LF ihis Commission or the legislsturs sald
we mesd Lo rebalesnce, that half & billiss dollars Le by Lus
wary Batutw not & stetie sasber. Thet ihat will changs
peosure of technology, becsuss of sdvefces, becasse of
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Lo drew frem the fund, snd peopls are trying ta supply no
wnd of sarvioss Ls Lhass cusiosers, Lhat sstra 1] parcent is
Poing La get competsd ssay? Afd yeur -

CMIT]ONER SARCTA: Buwi it will sLill b UkEie
artifisiaily.

WITMESS TATLOR, OB, it will ba Lhars
artaficially, e Byt what you will bivs Qe ==

COMIEIIIMER GARCIA: It will be going oul of
pomscnes pechet, bet it will still be there a8 &n (Rosstive,
a8 balences, &8 & ==

WITHESD TATLOR|
Bill. et what L8 going Lo happen Ls Chat prices that
ouatosars pay for long distlasoes sed Far bealllary sarvioss
and Bll of that are going Lo bes competed down by just Lhe
amrunt that the tas pulls it wp. [ msan, it°s stupid, but
it's nat wesal.

OO BB ITMER GARCIA|  Thank yeu

CRATMMAN JORNBON | Ay slhar ipeestions,
Cossississars? BRadirect?

Ml EETER; Mo rediredst. s would sove Eshibin
if is be inseried inie ihe resadd.

CHATRMAN JOWNNSON |  Fhew Lhal it Led

(Babibit &8 sdeiuied Lote the rescrd. |

CHAINAN JOEMSCE Thaal you. Mr. Teylar
I T

It will be & line Lies on Che
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1 WITHMLAS TAYLA™:  Thask yeu.
B M, WILLINME: I balisve the nast tve wilassess
3 will be the Batfisld panal, snd I weuld like to call Frank
4 Murphy snd Tis Terdiff to the stend. plesss,
§ Tour Bonar, while Mr. Murphy Lé Still stasding
fowp, I do nat think ha has beea swsrn ypel.
k] [¥iinass ewers.)
[] CHADMMAN JOIDERON | Tow may be seated.
¥ The i wape
1] FRAMCIS J. MMFEY and TINDTEY J. TARDIFF
11 ware callsd &f & penal of witnssses on Babalf of OTEFL &nd,
13 having been Suly seorn, teetified ss Follows:
13 DIERCT EESHIMATION
Ld BT WR. WILLIMME
1% @ Lat me start wikth e, Terdiff, Doster Tardifl,
14 smouss me. Doctor Terdif¥, you heve filed - wall, fizet of
17 all, casn you stats your nems and besinses eddress, plesse?
18 ') ¥ Enaas Terdiff) MWy ness is Tissthy J. Tardiff.
1V T=A=B=0=I=F=F.
10 MR, EATCH) Could we pot him Lo sove one sesl
21 down? Ba is really loet ewver thers.
¥ A Moy nems ip Timotly J. Terdiff, Lhat Ls

23 Toh-R-D-T-F-F. 1 &= with Mstlsnal Cosnomis Basasrch

i

] & Tas, ha in. Ba worka in ons of eur eofficas

2 ] And to the ssisst there Gfe &y Qeldtlsns shoat
3 that affidavit, are you pi-pared Lo deal with thaa?

] A Taas .

L o Thank you. Mr. Murphy. you too have filed

§ rebuttal Lestimsmy in this prooesding, L Lhal right?

] & (Witness Marphy] Tes, At is

L] Q hnd you are Lhe suiher, aleng wiuh Dester

¥ Tardiff, of this saalysis of Lhe Estfisld scdal?

4] A Thal"s ool Teot,

11 o And yre have some oMfTeSLiBnS Lo your tsallsony
12 to thai saalysis, is thai coriest?

12 & Tas, that's correst.

i -] Could you jusl tall s shat they ars

i3 A Yaa., ! have tes corrections. Tha fLeat ene
1 affects sy rebuttal tssiissny, s wall a8 Eshibit TJ7-2.
17 The mebwital testimony on Fege §. Lines I ssd 3, &0

10 affscted, The Eshibit TJT-I, Feges 88, 7, sad 110 of M7
15 arw affected. The pages refsrenced alaws disouss the Lo les
10 powsr invesiment in fhe EAD sedal. The refsrsnced pagss
1 stats Lhatl thars L Be power (rvestmsst far Landass L the

27 modal  Mecest ssalyeis bas been perfermsd Lhet Ldiostes
23 tha BAD mdel doas, LR Fact, include powsr Qnveslsent, but

24 Asssciatas, | Main Pirest, Cesbridos, Masssclbamsetts 0T141. a4 this poesr L6 drasticelly wostersisbsd The sedel ocoatlainis &

HL1 4] Dootor Tardiff, you hawe Ciled rebuttsl testiseny | 33 mere 113,000 in p inve por iendes of fice. CHAI
1 LT

1 Le this ocasw? 1 Modal Versios §.0s, File RS Os, undsrscors svitching,

1 A Tas, air. 2 endarecsrs 10 . ELS, Call Bd. This weles L8 slgeificantly

1 "] And doss that rebuttal testimoeny Leoluds sn 3 lewar Lhan the powsr investssat inaleded La ATET#

4 saaliyeie of ths Batfinld medal? & eellssalien e LrERspsrt Lroreseciel cost ssdals

] A Vaa, LU deas, | ] "] Co you have swy stlar chanpes Lo poul el sy,

[] v] And sttsched to that snalysis ers s nosber of & r. Wurply?

T attschmants, I8 that oorregt? 7 ' Tes, thars Ls ons sihes sorrestiss. The cleuaiar

] A That*s corcect. § design eriteris in wy rebutisl testimenmy, Fege 9. -ine 7

L] Q f bsliews 13 in all. Sed thadt scalysie of the # through 12. The geestisa on Lines 7 throwgh 13 sheould resd

10 Estfiald papsr has bean suthared by yourself sod Mr. Heiphy, | 10 Bactisa §.5.1 of tha EAD sodal docussntstisn sitsched o Mr

11 as wall ss otbares, is that righe? 11 Woods' dirsol Lsstimony a8 Eahibit DJW-3 staltes thal the

12 A That's sarrest. 17 elester design aritaris sesd by Lthe EAl modal ooRslralins Ui

11 Q 1 understand that Mr. Murphy has a few changes to | 1] right sngle distence frie the cluster centreid = 18,000

14 his testiseny te ks ssalysis, whioh we will gt 18 in & 4 fest, snd the line sies to 1054 lines.

3 panuts. D9 yeu have any cshanges Le your LedLisssy? s -1 Thank you. Mr Hurphy Bew, LA ssansctisn with

it ' e, I don't. 18 your jeint preparsilon of Lis ssalysis of Lhe Baifisla

17 Q Oma othar thing, Dectar Terdiff. Are you s=are 17T medial, am I cevrest in snderslending Lhst yew and Dester

I8 af & late=filed affidevin Filed with the Cossission on I8 Tardiff have sttespied te split wp the sress of

1% Coteber 130k, snd swern s by Glns W, Eis (phonstic] 7 I reapenaibiling?

] [ Tes, I am swars of that, 10 & Tas, thai’s sorpeot. Thedow Lo & sodifisd vable

31 -] hnd this releiss fo M, Kis's vielt last weak ts | 31 of convants that has bess yiovided, That tsble of contsnis

I3 pumy I dsalgeatas wilh & O thess sresd thal Dectss Tardiff will be

21 L Ve, Lhat's shal Lhe sLateseni was aboul. 1) responding Lo, amd an W Lhass areas that | will b=

B Q el doms Mr. Kim peperi s yeu, o8 he sns of the |34 respesding Le, And ih 8 fev ases we can jeintly Fespond

il near sooncmiste?

Thoss are designated as T/W  That ie Eshibiy 1 of == thay
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i Embabin TFT-1.

Q Thank you, Mr. Marphy. Could you new briafly
Al yESr Lestlssey?

A Tea, I will, I have bean invelved in the review
of ths Eatfiald sodel since sppresisataly sarly LFH7. And
what I have found is & systesatic bias in Lthe ssdel designed
to prodecs low oost. This bliss affects saglaesrisg
desisions that have been meds, imput desisions that have
Bt B, and cwstoes  Leteiion seUhedslogies.

poms ssmmpless of the saginssring [laws are drop
links are endersisted. They woo'l ressh U bousss thay
they sre suppossd to be serving. Lesp links are
Leauffleisnt ¢t comnaol OslLlonare LS Lhair sarving wioe
genter, The modsl wess cbeslets techmslogy. Induitry
ptandard switlch sayllserisg prasticoss sre ignared  Powss
investment i understaled for botl tandsss and end office
reitohes, snd LU'e mossslsteat For ciroell epelpsead.
Oparaticn support sysless are missing. Bysteas sooh as test
systems far both spescial soosss Lyps services and paiie Uype
Intereffics trushing requiressnls are drsstioslly
ks o tated

I think ons Lesus Lhat has becoms obeovious
threughset thess baarimgs L thal thars Lo & Fendasenial
quesiion betwessn the BAI snd the BCPW medel with respsct te
the musber end sises of DLE rescis lerminals Lhat tha tes

1w

de Lhat, eed you have Fut ‘ g in bh Farsl sress,
for snmmple, for sdvenced sefvices, then sccommoditing that
damard Le & simple satter of changing et the salssirenies s
withar send of the fibsr-optic csble, Wesress, LF you have
F-1 on copper sul Lhais, yoa'we gel LS go FLFLAY sere cable
along the islmphons pales of Dury Lt In the ground. And
what's mare, the slectronice thatl you tshs off and replsse
you can uee elsevhars Lh your sstverk. The standard of
parvios weuld be mueh W ghas.

An mdditional resscn that the Haifimld sodal
depleys Lés fav and Les lergs DLC wnits L8 beoscss they oo
sugh & poor jsb in the HET snalysis. IF thas 3T probles
wars correctad, thsn (L°s shviews that Lhs censtraisl os Lhs

s om o m e

- & .

-
L]

SRETLGF Sarving sfes, whethsr Lt be & 10,000 or an 19,000
fost sessirsint, whieh wltiseialy this Cosmission will
decide, thaes Lhat cmstrnint will coms Lats play far sors
eftan and more DLCH, snd ssaller Dils will be placed
Another resson Uhai the Eatfisld sodal dossn’i
build eneugh DLS wnits Ls beceses L1 Builds == Lo becsces L
Falls bo bulld te housing waite, Mow, T heard Moo Wood
sarlier trying te lesd this Commission te balisve ihat
vaoanl houslng wnit are thinge like 2ilspldated buildings
ol barms. [ would suggest o Tee Lhat Lhatl e net Lhe
cass, Census Barsay datls in Lthis Cewnliy Fegyest Lhal at
any gives palst in tiss el over 10 perosst of the living

R &R W A W W

B R R R W R e
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el

madels smpley, I think cos geastisn that yos ssald
legitimataly sash i whathar Lhe Esifield msdel daploys toa
fow and tos lerge DLC resste Lerminsls, oF comverssly, does
tha BCMH deploy Loo many &nd too ssall DLO rescbls Lerminals.
I would it to you Lhat the BCPW msdel L8 Lhe mare
ocorrect af the two.

The few & ® largs DLC terminale that are bading
deployed in the Estfisld sodal are Lnappropriale &s »
forvard-ipohing architesturs for & susber of ressens, The
Fieat Faascn Le e NAL'S Fallurs te sdhars be tha 13,000
Fost customsd sarving sres stsasdard. The secoed redsss Le
that the Bsifisld sodal deploys subtdated T-1 ooppar bassd
DLE. That e & I% yesr eld techeaslogr that sessstially
nabody An this country e deploying ot this tiss.

Bacently, comssnts wers filed by the Roral
Utility Barvices with tha FOC. In a Filing mass on
Septambar Jdth, 1¥57, o Pege 3, ths Bueral Duility ssvvices
slatas, “Hore ieportant, no ens L iastallisg nee ceppar T-1
syatere Lo reral Assrice Ledey sssapt in 8 few cases ==
maioting plant.® Traditisnsl T-1 ceppar bassd subsariber
SArTies L Rel & medern Lechaslegy, S et Lhess refal
arsas sre preciesly whare the Hatfisld sedal 18 daploying
T=1 o Coppar.

A mure sapproprists srohitscoters woeuld be ie

depiey fiber Based GLC with & ssall ressts bermisal. U you

kRl

Sits are gelsg Ls be wesaal, We have an actlive real sslste
¥ market in this seuntry, sad 1 would think Florids Ln

§ particeler weuld hawe sigaiflcast termswer and sigaificsst
i ssdscnal vVeDERO|ES .

] 1 hinew lot of peepls frem Lhas saribsast spend
]

L)

]

L]

e

thair pessacs L Florida, Whas thoss falks go back 1o tha
== mEosss Lheir susssrs -- Uhair wistads ia Florids. Shes
thoss folks go haok e the northesst, Lhe housing unlls ars
waoant The tealephons |isas are lurned off. W Uy coss
down sgaln in the fall. they want servios. With Lhae
Batfinld netwscl, thers would b fe Ffecilities sveailable
thare to turn Lhal sarvios en. Tied would have Lo go oul &l
baild L.

1 ales haard & discussisn that some of Uhe
thee cuteids plest syetess

1
13 doousssts 1 have in Freat of =,
1§ handboak eriginally --

17 E, MELACH  Comm islesad Johmson. |'m guing Le
18 have Lo obhjest. This ke going beyend Lhe soeps of his

Ih pralfiled Laslisesy Ba ia mew dslng live rebsitisl 1 Lhinge
30 hee han haacd Ln Lhe hearing rees rvar the past osuples of
I days, and it Lo way beyeed ihe soips of s prefilsd

27 vadLilmsbry .

a1 WA WILLIRsE
24 fair. A pusbar of sthaf vithsssss have sdirssssd olhar
IV Lesues Lhat have oons wp . Thess are sbvisssly things vhai

Tour Bonay, | ihink iR'S tatally
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this Commissien shosid haar sbewl if yes listen o Lha
teatimenry, § thisk it°e halpfel e hesyr what by, borphy hes
te say about thedss Lesees, asd LU say bs that Lt's golsg &
litels bit beyosd, aad [ won'y dissgres with that, bet I
think 4% 48 mn leews that has got 1o be resslved, sad 1
dan‘t ses 8 betier way Lo &8 Q0.

CHATIO IO | 5 e etay withism the
four corners of your testimeny that wes filed. Asd o the
ssiant that guestions cons sul and things ==

M. WILLIAME: Oh, let ms == it @8 ssruslaly
withan ths four carners of his testiseny .

CHATRMGN JOEMECS i His prefilsd tsstiiscey? Bas Ls
upporsd to be rossarieineg.

MR, WILLIAWE: Yes, asd sbeclutaly. Asd the
POLAL Li whethar or Aol w4 should be guldsd by genarally
sccepted enginssring stendards and what thess sre, Bs may
Rave prefaced Lt in view of tsstisesy of siher wilasssss,
but 8 scbetantial part of M. Marphy's Lestlssey, ke Le an
snginser, and he 18 hars Us tsstifly sbeowt whatl are gerarslly
pccapted ngleering aad deslge Presiioss La Lks Ledeslry.
which is precissly the isses Uhat this Cemaisnisn Bas Lo

Tou o

rasalve

CHAIMGN JONMION . Lot ms jusi sswtiosn the
witnass that you fesd Lo -- Uhis is suppessd L be & Feesary
ef your testiscwy, and 0t Le helpful Fer the Cossisslsosss

18

from & Gesessst (hail | des'y beliews s allached e Riw
§ iany Baliews e has guoted frem LU in his
I mmas, LF b

Ll L Ly
tadtimeny . Be L0 beyeid Lhe Soops. Sguin
wanted to pul this bosk iA Uhads wis & Liss ©s 85 AL and the
tims L@ net &t 018 #n uhe Lhird day of Lhe Bairing.

MR, WILLIAME | Smlil, let ma just msis for Lhs
record that that is in his testiscny. One of cur basss of
eriticiens of the Esfisld ssdsl is s musbar of palrs Uhat
it builds ta Use housshalds, and sne of Lhe Lhings that »e
cite e Ln Mr, Warphy s Leslisesy Le the ATLT Outsids Flasi
Enginearing Nandbesk, EU Ls wight in his Lsstimony and 1
think that's all ha ba talhing sboul riTht aow

MR, MELSOM: [ ithink thare Ls & differencs
batwsan siling Lo AL asd guating fres LT

MR, WILLIMME: Well, of this Balps st ail, ==
quote Lo his testisewy, in the sralysis. Dok ak &ay Fats

CHAIRMRN JOmmECM ) It ie leats, wpir, and you de
el 10 Femmaries Lhe teslimsey that wes filed.

WITHESE MEFET: L0 b Brief, esd claes im that
oase. The Tisal decvssnt, Lha Balloore Notes on Lk
Watesrh, which § sles sils in By lestimsay. This is
Ieres ), dated Decssber of 1987, Alss & curremt Aot .
Al it eeald Aot be Sers olear st Pages T-Tl, that the
evelution Lo & Relssrl Lhel oan resdily previds digital
servioss vis leep fscililies lesd Lo U SErvier secTing
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Lé hawe Lhat sussary, but stay within the beundariss of your
pruf il
WITHEEE WOEFET: [ will de that.

' Witnass Warphyl [ have bafore s twe docusscts
that § consider te be pearsily -sespied saginserisg
PR T L o Tha firel one is Lhe Ostsids Flant Lagilnesring
Earefeal publlsted by Lesast Techaclegies. The date oo the
cover of this bock is Octcber of 1FM. | perchassd this
boch st spprosisately this Liss last year. In preparsiiss
fad thass haarings. w=s oealscied Lha Folis st Lucsat
Techoologies Lo Lry Lo ssrere curselves that ws had the mcatn
current veralon of the biak. Thalf JLElERSALlE Lo W8 WEIe
that this was indssd Lhe letest versisn of Uhe book, snd
that they do indesd hesp LT wp, And thal LF [ wenped Lo pay
s fos, I could get on & malling list snd they weald send ss
updatas 8 they afe producsd. And I weuld Liks te resd for
you an sscerpt from that guideline. Au Fege I=11, it
dmscribss intarfsced seble sining guidslines, which L the
guidaline thet's used Cer distribution design. Interfsos
pecondary cebles are siosd For Lhe wllimsls pair
raepul feA s Ascepted sissdards for pair allsosticns sre
aa Follows: Residentisl, tws paire per livisg wnit. Thers
ars sccssions whaen feess then of mere Lhas Ues palrs pas
livimg wndt are Lhe oplimes el .

M. MELSCH| Cosmissisner Jelnsen, be L8 resding

a7

1 ares concepl.

a It poes on and Ssscribes that & limiting Lthe

1 copper loop distasce beyesd DLCs 1o 11,000 Feeu At it

4 elesrly Lo prosssted in this publicsiicn s separesding Lhe
§ peviesd reslstlanss Seslgn slandard that La the wery etandard
@ that the Hatfisld people wes and cite in Lhe EIFE phosstic]
7 decumant s& jestifiostien Fer an 10,090 feot losp. I will
i aless with Lhat

BT M. WTLLIANS

ie [ 7] Thask you, Mr. Merphy. Oes fisal thusg. 3§

11 neglectmd te sak you Le preovids yeer businsss affilistios
17 and sddrass. Tou wouldn't be from Bosten, wsuld you!

11 ' Yitnass Marphy] That's wsrrect. My buslssss
id sddrass Lo § Cabol Flase, Puliie Wesbar 3, Floughton,

18 B=T=0-l=GsB-T=0-M, Massashusstie, 03013

is "] Thank you, Mr, Murphy. And, Dooter Tardiff, de
17 yui have & wary brief sessary of your testissay?

ia & Witness Tardiff) Tes, | da, Goosd svening,

10 Commispionars. [01°0 nioe Lo be in Flerids, sven in Lhe

I8 evenisg. My teslissny dsssnetieles thet ths BAD v Estfisld
21 sodel doms sat produse velid cests fer OTE ar asy elber

22 Flarids lecal sschisges sarviss. ALl s & resuly 1t sheuld
73 not be the basis for aining Lhe walversal ssrvioe Puesd of
a4
5

sy eLbar priging decisies Lhal isvelves coels
Baibas Lhis Ffeplesasl Soenmmlc ooals, Uk
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Baifiald ssdsl dapiots & Fistitisus Firs with cest levels
that canhol bBe & sohisved by & real Five providieg lecal
sarvicw, In s deing, it visliles boih ha sooncedis
dafinition and the POC's dafinitisn of what & lomg-res atady
doas. A long-rem stady uses current Lsabsslegy st susreni
pricss. In sontrasl, the Natfisld sedel usss spesculsiive
tacheslegy oL spesulal. future prices. Esseples =f
speculative fulsre prices sre the level of shaiisg. T
Haifiald proponents will tall yeu that LECs & mol share st
that level mow, but they say sesatiss in the foturs. Al
the probles with usiog spesulative prioss Uhal say &r =y
B5t soms tres Ln the foture Ls that ne TLFW cas recovedr Lis
costs Af Lt 48 Dasimg Lte prices sa cosdltioss thal may
soour in the futers. What will happes I8 40 =L11 Loss masey
wntil that tiss, if snd whes L1 Sests Lthe conditions sasumed
by thees Pelers oonditiends.

How, this brisgs s Ls the gesstion of whai is
ihe purposs of & onet sty Ln this proossding sad ia ether
procesdings. A proper cost model would prod costs sad
piices for as sffizient Firs. In contrest, using cosls and
prioes that ars srtificially lew weuld cevss swwsral
probless to cospetitiea. Firet of all, &8 I jeet alloted
te, the firs supplying the ssrvioss thai are price bassd on
isproparly lew costs weould less soney and Lhey wen't be sbls
e make it wp in ihe veluke, Becsedly, Uhe buyses of

i
]
3
4
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compare the rescits of & cust stady er & cesl silimals
sgainat valid snd knswn astarnal informaties. And my
saplimeny i owr repori effers st lsast tew Forss of
walidation Ome i Lhe cospariesn of ihe osat levels
prodecsd by Lhe Baifisid sedel sgeinil Cerrsni cosls &
raflwobed L AOE date

The Batfisld scdsl produeces less Lhan half of the
sapanses and Lavestmanis OTE currenily incsfs. What that
ssans L8 thst of yow balieve the Batfield modal, ihe firms
sarving OTE's terTitery could charge less than half thas OTE
dons now and still do obay. That te ms is 8 Lhoonoelvabls
ewtomms, OTE sr asy cther lecal sschangs cervier im Flerida
Sbald msd B this inaffisisat gives Lhs repalslory oversight
sl Uhe oeel culling iseeaiives Lhat iy Faoss Laday

The other sres of walldaiion we loshsd st wea the
desipgn of distribution sress. And this get Anto this vhols
ealness Sbowul minlmes apoaning Lres or MET anslysis. i'm
natl gelng o ge Lats aay gresl dstail mew, wa hive haard &
Iet, Bwi sur coaclusions reinferos what ws sew Lo othesr
srmas, that the Batfield scdsl produces tos littls sutslds
plant in low desaity arsas. Asd Ln islsrpreling Lhe AT
ssalyuis, I weuld just Like to add Uhe ihieght Lhat the J3T
I8 the sbeolule mitisces level Lhat cesds to be provided. Is
ke real warld tsare ars factors that weuld Lnorsass Lhal

smount by & feir ssount, For sssspie, if yvu Laks inte
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cartain of Lhass sarvioes, far sassple, the beysrs of
wrdearsdl o fatlesrh alessnts st low prices weuld certsinly
penafii. ATET mmd BED weuld like ©4 bave sooeds pricss &s
low as poseible. Betl as Comslssiooer Garcis Seoled
ysatarday, competilitish § v nev feailltiss-based salriats
would be discoursged in the process. If & Ffirm oas by
aruff fras s isousbant ol oospwts on that basis, Ly are
disosuraged from beaildicg thelr ews fasilitiss. Aed
intsrestingly ssswgh, this typs of & sltsatiss sotsslly
incrsssas Lhe sssunt of arose-subsidy Ln Lhe Fystes, end
Ahis Lims L' cress-sabsidies Lo thess buwpsrs of
artificially lew ssrvioss. Al fhat in part ssplalns tha
Aif farence belesssn Mr Sessan’s chart Delwsss the & ferssoes
the cests and prices of local servios vaires Lhe smcet of
Leplioin subeiiy,

Ard finally and meet isporissily, bEaisg &
pricing decisiss sa ariificially leo ssots is the cass of
usiversal ssrvioe will reselt ia so insdegesis fuend. Asd
that ipadeguate Fusd vill deley Uhe ensel of lsaal
cospatition sulsids of low Oossl areas, in perticulsr
residentisl custosars eutside lov sest areas will bs less
likely to ssperisncs Lhe bessfits of oospelliien.

How do we hnow ihe Baifisld meiel produses low
T think see of the sajor Lhesss of Ey teabisswy 00
Tha notiss thal you have La

ousin?

tha Lemss of walldstion
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mooevnl that reads amd BLrestls e coAsliesled &0 Fight
angles, thay sdds st lessi about 30 perosat sare Lo shat
(irline digtance would provide. Al then yeu sl chatsdlss
in thesrs, barriers and the like, snd you beve sdded svmn
mare, Bo the fest that b soedel falls sheri L6 Lhase Low
dansity areas on sn MET standard sugpest Lhal Li'e sven
furthar whan you leck st reslistic benchassie

Tha sthar thisg that | mestien, which | think is
Risd of intarssting i Lhis regerd 18 thet LA Lhess lLow
denaity sress Lhe sversge lot siss ie lerge Thal amang
athas Lhings sugpgeits thal IF you implessnt Lhe seggealic.
yastardey (el one way Lo evescess ihe leck of distribeliss
Feailities L Lo satend tha sabla eul Lo Lhe sdge of The
sarving ared by sdlisg eas Lot length, yo are gelsg s add
Quite & bit sece sres and inoresss Lhe cost. [ iepeil In &y
saslimsny Thal the sversgs let siée owvar all clusters is 13
soyes. That o & Aet Whsi s 370 Test on ene dissasien sad
iwine as leng oa Lhe sibar, #o LA4L weuld sacompsss & lot of
aras if you sstendsy tha rodtes sut ta the =dge of Lhs
RIYiRG Aress.

Lat ma just oloss by tewahing en saolbar Lhass in
thes pagess, sl Lhat is we disrsss Lhe sveletiss of ks
Raifiald ssdal fres (08 Leilisl issarssiien Versies 3.3.37
that appedrsd Lh Uhe arbllrstisn in this siats, te Versien
B.0, medl what we sow Lo that 3.3.3 by thie Comsission’s
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judgeeent prodeosd costs Lhat wvers Les lew for OTE. Versies
5.0 produced lsep costs that sre svea lowsr. kad s & snss
thie 48 & Cairly pussling resultl, becsses Lf peu leah &l one
of tha maisn aritiolsss ~f Version 2.3.3, that was Lhal its
desigr of distribuiion sres was tetally insdegueate, .ssd why
was that® Sel®, 3.2.0 des" =i distribuliss areas thal
plassd tws fow cebles, and .sess cables wers largs Le sine.
Aol a8 8 consesgesncs iU hed way ize few rests miles, s
reouis miles dstarmine things Liks masd for talephons pales,
condults, the wery types of support strecturs Chal are
nesded te carry Lhe wirss whare Lhey Desd T go.

Estfiald 5.0 has subsiantislly sars reute miles
wnd yei tha sosts have sot incrsassd. [ Fesl, they appear
Lo have desrsased Wy is thed? Wall, if yes leskh sl the
inputs s the msdal, the inpul pricss for slrestures, poles,
conduitl, asd the like have decresssd on sversps sssugh Lo
pasically affsst iha Lecresss in revis silss. Asolhar
sasmple that may ssplain the lower costs is Lhat cable
pricss in larges sises have decrsesed, a0 well. What is
interesting about this Lé Lhat thess SLFUStures and osble
prices kre very Basio things that are bassd on == input
prices for which e based oo sogimsering Jodgesat that
appears to have changed guits drastically ever the ysar or
tws sihce Lhe various versions of the madel. ssd Lhat
regpeats somathing absut the process Lhat the lLoguis wars

L

AL PR AT thes ssbiblte we nesd e
Ldanisfy thoae®

B, WILLIAME: Yes. Eshublt Wesber 1 L8 sisply
ithe Lable of sonlenis Lhal Mr. Serphy indiested Le ssdified
e provide sa wndssstanding of which wilksss sas sasl
qualifisd ts teslify Lo which sesee. Eshibic 3 is e Dig
ons, J4T pages, snd i1 06 sntitled sn ssalywis of the EAD
el Balasss 8 Oa.

CHATIMAN JCHDISCN: W will jdeatify the tabis of
centanta sa 4, sad the ssaiysis of EAZ-30s as 70.

M. WILLIAME| Thank yeu. I alee movs the
alidsaion of Mr. Merphy s lestisssy, if Lhatl L9 sacsssary.
had with thal [ weuld tesdes the wilssssss For cross
k| At Lon

AR L Ths Lastimeny will ba
inserved. Starting with yeu, Mr. Meless.

CrOfS ENATHATTON
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18 BT M. ELSCH |

i e O] wrvmning . gl ] de—_
20 represamting MCI,

n Beotor Tardiff, do | esdarstand thal Ln your

21 profsssional epinien prosy cesi sodals &re Rat the
:lwllumumnmutumﬂ-a_m

34 service Posding?
Hi A Witness Tardilf)

I's Biakh Halwsan

Could you Sile somalhing Le Wy
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developed. That is Lhe proosss sesss Lo be one Ln which
cmriain low waless have been ohesen. owrtals seuiosds hes
s sasd 6 & saleciive wey, sod we get thai in our
Leatimony .

For all of cthass resscis, Lhil Lé thet the modsl
prodecses enreallstio resdlis snd dess ot et Teat
validation, we have osncluded thatl it dess net fom the
proper besis for establishing essts aml prisss Por
talscommunications servioes in Lhe Stats of Florida. Thank
o .

M. WILLIAME| Thask yeu. Destor Tanbiff. Tour
Uenor, [ would move the sdmission of Decter Tesdiff s
rebuttal tostimsny, which insledes tws sahibits Fe seosed
sabibit having 1) attschessts, snd © weuld alss sove Lhe
sdmisslon af My, Murphy's rebutisl Gestiseny.

CEAT RN JCOESCH | The Lestisssy will be Lneerted
inta the reserd

a2

1 testimomy?
2 -3 Sall. is that your proefessional oplniom that
1 prozy cost medsls are not Lhe sppreprisis way o determins
i cests fer wniversal sarvios Fesdisg?

F 1 dan’t balisve Lhai Ls wy professicnal opinien,
My prafessisnal opinien L8 Lhat you faed & sodel Lhat
" iy replisates Lhe sosts that the previder of
wniverssl sarvics sspect Ls Laour. And (F Lhe preavy conss
reascnably closs Lo Lhetl slendard, thes it prevides &
18 ressseabls basis Fof determiilng whlvefesl sarvios sappart
11 lewvals,
12 4] Could you turn, plesse, 19 Fags 7 of ypeur
13 veatimesy sl Linss § throwgh 7, scd tall se what Lthod
1d slatenent seens LF L1 does not mean That proay eert mcdals
1% are inapprepriste?
id Wilok pags L8 Lhia?
1 Page T
s Limsa § Lhawugh 79
i Vaa, sir “Hresvar, | balliove Lhal oospany
pacific sedals relher Lhan proxy coel msdels arw Lbs
1 sppreprista slssndsrds Lo uas for sestimg DBF wnd (s -
Fi [ I'm sorry, could yoe di recl e e sgsis
5 ] ] I'm sarry Fage 7 o pear Leslisssy, Bl Lha
34 sttacheasty, Lisss § Lhreugh T
as ) Fos. What | ssant thare Ls thal &d I prefeced sy

o .

L -

(=]
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saflier ansver that what we wers Lryiag to do is to
replicsts ths costs that this cospesy will soteally provide
and sotuslly srpsrisscs in providing sscvios. Asd what that
ssntancs says is that s company specifico model will do »
pattar job than & prosy Fodal. But | e astast thabt's mat
available and & proxy medal Forms a reascnabls basis, &
proactical toal is bottar thas no toal at all in that
mituaticn.

[=] Ard of tha twe proxy sodels that have been
prasent Ln this proossding, ths EAD and BCIW, do I
undarstand that you prafer the BOPW beceuss Lts resalts ars
clessr &6 OTE's sctusl mmbars than the resuclts of the
Hatfimld modal?

& That La one resscn. Othar resscns heve to do
with specific design issoes, but this is the jewes of
ssternal wvalidity snd claarly the BOPW doss & batter job on
the ssternsl validity tests Lhat I's prepsalng oo this sums
pege than does the Bstfiald ssdsl.

] And whan you say that BOPH bettar poedicts or ie
plesar to OTE's histerio costs than Batfisld, do you sean
hiptoric costs s reported on ARMIS, is that corvegt?

This is & comparisen Lo ooEmon CONL
categories, AFMIE versus sodal sutput.

e That talle you nothing absut whioh Ls & bDatter
predicter of forverd-looking costs for buallding an afficlest

A Tan.

- W s B B R W M e

Lo -
- b e D

18

17
i
i
a0
a1

1048

Q Lat ma change subjscts Just & minute, Is it your
testimomy that ihe EAI model provides less distributiss
cabls in the majerity of clusters thas Ls physically
pecsssary to reich all Susbossrs?

A I thimk you'rs referring to somathing later on Ln
the testimony. Baaisally --

@ Devter Tardiff, ocould you give ma & yws or no and
then sxplain, Is that your testisosy?

' That's what tha testisory way , amd [ would liks
to sxplain. That has besn our Finding whan we have done
thass atulies in & musbsr of differsnt states. As we report
in this testimony here, ths situstion in Flerida is that it
providss lsss cahls then mecessary in the ssjscity of tha
clustacs in the lowest density srma. And LL'S spproaisataly
s majority im the lowsst twe denaity aress. IF you daf lne
sll slustars than we ceport sarlier that the shorifall iw
Bot tha majerity im the Stste of Florids, it has besn in

sthar states.

a In fact, you report sarlier thaty the sharifall is
11 pesrosnt of tha clusters?

A Based on the study ! described hars, that's
carrsct.

] A1l right. Ba ==

9 Ovmrall But, sgain, Lo the aress where L1
mstbers Lhe moat L1 is & sajority Ln the lewest one sand LU
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hatwerk UalBg & scorchsd nods approash, Ls that correst}

& Mo, I disagres, I thiek it tells you = let. The
basic premiss that OTE and other Coepanies are providing
savioe today. they have csrteln incentives to be sffloient,
snd, you know, Liks we have done in & lot of pricing
decisions, that forms & such betier sLarting polnt thas soss
speculation Ehat you can bs telcs ae sfficisnt, So I
dissgres with the gusstion, I think it's & wery good basis
for comparing modals.

1+] And Lf you had your cholos and did pot use &
prory cost modal, wvhat typs of modal would you uss for
datermlning costs for UST purposss, Af you wersn't
constralned by the statutal

A wall, you know, it depands on tha details of the
progres. I masn, Lf one 48 Just Lo delsrmine e shortfall
in today's prices sgainst costs, and thers was o need Lo do
it o & Forvard-leoking basls, &i T sald sarlisr, & oempany
specific cest modal would ba ths best sslissts of Lha slie
af Lhe fund. Tou get & oesplicalion sa Lhe prograas geis
more geographlic specific, more gecgraphic mpecific whers you
want to target the particulsr areas, amd thars you might
have to coms wp with soss kind of hybheld sppresch whars you
alis tha fund based on & prediction From & wodel I
dercribed, but distributs the funds saybs besed on & prowy
modal that tslls you the relstive oosts in differsat areas.
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spproschas the sajocity in the susmit of the two lowsst
clusters.

@ Yos, sir I was Juak wrying to find out whakhar
you theught 11 percent wes & sajerity of sar®

[ Mo, AL's et B Eajerity.

"] B . Murphy. st Fage 7 of your teebimomy you

indicats arcond Line 20 thai s ferverd-leaking model sherald

sooount Tof the dess d for sdvanced ssrvices Lhat will ries
greatly in the near ‘ubure. Do you ses Lhat?

A Witnaas furply) Tea, I das,

a Is it your cadsrstending that the purpess of Lhis
proossding Le te det-rmine the coet of besio loocal service?

& That Le & wndsretending of the prooesding, bt
LE'e alse sy undarstonding that tha FOCU's regul ressnts ars
that the network tha' is savisclondd te bs depleyed for thass
purposss hot ba designed LA & sannar that will iepeds the
implesantastion of advanosd SOrvices.

e Whan you eof Lt aheuld scoount Fer the dessnd for
mdvanosd serviced, whet do you msan by sdvanced sarvices?

A 1 aE talli o absut servioss Liks ADELSIEODM.,

a hnd ie the petwork that iv designed by Lhe BOPM
moda]l designed to be cspable of prowiding ADEL 180
parvioes?

A Generally, yeo.

[+ To thas ast«st that that ssdel sonsLructs
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network that L sefe costly Lhan what i repalired Ls provids
aleply basio leoal servies, Le the sffect, would the sffect
of using the results of that modal Do determine & walvessal
sarvics fund bs e oversies the I =

A Ha, I don't balisve ss.

-] Be that if basie looal serviow -= snd lat == Jost
wes soms bypoihatioal mmbars. IF the oost of & BOPM
oonatiected netwvork capable of providing sdvanced services
was §3% par line and the cost of consireciing & nelwerl that
would provide basic losal services wars 130 a Lire, if you
wars te wee the 035 & line sscwat ss the basis Ffor
determiring the sseent of waiversal searvioe Funding, Lu'e
youl Ledlimsay Chat would nst owerdlats the smounl meqileed
Lo provids besio looal servios®

' well, I think that it's ispertant o Fesaln
within the guidelines that the FOC has set, and that ie that
the networs Lhat e medeled in ordes te provids wsclversal
servicas should hol Lepeds Lhe deplioysesi of Sdvamsed
sarvices. And that meens Lo e that ws should be siiching
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question in my mind Le shathar of nel pou hive resdisd the
invedtments “hat you have deploysd sech that Lhe hetwasrh
will e compatible with the sdditisn of sdditional equipssnt
wanh a8 ADEL modens, And the BCTH scdal dess et have the
i Llonal equipment Lhatl weuld be regquired, Dul 1T has
potltioned the metworh such that it could socept ssd ba
compatible with that sdditional e sent.

<] It alss prevides, Lo that case, distriboiisn That
s ospables of providimg ADEL with Lhe squipssnt of
sleotrenics whan & less sostly netsafl Bighl provids
perfectly satisfaslery welss grids sarvios, sscomssdsls
ey, and o Forth, is thatl esrrestil?

Wall, T den't sgres Lhat the Esifiald setwark =--
T wnan't sabing sbeut Batfiald, sir
P osses repsal peus guesilos.

s Ten. IeA*t Lt possible to comatratt & Ratwsrh
that ie capable of providisg basis loosl servics. sclwlisg
msdes Lraffie. ard yet hove (ot neteord not be resdy bul
for the sddition of slscireaice e previds ADEL?

= o >

0 with tha gesarslly scospisd saginearing practices snd Livieg | 39 ' | guass 1 get & litile discemnscted when you

21 oy the letter of what the FOC's guidslisns has stated with 1 start o talh sbovt scosptable scdes traffic. 1i eeftainly

33 that regerd. If Lhat happens te heve & slightly, & slight 32 e possible ts cessirect & melwerk that will socosscdats

23 ipcresss Ln oeel, sesr Lers cest, | might sdd, thes so be 23 reassnshly sstisfastery veice grada Lyps ssrvices st & ocoet

3 an. I that i# less thas cesstresting & metwsrh Lhal will be

3] -] Do you ses & dffsrescs betwsss design IR & 1% eospatible with the deployment of sdvenced services [ hawe
et -3 5]

| matwerk that tedey 15 capabls of providisy sdvesced services | 1 difficulty wiih the sodes Leres, becsuss &8 ws heard Ln

2 L every cullomerl Veleus & Retwerd thal dess mol Lepeds Lha 2 sdslimr teatimony. the DLt relss &l which medess s oparals

1 provision of thess servioss LA Lhe fevars? 3 are ssosliive Lo Lhe copper cable disiencs s wsil s snaleg

[] A Are you asling me whather or nol Lhe netwsris 4 ta digital cenversions, And se when you stert s thres

§ that ars in place teday would impeds sdvenced services? § midans Ln thiie, yod Lfe Daginnlhg to bordsr on whather or

L] ] Ma, sir. You have said thal the Aelwerh dedlgn i Aot modes Lrensmission e in end of dtsalf ss sdvanced

T by & madal Lm erder Lo meat FOC oriteris ahould aet Lepeds T sarvios. Aad in wy mind iU Qs

B the provisies of sdvasced services, I balieve you teld me a| @ -] AlL right. Om Paps ¥ of your Ceslimsry you siata

F momant sge that ths RO ccnstructed matwarh, ila faotl, is P thal wheen the BAI madsl is run for OTE in the BLats of

10 capable of previdisg sdvesced servioss to ssssntislly all 10 Fiorids, the resulis predece Fid clusisrs Lhai have greaimr

1l wesrs, and [°s sabing you ia thars & differescs bot=sen & 11 than 1800 Lines.

12 netwerk Lthat presssily Qs oepshle of providing sfvanosd 12 A I'm mad quiie with ye et

1) sarvicss and & setesrl dealgn that wey sobl bs eapabls of 13 a I'm snewy, Page §, Lina 18

14 providing, bub doss not Legpeds. Is that & difference or 1o |14 & 1's whbh you

15 it not & dafference? 13 Q fen'k it tres thai shen EA] predeses & alusias

16 ' I'm st wure | Pully wederstesd your geesties, 14 ihai has grestar thes 1000 licss, it L6 sffest splits e

17 but let ma bry to ses if T understand share you are coming |17 cluster aad sarves LL using sultipls DIC resctis tesm-sls?

P fram. 0§ thick you may have Laterpretsd sn sarlier statessst | 10 & 1 ehimk phat may be Lres, yes.

AF that 1 mads thai ths BCPM s capable of providing sdvessed i 1] Asad i that sassatislly what BCPM deas shan it

IO servicss. Did I ssan by thai thet the netwerk had in place |30 has &s ares with grestsr than B lines, it then serves Chat

71 veday sll of Lhe compensnis pesssasry e previds sdvenoed Jl sres with seitiple DLCeV

23 sarvioes, and 0 dhai's what T Leplisd Q6 sy sneeed, Uk n & Thai Le Lres I oukink i nesd U e sarefel of

20 that wes Sot shat wad Lebended. Beosuss, yea, yeu weuld 71 thm ploosssnt of Lhe suiiipls DLCs. IF you are gaing e

24 have to add ellitiosal investssnt Lo Lhe BCPW nesbtwark in 34 deploy suitiple GLCs, then | think ib rould be splimal te

Fi ]

erdas to sctsally peevide thess advenced services. The

depley thes te differest sress wilhin Lhe cluster Asd I
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i dom 't Lhink Estfisld dses that, altheugh I dan't bsow that 1 ] Wo, ELr, you snsversd sy qesstien. Thank you.
2 for surs. I balisve BOPW doss oo Lhat. H MR, WILLINME) I thisk he waa guing te --
3 [+] Bt you're Aot wars hew Batfiald dess Lb7 3 withaire-.
4 A I don't balieve they deploy thes at differsst 4 BY HR. MELSCH:
§ locaticas, buet, m, I'Ss net sure. L] ] Tuin, Lf you wsuld, Ls Pape 10 of the sshibit.
& -] On your direct at M 1), Liss 17, [ uodSersiand € Apain, I‘m lesking a1 Lhe cumbers ot the bottom of thae page
T that ona of your oriticiess of EAI Ls that Lt produces T I gusss Ai's Pege 33 of 347, If | uodessiand the secend
¥ svarsge drop links of ) fest for an area whars & Balloors § pediescs &l Lhe Lop of Lha page, it is & eviticiss of Lhe
¥ ostudy indicated sversge diep lisks of 71 fest, is that == P Eaifield sedal for sssuming Loa moech sarisl distrilsdion
1] & Tas, Lhal's oorrest. 10 cable in Lhe Les highest densily sones, I8 thal cerresi?
il "] Tan‘t AL Erue == and thal is roughly & L4 parcent | 11 A That"s corrsot,
17 shartsge. L Lhat correst? Will yéu sooept that subjest te |12 Q And the sssumptics that i1s ceriticiesd Ls ke
13 chech? 13 sssumption of #0 parcmnt and Bl percosat A thoss Lws aones,
e A $ will soospt that math, yee, subjeot ts eheal 14 b that ssrreat?
ik Q Iam't 4t Lrus Lhat RO preduces an sversgs deop |18 & Tum.
16 length s ascess of 155 Fest, which is mcoe than twioe what |18 (-] Ars you swars that OTE ssewsss 7).0 pasosat in
LT is indicated by the Balloore matisawids stsdy? 17 saah of those two panas?
s A 1 have not conduoted & senslitivity saalysis of s A Aspumss that in what contest? [n the sest sbudy
18 tha sversge drop lesgth containsd Ls BCPM. 15 s ==
0 (-] Bo the answar Le you don'l hnow? n (-] Weuld you socept That OTE inpuls Lnlo Lhe BCPW an
1 A That's correat. 21 serial fragtion of 73.9 parcent for sach of the tws Righast
2 -] If wa oould turn te Eshibit T77-3, which is the |27 density seass?
27 snalyeis of the EAD medsl relecss Lhat I gosss waa b § ] A I have not ssan ihail, | con sodepl pour
T4 co-suthared by yecr Cfirm snd Dogter Tardiff'sT 24 oharastarisation of 4%, I do seed Lo ceslion, hawsver, Lhai
] 13 That's correetl, 28 it'e wery LEpertsst Ls Lhis ares whan talbing sboul ssrisl
082 e ]
i <] All right. On page -- and thais &fe (s sels of 1 sable that ve undsratend the definitions of ssrisl cable
2 pags sambars, ['s An Uk Lext of Lhe docussnl. I's 2 Tha Maifisld model sotuslly Ge Lalhiing hare about riser and
3 sotmally lookimg st the sesbers on the boltss of the pepe 3 biech cable, Thare is no Sliesiers asssdisied wilk this
& Fage § of the dosusent, v loh I gusas in Lhe upper 4 particular type of ssrial cable within the Baifield mssdsl
B right-hand oornar Le labsled Paps § of M7, 8 Um pthar wordsa, you will find ne talephons poles For sarisl
L} s iI'm vhears. i eable in Lhs tws highsst density sonas. [1'= met &t all sure
L -] All right, Ou you ses sbout the third Ballet, st] 7 ohat the definition of the ssrial cable Le that yws're
B says the HAI sodal builde Lts netwerk only Yo socoescdsle B orslerring o in whiaterer OT0 filing you sre seallenlsg.
# working lines, consequanily thars e insufficisatl spars L Q s you den'l kmow shalhsr Uhs OTT nosber of 7).%
10 cagasity ts alliv the talsphens company U9 respesd guishly 10 parosnt Lé of L8 fel comparable o the §0 and B3 pedemat in
11 to & reguest fog mew Lostalletisns. 11 the EAIV
iz A Tas,. | sss Lhat, 12 L I don*y knaw Lhat.
13 -] Is it your Lsslimony Lhel Lhads e o Epars 13 -1 If you weuld turn o Page 11 of that sahibit,
14 capacity bullt inte the NAD produced e cesrl® i pleass. Asd ths parsgraph ol Lhe top of Lhe page. if I
15 L3 Mo, that's notl my tastisenmy, st lsast not fer all ] 10 enderstend ihe sebatance of thet, LT 48 & eriliciss of EAD
16 compenssts of the EAD netwssh. In gessral, whatl spars 12 for cbtainimg pricing inforsatien aid Lhes chosalng as Lhe
17 capecity is contaired in Lhe Bodal Li iEsufflsisst. 17 maedal s dafeult vales one of Lhe lewsstl valweas relhar Lhan
18 Bpscifically, Uhs fibsr-opile csbles Lhat are wesd in Uhe I8 sn aversge or sossthing ales, (s Lhat & Foir sessary?
1P DLS mre wesd et 100 parcest Fill, which is Leappropriais. iw L Taa, L4 L
I0 The Fasi Lhat the sodal falls te beild to all howsing waite |30 1] And the anssple you wes Lo BAD waing & oest of @2
11 ie cwrtainly problematio with respect (o Fesssnabls 31 pecromnt for buried drep plosesssi, 18 thal sorFest?
23 imstallstien intervals. 2 L] I dan’t ses & parosnisgs.
3 Q De yeu know hew mech spars capasiiy B bullds, |30 -] I'm sorry, 0 cents. Ju's gelling lats, | daa’h
2t fur sasmpie, in distribeties plaati?® 20 wven haew what I ossid
s L3 I e not, Let me sdd hers, though, that -- as 13 1 ses Lhat, yms.
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] AllL right. Do you haow what buried drep
placesen: costs are ueed se Leputs by sey of Lha ILECs in
this procesding ints the BCPW msdal?

A i da mot.

- Would you accapt sulbje Lo chesh Lhet BellBeuts
usss & placessnt cost of 30 ssats, which La Lewar Lhan tha
BA] masbsr?

A I will sooepl Lhat.

-] Wriald yeu soospt that the Lotal installed ceat
for bufisd diop plecsssst Cor BAI L T4 sants, whioh 10 tha
sum of the 0 cents hears plus i cents of mabterisl ocostv

FY ¥as, [ will scoept that.

e And do you know whethar OTE's Amstalled eset is
greatsr or lowss than that T4 csals?

& ! don't hnew the EAsess U8 Lhal guastlon. bul 1
waBL L& paint oul that the parpess of this parsgraph Ls 1
dasoratrale Lhe methodslogy that was wsed by the Estfisld
snginsering Less and ths EAI tess in pessral Ln salecting
ite input waless, Tha staled puspess of Lhe survey was te
determing the sversge cost of the wvender (phomstic] survey
guotes. A that was Lotended to be weed to validate
dafanit anpots. It did sot vallidete defsuly inputs, and the
snginesring tess Lestesd spied Lo Beetl cises Lo gu for the
abaslute lowesst wvalus.

-] Hall, e Lhe sstesnt the resalt of Lhat precsss

] Tow, 1 da.

] If you'ws got & sesdal Lhat builds snough plant s
sarve 100 pascent of Lhes sarbet, and bu'lds es ssount of
spars squivalent te whai OTE his iA iLs Aelesri tsdey, how
seald competitisn psssibly reguirs OTE Lo have ofe Spars
capaal iy Lhan thet L the Muture?

A Tha spade capaolly Lhatl they have today Le s
soommredates & altuation thatl that i prebably msch sere
certals that they sre geing te fece in the feture. Bpass
comas absul mot snly becsuss of growth bul beceuss of
wnoattainty of growth snd thimge like charn, gesgraphic
pattarns, and the liks. Asd Lhess are Lhe Linds of things
you have ta be prepired Lo soosmmsiats. Lé Be abla e
respend Flamibly te changes mol saly in the leval of grewih.
bt whars LU happens. ehars Lt soosure. And I think that's
whal Lhe guols frem the FTT ia LUhs lesg dislancs sarial
Lllusirstas .

] B you are talling ma Lhat if OTL has gt
sufficient metwe i asd spars capsoity todey te hendls grewih
wnd ta socomscdats that grewih parkape I8 cesspactied pleces,
that i Le 8 Oempatitive eoviroasest shers presusably Uhey
will haws leas than 100 percsnt shrietl share, Lthatl they sre
) go ts nesd even mafe Fpare capasiiby?

2 [ That oeuld wall be, becawss. firet of all, the
mariat esuld groe with compatitiss. @ less thas 100 paroast

W B W e W W

™ e B e R RS B e S
- - o W e B e 03

a2

- R A R R W N

-u-zﬂﬂﬂﬂ-ﬂ-ﬂﬂdﬂu
- N e O W R B W R D

o

was an inpul seraapiich that results in & highsr total
snatalled sost Lhan OTE Florlds ebes and & Lotal Loetslled
cost Ehat Le ssectly egs’ fo whatl Sprint wees, weuld you
sgres that regirdlisss of ths preosss, ths musiar les®iy that
[ 3]

A En that partiseler chss, yes. Bul if jpeu sl
ths imputs LA total, yos are gelsg te flad & slpaificastly
downward Gise.

-] R hive i sempared iy of Uhs slhas Lagwts e
iha GTE inpuls Lhte BCPW For comparsbls squlpesnst er
casparable irpate?

1Y Ba, I can®y sey that 1 hawve.

Q Poator Terdiff, this nest sme Lo preishbly far
e, I pou eeuld tern te Page 48 of thls sehibin. Ay the
tap Lt'e mosbered FPage 40 of M7,

A Mitrnsss Tardiff) Righn.

-] 1 caks it that iu's within the scops of jyour
vedl Lmsny, the slatesssi sbout tes Lines from the beties of
tha page, that is & cesgeiibive saviromssnt OTE mey b
required ta have Bors, Al Less EpAre Capealuy?

& Right .

Q And then | balisve on L nasl page, abowl Lhe
middle of iLhe Fage 40, you indicsis Lhat the Letredesiios of
competition reguires Flirse Lo be flesible smough Lo Cwepsnd

21 Lo the vicissitudes of the sarkel. Do you ses Lhat?

ahare af & bigper mariat osuld ba sere abssluls velums for &
partioular firm thas 100 pesosnt shase of & ssaller sarket
But net saly that, ke pattern of groeih will diffar, aml
the nesd Lo be flecible to Leke on customers &4 Lhey ooms
along Le likaly te be & moh Digper coscer= Lhas LU Is whn
o ettt Phce that kind of competition,

- W N e

7 i, EELECM: Thatl's all I've gut. Thank yeu.
W Commi &l oremd s .

L] CHATRMWAN JONNEBCN | Mr. Batoh, @0 you kave syl
1] B EATCH | Mo qusslions

CRATINON JOEMECH |  BLaff
. COE  Abewit Tvs sinuies werth
CRATRNON JORMECH |  Aboul haw mmaih?
ML, CON|  About bwe mimsles ssrib
CHATNSAN JCHEMSCM . Oy

CROBS ERAMIMATION
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IF ths Commisslos BUalf.
B9 v aphy

n e af the sais differesses beissen ihe BOPH anad
27 the BAD madal Ls o8 modeling distribstiss fesallitiss, sl an
23 i pafiAlEd Le Lhs sanisss soppef loop links allewst®

H [ i . Marphy] That L8 carest.

i [-] e, while BOW genadally ceABLFiing sopper leopa

Doped evening, genilesss. Will Coa ea behall of
Rl Wy ApaEsiione B Just il rerted T8
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L]

from the DL ta the custesar te 13,000 fest, the HAD
dalibarataly designs the loops sut ta 18,000 feat, Ls thae
oorrect?

& Tes, Lt ke,

] taw, & copper losp beyend 11,000 fesl reguirss =
lurges gesge cable, doessn't LLP

A Taa, LU dow..

-] And u loop sstesding beyend 12,000 fest from tha
DLE rwqul res an satendsd range line osrd, dessn’i 1RV

A 1 thiak the astual owt off Ls is the visimity of
13,400.

Q 13, 8007

& Raight.

-] Ba, a8 leng a8 & copper lesp link betessa 13,000,
er 1 gusss yeu are saying 13,400 asd 18,000 is provislonsd
ea Jd-gesps cabls witlh sn 5 eslssked renge line card.
ahirul@mcl 4% werk & wall sa 8 copper loop oecatralsed Ls
13,020 feat?

'Y Work for whal perposse’

-] For Lhe purpesss of Lhe grads of servios that we
wre talking aboutl fer wniversal sarvics hars?

& If that greds of ssrvios I8 censldered bo be
restrioied 16 veiis Lrsassiseies, Lhen, yes, I would agres
with you. IFf that greds of sarvios is Lalendsd Lo
soctmncdate, say, today's sodes spesds. which typloally go

EE LB ES ew udaeswee-

T
- o .

SEES

to you lock st is the T-1 copper issue, Lhe WIT Leius.

[+ Me are taliing aboul veios Lreds servioe, ssd you
ars ssying thal basioslly st & peinl they san provide ihe
sams lovel of velse greds servios, i1 wouldn't coms down (o
the lastallation essts &8 being the primary drives and
diffsrencs?

A
balisws for a mimats iL°s ihe saly or Meris Uhat you abould
Judign the tvs sedals on

Q That"s not whatl I's seying, ['s sshing e sbewt
with regurd to the specific, the specifis faster.
this lisitstisn thal s &Fs Lalbisg abewt Ls Uss 13.005 Fest
wareus the 10,000 feot limitatien. sl yos srs Lrylng Lo
decide which Le the proper limitstion @8 this Feepest.

& Chsy. Ba you are sak.ng s e halp wilh your
desisies &8 Lo whethar yeu should ga Ffor 17,000 Fest or
18,000 feat, L8 thail --

] Might. Basioally. what basis would you chases
by ivpsn Lhees Twst

' Wall, thais is sbviswsaly s oost differends, Lkars
is & servios quality differsscs wilh respect La -- &at wii i
Feapect L6 velos grads servises. bul wiLh respeel Ls sodes
spesdi And wilh Tespssi 1o Lhe compalibilily of Lhe metword
te handls sdvenced servicss. | heve diffioully saparating
th MET argusent fros this partloulss iles beosuss LF you

It ie & drivar LA esel differescs, but 1 dam™t

W s B W R G B
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up to 34 hilebive, I weuld net sgres wiih Lhai.

=] Wguld that be able te handle & J0sl Speed modem?

& Closs té, [ think Lhefs was & Bofe sqoursis
discussisn Lhan | can provids provided by Destor Deffy-Dsno
on Lhoss jeswss bLhe oller day, b+t oleess te.

-] o then would the maisn differescoss Ln oosts
balvesn ihs tes ssdals bs feally Belwsss Lha Lws typas sf ==
et ma stribe Lhat Thes would sy differsscss La soal
batwnan Lhe Les Lypss of installstion be the sols baais for
sheptaling SRa vl Lhe ol

& Could you repest Lhatl, plasss.

°] Baie e are still s Uk costest of Lallisgy
sierul Lha Gws different medsle sl U SeRSLIBLGLE SR
having o L3, 500 limitation snd the other hawisg LR, 457

& Tas .

-] Based on Lhe discessisa we have Juot had, weald
any differercss - Lhan secsssafily seald smy differescss in
cual beiessn Lke tws types of instsllstion be Lhe ssls besis
for chosding nns ovel Lks sihar?

I Ma, Lhat oertainly sheuldn't bes Lhs sols basis
for checaling ane over the olbar.

o Onay. Would it be & prisary basis?

& Wa, | den'y think sa. J think there L & Eyrisd
of items Lhatl have Lo be ssssinsd, Many of thes heve bean
i1aid out in Eshibit TI7-3. One ites that 1 weuld wrge you

- W s R B R A M
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okl

fimed tha WET probles thes Lhae cuppers loop linke in the
distributien sdevivusly have to gui bigyer, snd Lhat baing
the cass, your cul off pelais aid yous clusled develspmsnt,
for amamp.s, I8 going Lo ohdasgs,

] Raraming Lhat sech previde Lhe sese grads of
sarvics, wseldn't Lhe oost af instsllstira e iLhe prisasy
thing you would lesh st What sies weald yeu lesh 8t AT you
asvene thal Lhey wers providisg Lhe sess gality =f ssrvice?
Aed we are Lalbing ia the limited centasl of wnsvereal
sarvios s Lhis conlesi.

'Y If your saly sensidmrstion is ossl and Uhs enly
sarvios Lhal pes waAl 1o previde 1o Lhe consumars hars in
At , ywa, i weuld e
soseptabls bo wes e L0, 000 feel standard Bl LT you wand
your conpessrs hare in Flarida ts b shle te ues Lhair
mcdens sffectively sl L6 hive & relwsrl Lhal will bs shis
o affor the sdvenosd ssrviess Lhal b FUC saye Lhs maiwsrd
should nol LEpeds Lhes provisles of , Lkaa ypou aheuld stiisk
with the 127,000 foot wtssdaed. The 10,000 fest stamdard, I
mawd Lo point eul, &8 [ &l resdy have deversl Limes, I8 Uha
current stasdard thatl med saly OTR. but ali of the |LECS wee
soruss Lthe oounlry, 1 see he resscn e ge basheards Le Lha
pevised smililancs design slandard thal wes Lhe poedecesssr
e the current stssdard.

] Doss the standard Lhat you are saying == ahauld

Florids da & veioe greds sefvios,
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pat go besh Lo, doss that meel Lhe standard ssbabllshsd oy
the FCC im iis Fourth resonsldersiiss srder en weiversal
sarvigs wilh the 300 te 3000 Berts grads of serviee?

& e mest fam lisr with L Frada of servics Lhat
you are citing. ¥ will scospt that that type of lasguage
may ba in the FOC's érder, butl in sddivisa 1o thal \yps of
Iml-mlmmlﬂlnummw:nl
natwark that will oot impeds sdvenced services. I Lhink
that Lf ypou are polng ©s stick with ona of the FOC'@
eritaris, Uhen you probably should be consisteay esd stick
with sll of L,

-] B you are met Fesilier with Che besdeldth
standard that the FUC has presoribed?

a If it im in the universal servioe ordar, 1's sure
I have read LU, I°m mot == at this paist in tise, %
donsn 't ooss Lo mind ssastly whare LU in. Bui I sooest your
Chafmc el LaLisn.

M. CON: Thank yeu, Mr. Marphy.

HE . OWILLINGE . Me redifedt .

CHATMAM JOSMBON, Exhiblils.

MR, WILLIAMEG Well, T hed slready ssailensd the
tastimony, the sttschmsnts, and the sshibits te the - I's
[

CHAINMON JONERCN | Tea, [ ldestified the
sehibite, but [ will sdmiy @0 and V0 withewt sbjesiion.

I previoualy? Wers you swarm int

] WITHISE RICHTER, Hs

3 MLCnsss Fwsrnl

4 Tharwagesn .

] ShemE W BICETE

€ wan oalled ss & witnees on bahall of Bprint and, hevieg bean

T iuly wworn, testified as follows

L] DIRECT EXAMIMATION

¥ OET MR REEWIMEXL

18 -] . Bichier, sials your sass Ped LA ressed,

i

12

i3

1

1] &

14 -]

17 A
"]
&
4]

pleass?
My mams L0 Jumss ¥, Bichiar.

bid you previewsly file prefiled diresl Lssblmury
pages Ln this naiiar?

Eaouss me, LU wes rebultal teslimoesy

Babesttal, I apslogise.

Taa, I &is

Accampanied by Lhres sahobite®

Taw .

Fd r. Bichiar, do you have sny ohanges of

21 cerrectiens Lo maks to thal Lesiisesy?

2 A b, I do nat.

5 | Q IF 1 ashed you Uhe gessticons oestalined Lhsrain
34 reeday, weild yeur snsvers b Lha banet

s &

&
Q
af sems 17
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MR WILLIAME: Tes, thaak you.

(Eanibit €} and ™ re-wived lats evidenos. )

M EENWIMEEL: ades Chalrmss. befors yos saka s
decinion on sdjeurning, oeuld T Juet ask if it e possikie
L cinal o PULTLRG Mr. Biohtss on? I balieve ha oan get on
and of f wery gaickly. 1 keow LE°s late.

COMIBSICNER GARCIA! Wy de yeu think yes can
pet aff -- these gentlemes don'l hve geesilsns, or ==

M EEEWIMEEL: 1 uthink MCI paid they bl sayte
five mimetiss. Ba prosissd ss b oeuld out his swssary wsy
down

CHAI RN JORNSON | Actually, I have Tive mlnutas
for him im total, but pollimg ower are, Mr. Beary ==

MR, EEMET: I think I oam da it in wsll eesles
five misstas if we afe opesaling becanss he winis Lo gel sel
of Bare tonight.

CopeIERITEER GARCIA| Bow about LF ke ouls Ris
Lt ¥

CHATPSRN JOMHBCN | Ons guesiicen,
M. KEMEY: Frobably tes gesstions, one nisuls,
CHAINMAN JONMSCN | Do ahssd asd ocoma forwerd.
COMIEEIONER GAMCIA ! [ hopa Lt has nolhing Lo &
with the fine fims we hove beesn sheving yos hars in
Tal lahasnes ,
M. PIRWINEEL

Antre,

Hr. Bichisf, wkie ywu Sesin

J0a

1 B, EENWTMEEL, Medes Chairmas. [ sal st this
2 bl that Mr. Eichiess prefiled rebwttsl teetiseey b
3 jnsartied LAte the recerd sa Lhough resd

Ll CRAIRSGAN JOmeecw | It will bs iseeriesd
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ME, EEEWTMETL: And that his Exhibits JEF-1
through J be identified a8 & compesite sshibit,

CRAIRAN JORNBON| They will be Ldsniified as
Composlts Eakibit 71,

(Compoaite Exhibil . sesked fof Ldsstifisstiss.)
BT . EEEWTNEEL )

[-] Mr. Bichtar, with tha glars af deasns of eyse
“m-lmnllhhﬂ..ﬂum-_ﬂ[hﬂﬂﬂ
your teatimony?

A Tas, & brief oos. The purposs of =y rebutial
testimeny will sdiress certain Fesemsendstisns of M.
Giliesn snd Wr Ousps. To sens ssleni ['s orveding Lhe e
grousd as Dectar Tayler, #= [ Jestl waal to brisfly ssles =
oople of paints.

First, [ want ta ssphasiss that the issus of
aniversal sarvioes Ls primarily sn Lesus of rats siredtures.
net of reveasss sufficisncy. The Fevensss Lo supporil
wniversal ssrvios is Florids ssist tedey, the prables is hew
T EE EvETSES e Ceccrvered

Today we price local servies bales sest end sake
up the shortfall by pricing ether ssrvioes, partioularly
sccaas, tell, snd Festurss sbave Besk. A Congines alsarly
pecsgnlsed thatl this systes of Leplisit subeidiss was
wnsustainabie, That oospetlities wiald srode Lhaes prioss
ased, tharefore, the ssuros of Lk wnlversal ssrvios sabaldy,

W OE o« R W R W B e
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First of all, ws need Lo ldestify the 4iffereacs Batwssn Lhs
oeat of sarving custessss and the basia lecal reles Today Le
identify Uhs magnituds of e sebeidy, Sessndly, lecal
parvios rates should be inoressed, snd Ls the sstanl
insrassing local ratss sould jeopardise Gniversil sarvioas,
Lhe difference beteses reles as? b oosts should be funded
thivugh an srplicil cespetitivaly mectrsl, portabls
wniversal sarvios fumd.

Ay Fevenses genarstsd from either loocal rats
inoressss or new whniversael servics funding should be sffest
dsiiar=for-dslinr in & redection in ieplicit sebeidies. I
hops Lhal wha Brisf sseegh. Thank yes

M. EENWINEZL, Mr. Bichtar ie svsilshle for
ETSAE SESELRSLLON.

CEATIGN JOIIBON | Wr. Baary,

CROSE EXMIRATTON
BT ME, EET
"] Mr. bichied, ey fass L0 Mickey Benry, ssd 1
reprasent MCI 48 this precssdisg. [ have Just bave & wary
fow quastisss Bopafully we cas move thiwegh Lhis Lhisg
guiehly

You eritionies Mr. Oillen asd Wr. Ouspa for
sdvocating tha uee of Lhe sversgs residasiiel Fevenus
sreobmark . corTect?

A That Le Serredl

L O R I R T
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and that ie shy they reguired Lthail the implicit scbaldiss ba
femcved and replecosd with an ssplisit wAiversal sarvios
fund.

Secondly, and parhaps mers Lapectastly, Lu's
necusssry to undafstand that the ssisting rets slructlure
affectively precludes Facility-besed pompetition fa Lhe vast
majority of customers. With lesal service prised belew
oost, Lhe caly prefitebles Costloamers Afe Custossds whe ore
vy wesrs of sptisnal sarvioes, scoess, toll, festures,
sgain,

The resality is Lhat sasl oustomars & mal, &re
pet profitsble to ssrve Sprint wndertoos & stedy «F this
wvary iesus losiing at o sasple of sur cevstosars Ln e Biske
of Florida, sed what we fewnd was that —coking #f the total
rrraoues genarstled by thess cullesers, Soeparifg LRAt Lo Lhe
tetal ecats, Lhat 39 parcsnt of Lhe susiossre. Fedldestial
T} parosnt did nel gesarails
snoogh revenesd, LOtAl fevences Lo owver Lheir tetal oeet.

Clmarly. mo retional fscility-bessd cespeiilor i
puing Lo sealk ts serve those Tl percant of the cerlesers
O tha othar hasd, Lhe sthar I perosnt arw someebst
atiradtive Lo serve, and ws can eEpecil a4 campetitlen
wvalves for that small sel of custoners, Lhe ssuroas of
subaldy IR wAlversal ssfvies will bagin Lo srsds.

Ths selwtics to Bprist, ak lesst, s alsar

customars esis profitable.

O o W R R W e
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-] And you slats, [ balievs, on Pe,s @ of pouy
teslimeny, that the wes of this is LAceasisieat wilh Lhe

Tolsoemmun) cations Aot af 1FRET

IS That Le ewrreal.

[+] And you a6 evare, are you not, Lhai the FUC has
sdepied & slailer Lyps I cimarih ¥

' Tha FOC iR Qb May Tih, 197, erdss did adepit Lha

reveeee beachmark, [ wwald point out s sesbar of thingw
thars. First of all, that they are wrong Beosndly. Lhatl
many petitions for recessidsrstion of Chal particulss sepey
af ke dsciaion were filed, The FOC has met yet soted on
thoss patitions for recpnildsrstion, asd slthough it was ol
o of the isrses referred ssplicitly te the Jelst Beard ad
the Besiile Joint Boasd seeiing, s FOC guits ssplicitly
sakaed e Jaint Beard 1 they hed ey recessssdellons en
bencbmarks, Lhat Uhey would be gled ts snlertain thoss. And
Imidasd Lhars L8 & nusbar of prepessle outl thars that have
soma ourrenTy. Lthat weulidl proposs using oestl benchmarks and
Lhade b8 ensther ons that hes & verishle bencheark. [ ds
net lake (L & sooepled Lhal Lhe revesss beschmard L8 & dens
[

1] e, in addition to MWr. Cuosps bd Wy. Sillan, sles
ihe FOC, whioh 1§ sharged with sdninistering this. s sles
in vislatieon of tha sayl

u I oy oplnies, yea [ ssen, yeu are Lncloding
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fevences thai ars the source of the Leplicit subsldiss Uhal
Congress mandsled ws get rid of and replecs with sspligit
subaidiss, and that L8 iRconsistent,

a Lat me asl yeu L6 turn o Page 10, wery suisily.
Thars you discuss Mr. Billss srguss that the gesgrephic waitn
wand to determine saiversal servios be and onbundl sl
Aatwort alessnt coats ehould be the sese. Aed thers yos
mgrea with Mr. Qillsn, correat?

& Taw, I sgres with Mr. OLlles and Mr. Dueps boih
with ons cavest. I don‘t know Af Mr. Oilles made Ghia
m4MH.ﬁ_-ﬂi.“hl“iHll_ﬂlhtht
whivarsal service shéuld Ba sel o0 & stalewids sversge cosl
becauss spparsatly BalliBouth has sversged statewids UMEs.
That, in oy epinion, Le compeending e srrer wilh saotbher.

As I argus in =y rebutial Lesiisony, we need Lo
move Lo lmplessnt USF at & dissggregated leval sl lsast sl
the wirs centsr and preferably balew. 1 weuld sbsslwtaly
sores Lhat having dess that, sad that is Lhs propar thing ta
s in this procesding, that UME prioes be desversged ts Lk
sams peogTephlo Ares .

e Lat ma a8k you Lo take & look st == Hadas
Chairman, ceuld I have the nest sshibit mesber?

CHATRSRS JOMMBCH | 723,

-] Lat me ash you Lo loak, Mr. Sichisr, &1 somsthing
that we are having marked ss Exhibiy 73, Bearing Eshibiu 73.

n

i ]

1 ona, 1078, s [ undersisnd what we cid is Lhaie Lo & nesber
7 of sschanges sl they say Be listed in hare sad which sead
3 ars 4R wire conlad band ene, snd we eversged Lk ooel for

4 all of Lhose wirs osnlers within band ens L get Lthe 1078

| | a Would you sosept, Mr. Sichier, thal Bpristce

& preposal for its loops wes sotually for thess sl bords,

T that the segoilistions Tesk plece sbowi Lhe pricisg Lhat

§ would go in thars? That Lt was Bpriat’s prepesal s do

# dissggregats dewn Lo 808 Dands?

i L] Taa,
11 [+] Oy .
17 A other pleces whars yeer company his pressnted lesp -

1) desversgwl lesyp proposalas?

1d i Tou afe gaing ts elarify whathar you are talhing
13 abewt sur CLEC side or [LEC side.

is Q Teur ILEC, incusbent LECs?

17 A Tas, ws osriainly recognieed o need oo

18 daaversged loops and are willing ts negutisis on Lhat Basis,

1¥ e

Is that conalstent with vhat you havs sean

a Chay, So, I take it then - byl you de have & --
A sa DLEC has sversged ratas, thes, UMD retss, loop raled,
22 then shoulda’t Lhalr DEF ales be o8 as sversge. o0 Lks s
23 Lewval of avarsging?
aa A Mo, I think I weuld dissgres with that fer the
1 think, sgain. that UEF sesds & be

ai
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